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Date of transcription

bé

was interviewed and bC

she provided the following information:

|advised that she and her husband returned
to Younded Knee on March 3, 1973, and were in the town for
approximately six hours. She si:ated that the purpose of
thedr return to Wounded Knee was to survey the damage that
wag done to their property and to attempt $o obtain possession
of what propexrty they could. While in Wounded Knee, they
observed the following people:

PEDRO BISSONETTE
DENNIS BANKS
RUSSELL MEANS
CLYDE BELLECOURT
CARTER CAMP

| stated that she asked BISSONEITE what
theywere doIng In the village; he appeared to be quite nexrvous
and wag unable fo answer her question, lstated
that BISSONEITE is the leader of a civil rights group in
Pine Ridge but that this group is really a satellite
group asgociated with the American Indian Movement {(AIM),

I |stated tha he 19th or 20th of
February, PEDRO BISSONETTE and| ame into the
trading post and put a notice on the bulletin board which

advertimed a civil rights meeting to be ar
future at the Calico Hall, Calico, S.D,
aw

gtated that thiswasg the :tast time she 8 in
Wounded Knee until March 3, 1973, when she returned to
e,at which time she observed him in the town,
further advised that on M
§0€ wag in wounded Knee, ghe obgeryed sitting
h: r. She believed this person be ‘ E's

! advised that while she was in Wounded
Knee on M , she obmerved CLYDE BELLECOURT wearing
a maroon and shite print H and ¢ Ranchwear shirt, which

X

MP 70~6864 70-6867
Intecviewed on___5/15/78 JWounded Knee, South Dakotari.s  70-6882/70-6869

70~6866
S
by—i_d Wi  Date dictated 5_/1 5f?3

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the properly of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it and its conients are wol lo be distributed oulside your agency.




2
——

MP 70-6864
70-6867
70-6882
70-6869
70-6866

people whom she knows

R T,

She stated that this shirt must have been removed
from their honme,

providéd the nameg of the following
to be closely associated with AIM and
may have possibly attended meetings at the Calico Hall:

KEITH,

South Dakota.

South Dakofa,

regide in

bé
b7C
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

(1) Date of transcription 5/17/?3

AGNES AFRAID OF HAWK ws'wgmur_ﬂ;ﬁumm_?f
Affairs (BIA) jail by SAs b6
who identified themaselves as Special Agents of the FBX b7cC

and stated the purpose of the interview. AFRAID OF HAWK

advized that she had s sixth grade education, was 66 years old,

and could read and write the English language. At this point

SA ead aloud to her the warning poriion of the Warning

and Walver form and upon completion A¥RAID OF HAWK stated she

understood the wording. The form was then furnished to AFRAID

OF HAWE who read nioud the waiver portion of the form, stated

she understood the wording, and signed the form. She then

furnished the following information:

Aithough no threstis have been made against her directly
she is an old woman and is afraid of the American Indian
Hovement (AIM).

One evening in February, 1973, at approximately

‘33 P. M. she war 2t her residence in Wounded Enee when she
heard gunghois, & lot of nolse, ind a carvavan of cars coming
into Wounded Knee. She was very frightened,; looked out the
window, and counted approximately 20 vehicles passing hexr home.
She did not go outaide hecause she was sfraid and only looked
out of the window. The leaders of the AIM group that came into
Wounded Enee on that night, she later found out, were RUSSELL
HEANS and DENNIS BANKS,

At approximsiely 9:00 A. ¥. in the morning oun the
noxt day she went io the store {Trading Post) to get water..
There were a lot of people in the mtore, she was frightened,
obtained her water and went back te hex house. There were many
people in the store. There was broken glass all over the floor.
She szw about {three people in the store who were residents of
¥ounded Enve but she did not actually see them take anything

from tke si:ore AR she lefi the area gquickly. The people she

Ixter in the morning she went back to the Trading
Post ares and talked with DENNIS BANKS, She falked to BANKS
to ask him for help or someons to chop wood for her because her

Interviewed on_ﬁzﬁmialmwb_}:hmafﬂe #__ WP-TO-GR864 -

8 .
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right arm was in a cast, When she talked to BANKS he was
wearing a small gun on his belt around his waist. BANKS was
the leader of the AIM people and that is why she went to him
for help.

Concerning material found at hexr residence, later
identified as material stolen from the Trading Post, AFRAID OF
HAWK said that had some boys bring the material to b6
her residence From e white Catholic church. She recognimed b7C
these goods as being from the Trading Post. | |1lives
in South Dakota, and may be in Rapid City at the
present time, She tol she, AFRAID OF HAWE, did not want
any stolen property in her house, [ |said she would come with
a car and take the material away.

She is scared of AIM and it is difficult for her to
talk about what happened at Wounded Knee. AIM came in; the
residents of Wounded XKnee did not invite AIM to Wounded Knee.
She stated she would be brave and cooperate and tell the truth
about what she Knew,

r___There_ﬁere many meetings called and held at Wounded
Knee. would drop by her house and tell her there would
be a meeting but she did not go to them because the meetings
were held after dark and she was afraid to go outside. According
td___ | the meetings were between the residents and the Oglala
Sioux from Oglala. PEDRO BISSONETTE was at Wounded Knee and
was callling these meetings. Later BISSONETTE was arrested for
violating civil rights. She saw BISSONETTE at Wounded Knee

but she never gaw BISSONETTE with a gun unless he had one and
kept it hidden undexr his shirt.

_ | for the residents
of Wounded Knee at the meetings. The meetings were mainly to
get the roadblocks lifted so the residents could get out of
Wounded Enee to get groceries and their checks. She got out

of Wounded Knee with a Community Relations Service (CRS) man

so she could have her arm attended to and was out of Wounded
Enee for approximately fifteen days.

She was at Wounded Knee during the shooting between
AIM and the Marshals and recalls about three of these shootings.
These shootings lasted between one to two hours. One night her
gon, JOE AFRAID OF HAWK, age 42, told her to go to the housing
area where the houses have basements and to stay there. Later
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that same night the shooting started again. JOE did not have
or carry a gun. All the shooting was in the dark; she could
see the tracer bullets but could not see anyone shooting.

She saw people carrying guns around all the time but
she did not know thelr names. There was a lot of shooting;
it was dark; and she never saw anyone shoot a gun. She does
not know if the people there had any machine guns but also
added that she did noét know what a machine gun looked like.
She does not know what happened to the guns--whether they
had been hidden, buried, or taken out. She does not know who
was in the tent in the ravine near her house. It was a group
of young men and the leader of the group was a mixed-blood.
She never knew or heard thelr names,

Photographs were shown to AFRAID OF HAWK and she
identified RUSSELL MEANS as being in Wounded Knee. She did
not see MEANS on the first night but did see him later in the
village. She used to call MEANS a "hoodlum.'' §She never saw
MEANS with a gun. She never heard anything MEANS said.

There were people taking movie pictures but she never got to
heard what was being said. While she was away from Wounded
Knee having her arm attended to, MEANS left Wounded Knee. She
saw CROW DOG at Wounded Knee. CROW DOG is a medicine man,
never carried a gun, held serviges and ceremonies, and the only
thing she saw CROW DOG with was a sacred pipe.

~ She did not see RON PETITE, S. R. HOLDER, CLYDE HOWARD
BELLECOURT, or CARTER AUGUSTUS CAMP at Wounded Knee.

She heard t nane "ANGEL' but never saw ANGE]
knew who he was. | | would know ANGEL,

is a friendly man and used to be a

On the bus in Wounded Enee when the residents were
leaving on the final day, a woman came abohrrd the bus and gave
a form to all the people in the bus to fill out if they wanted
to. The form had to do with not talking to or being interviewed
by federal authorities. The woman told the people not to talk
t0 one another and sald that if they talked to the authorities
what they said could be used against them. She did not know
the name of the woman but ‘the woman had shoulder length very
dark hair, dark complexion, but was not an Indian.

She does not know who started the Trading Post or
other fires but had heard that the first fire was caused by a
lantern that did not have a glass cover on it.

b6
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- Her son, JOE AFRAID OF HAWK, is presently living in
Porcupine. JOE used to be a Tribal policeman but now is a
federal policeman, His house is on a hill behind the store.
JOE is a good boy and a Korean war veteran.

AFRAID OF HAWK stated that she wished to cooperate
with the FBI and would make inquiry into some of the questions
that were asked by the Agents, in particular, attempt to
determiné the identity of ANGEL; and she would personally contact
the FBI and furnish any information she obtained which might
he helpful to the FBI. The following was obtained through
observation and interview:

Name AGNES AFRAID OF HAWK
Race Indian

Sex ) Female

Nationality American _
Date of Birth Rapid City, South Dakota
Height 5 3"

Weight 118 pounds

Hair Dark, graying

Eyes Brown

Residence Wounded Knee, South Dakota
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Date of transcription 5 /15 /73

! bé

[:;::g South Dakota, advised that he 1s a permanent residen b7C
of that town and that he was there when it was taken over

by members of the American Indian Movement (AIM) on February

27, 1973. He stated that he stayed in Wounded Knee for
approximately two weeks at which time Federal roadblocks
were lifted and people were allowed to leave. He stated
that while in Wounded Knee the only AIM leader he saw was
RUSSELL MEANS who he ap i attempt to be com-
pensated for his_car, a which was burned

by AIM members. [advised that his car was
parked next to the Trading Post and AIM members destroyed

it by fire along with other cars in the same area. He ad-
vised that he was told by MEANS that ‘he would be compensated
for the damage by AIM. He stated that this was the last
time he saw MEANS,

' advised that when he left Wounded
Knee he was in contact with the FBI and supplied all infor-
" mation he had concerning Wounded Knee. He advised that he

has no knowledge of those responsible for shooting a United
States Marshal and an FBI Agent. He further advised that he
has no information regarding criminal activities on the part
of the occupants of Wounded Knee.

b3

prre-159
Interviewed on__ /14 /73 o Wounded Knee, South Dakotau #_MP 70-6864
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This document conloins neither recommendotions nor conclusions of the FBI. i Is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
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Date of transcription

_ advised that he was in
Wounded Knee, South Dakota, from March 27, 1973, through
approximately lay 11, 1973, and participated in the
activities of the militants holding Wounded Knee.

He indicated that he recognized photographs
exhibited to him of STAN HOLDER, DENNIS BAIKS, RUSSELL
MEANS, PEDRO BISSONEITE, CARTER CAMP, CLYDE BELLECOURT
and LEOWARD CROW DOG as persons who were in Wounded
Kitee during the time that he was leaving and between
March 27, 1973 and Kay 11, 1973,

He indicated that he was not aware of aw
l_person who might have| |

adjacent to Wwunded Knee., He Iurther
indicated that he did not know of the person who
supposedly wounded the United States Marshal and an
FBI Agent during the occupation of Wounded Knee.

‘ stated that he participated in several
exchanges of rounds between the Indian forces and the
United States Marshals surrounding the town.

He was unwilling to furnish any additional
information concerning his association with the.militants
and his activities during the occupation.

The following is a description ofl
Kame |

Sex Male

Race Indian -

Date of Birth | |

Place of Birth Unknown

Hair Black

eight 0-6864

Weight 160 pounds 79-e804
70~6867
70~6868

In _LQ00
[ A" A A" K4

70-6882=/b0O

Vlnlerviewed on 5/15!73 aPotato ( :r_eek;’ South Dg!,g;l;a:ne F: MP 70-7041

Em
»

Dote dictated 5/15/73

by

This document cor !rins neither recommendafions nor conclusions of the FBL. It is the properly of the FBI and Is loaned fo your agency;
it and ils contenls are not to be distributed oulside your agency.
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Residence
Employment
Marital Status

o

oingle

South Dakota
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Date of transcription

was contacted at the Bprean qf Indian
Affairs (BIA) Jail, Pine Ridge, South Dakota. was
advised of the identities of the interviewing Agenis and

the purpose of the interview and the fact that he was being
intervievwed concerning the recent occupation of Wounded

Knee, South Dakota.

was advised of his rights by Special Agent
(sA) he read and said he understood his rights and
execu "Warning and Waiver" form. Thereafter and

promptly following this, he was interviewed and provided
the following information:

[::::;]advised that he was presently incarcerated
in the Pine Ridge Jail for suspected auto theft and not
for any activities concerning the Wounded Knee occupation,

advised that he had been in Wounded Knee
since before the U,S. Marshals and Federal Bureau
Investigation (FBI) roadblocks went into effect.
advised that he had come out of Wounded Knee to FBI
roadblock number 1 on the day the occupation terminated.

) Iadvised that he had observed RUSSELL MEANS,
PEDRO BISS TE, DENNIS BANKS, CLYDE BELLECOURT and
LEONARD CROVW DOG inﬁige Wounded Knee at various times by
the trading post, i i i

v in
Wounded Knee, he| |

jhich is| _
ndvised that he also had seen CARTER CAMP inside
Wounded Knee and that CAMP was usually at the hospital
or about that area.

advised that DENNIS BANKS conducted the
meetings at the trading post. He advised that the leaders
of the American Indian Movement (AIM) at Wounded Knee did
not fill anybody in inasofar as what was going on, The only
information that was disseminated was that concerning the

treaty negotiations,
MP 70-6882- A
T MP-70-6832

5/13/73 Pine Ridge, South Dakota _ ., MP 70-6864

Interviewed on_|

SA
SA

by SA JOHN S, KR'AVEEEI_!SUIO Date dictated 5/14/73

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL. It is the property of the FB| and is loaned to your agency;
it and its conlents are not to be distributed oulside your agency.
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advised that he does not know who shot the
United States Marshal and further that he did not know that
an FBI Agent had been shot during the occupation of
Wounded Knee,

advised that he knewl |
founded Knee and tha
jadvised that it seemed| [had no* definite
job and’ he just walked around all over the compound

but that he spent most of his time at security or at
the hospital.

advised that all the white hippies inside
Wounded Knee were just a "bunch _of freeloaders™ and that they
vworked mostly at the hospital. advised that when the
white people came into Wounded Knee, they did not bring any
weapons, food or narcotics. [further advised that the
only leadership by the whités  was at the hospital,

advised that he had heard of numerous people
being shot at Wounded Knee but that they were not serious
wounds., He advised that one person had been shot three times,
once in the leg and twice in the arm. He also advised that

a girl had been shot ch the hand while inside the white
church on the hill, | radvised that if a person was

shot, the doctor at Wounded Knee required them to stay at
Wounded Knee for at least two days before leaving.

advised that on one occasion, WIILSON's

"ooon squad" tried to provake a fight between the Wounded

Knee insurgents and the U,S , Marshals by firing upon the
people at Wounded Knee from between the Marshals' position
and the AIM position, He had no proof of this and it was only
hearsay. [::::;]advised that this was what was called the
third party, which was an unknown factor,

advised that he had heard three stories relating
to the burning down of the trading post at Wounded Knee and

that all of them related to the accidental breakage of a
kerosene lamp, which caused the trading postto burn down,

bé
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The following is a description of

b6
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as

obtained through observation and interview:

Name
Nickname

Date of birth
Place of birth q
Race Oglala Sioux
Sex Male

Height 5110"
Weight 150 pounds
Hair Black

N]

uth Dakota

Eyes Brawn
Scars

Address

| s.p,

Mother

43 years of age

Address South Dakota

Brother
Address [Sou

22 years of age

:h Dakota

Education

California

jo
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On or about February 18-20, 1973, the following
review of information that was available was compiled and set
.forth on the financial sources of the American Indian
Movement (AIi). “The following information wes extracted from
speeches wh.ch were recorded during the week of February 12-19,
© 1973 and statcments extracted from the Rapid City, South
Dakota Jourmal, February 4, 1973 edition.

ational In the fall of 1972, the Episcopal Church, Eightl
Province, undes t 1 rship of Bishop CURTIS, did give . b6
assistance to and RUSSELL MZANS. 7This moncy was b7C

handled by the mcumenical lietropolitan Hinistry. The exact
amount and figures were not available. :

A Reverend f Pine Ridge Mission of
the Sioux Reservatior—rm] South Dakeota. sa

was telenhaonicnily coni acted by neverend
a on the Ecumenical Tetropolitan Ainistry
StarE, wno is q |Seattle Ecumenical Metropolitan
Ministry, and vas asked iF the Pine Ridge tission would

provide the broken treati caravan with hospitality. [::::::]
told Reverend] |that the caravan of broken treatics
was not connected with Alr. | |commented that, "we know
better.”" It was not lmown how nuch money was handled by the
Leumenical tinistry for the Indian caravan. It is known that
Alli had been given a grant of $113,000 by the Officc of Economic
Opportunity. .

Other contributing sources to the campaign were the
Campaign for luman Developument of the Rowan Catholic Church,
which gave Alil a grant of $40,000 in 1971. The iormon Chusch
-provided through their welfare service 51,000 in food and
$150 in gasoline. .

It was estimated by CLYDE BELLECOURT that 95~98% of
all contributions they have received were made by various
religious denominations. The Hllow: 1g relizious denoninaztions
have bcen mentioned at one time or ¢ wother on tape recordings

wiich were made in the Rapid City area:
. [0-6CF =1t

The National Council of Churches, which had an estimated )
$30,000,000 in their fund, did contvibute to AL IO EARGEDE 2 DY AiDEXED

the exact amount has not been establishoed. SERIALZED ___ OFILEDSY.
MAY 41973
. FB1—MINNEAPULIS
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The National Indion Lutheran Boord.
The fmerican Lutheran Church, Division of Social
Services.

of New Yorlk.

Iutheran Church of America.
Missouri Symod Lutheran.
Methodist Reconclliation Fund.
JIFCO TFoundation . )

Joint Strategy Actilon Cemmthee of ¢ Denominatiocns

Board of Indian HMisgsion for the Reconciliation Fund

of the United Methodist Church.

cities of

Fund drives have been in progress in the folleowing
the United Statess

Cleveland, Ohio
Wasiiorton, D.C.

San rrancisco, ¢alifornia
Oklahiema City, Cklahoma
Denver, Colorsdo
Seattle, Washington

Los iugeles, Calilfornia
I }.‘)O\,L: i % 1’;..'. .’ P EIRERY
Mimoespo lis, himnesota
St. Paul, Mionesota ‘
Rapid bLtys South Dakota.

Bank -accounts have been established in the fullowing

Denver, Colorado
Chicago, Illinois o
Oklahowa Clty, Cklahoma
San Francisco, Coalifornia
t. Prul, llinnocsoba )
Lafnlnﬂtong DeGo
Rapid QLL], South Dakota, in the Filrst National Dauk

0£ tb(’ JJ].\.‘QJ\. }-.I.L.L.L

L
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tate and Local A plea was extended to symmathizers of the AIHM

mraracs

by CLrDE BELLLCOURT and uUSSFTL S;! IS to send or to bring

" contributions to the Lother Dutler's Center. It vas

estimated on ¥Yebruary 18, 1973 thaot AIM had raised $1,300

in emall combributicns in the local area. They had presently

$600 in which to work with. iost of Lhe money speut lecally

has been put into the WESLEY BAD IEART BULL viemorial Legal
efense Tund, in vhich the account is located & ithe First

National Rzunk of the Black lills.

The following information was obtalned from

Agsiatrut Chief of Police. Rowid plbyp Scuth BRakota,
that for LUCHIP, which

stemds Yor Luconeran LRUrcnls ror ludian P Oplc, centributed
$500 to the A, Within tiie past two weeks, ALM has aumc?
permission to speak to vawicus denominatioas in and around

bé
b7C

the Rapid City area. After time had been given to the ATH during

the church service, a collection had been plcked up - helr
behalf. Tt was estimated by Assistant Police Chief that
81,200 of contributions had been coliected by this means.
Churcnes that have invited AIM to their services weres

First Methodist, Rapid City, South bakota

First Clisistimn Church, Rapid Gity, Scuth Dakota

Three or four other churches in the local area.

It is restimated that most of the money thot finances
AIM WES confr¢b1ted by churches lccated in the eastern ﬂor“'cn
of the United States. HNo money has been accepted by AT which
has any connecticn or affilicted to the Federal Govermnent.
They feel Govermment ties will hamper their cause.

w 292~
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On February 8, 1973, DENNIS BANKS, leader of the
American Indian Movement, issued statement to noewsmen after
his arraignment in Custer, South Dakota, stating, 'For every
rifle on the street ailied at on Indian, I'm going to have ten
rifles aimed at a white man."

On February 9, 1973, BAWKS issued a prepared statement
stating, "As long as the Militia is allowed to go on the
rampage in Custer and threaten every Indian’s life with arms, then
AT will not comnsider anvone in Custer immocent.! He further adviec:
Custer will be conf{ronted by Americen Indians time and time
again in the near future. Ile advised it is up to the Custer
mayor whether the confrontation is with arms or over the
bargaining table.

On the morning of February 13, 1973, information was
received by Bureau Agents in Rapid City, South Dakota, through
Police Department sources that DERNLS BANRS had made a statement
that AIM members and their supporters were going to "HITY
Custer, South Dakota. The identity of the sources are unkuowmn
and what was meant by "HIT'" has not been defined. .

At the same time, RUSSELL™MEANS made a similar statement,
stating that AIM members and their supporters were going to
"HIT" Hot Springs, South Dakota.

- At approximately 9:30 a.m., February 13, 1973,

DENNIS BANKS telephonically contacted Rapid City, Scuth Dakota,
Radio Station ROTA and advised that news media that the AT
members and supporters were goig to Pine Ridge, South Dakota,
and meet with DICK WILSON, the Tribal President (Oglala Sioux)
and then have a tribal dance in the Bureau of Indian Affairs
BIA Headquarters Building.

Representatives of the radio station contacted DICK
WILSON at Pine Ridge, .who stated he was not going .to meet with
anyone from AIM and that he would not allow a dance.

0 6FF? 168

SEARCHED {NDEXED

SERIALIZED‘*x_ FILED. .
MAY % 1973
FBI—IMINNEAPOLIS
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On February 22, 1973, |
Imperial 400 HMotel, furnished the following information:

Last night 2hecked into the
-Imperial 400 lotel along w1tﬁ| | Both represented
themselves ag KUTV Television, Salt Lake City,
Utah. They ligted ap address of 179 Sccial Hall Avenue and
were drivine al
| [ which is a [for Hational
Rent-a~car at The Rapid City, South Dakota. Airport.
Rental cor agency advised vehicle . |
| [ Utan.

These two individuals were present and stayed
at the Tuperial 400 Motel on February 6, 1973.

RUSSELL MEZNS and DENNIS BANKS met with them this
morning at 7:15 a.m., at which time they were given one package
of papers, contents not known.

There were registered in land were
paid in advance for the night of Febiruary 22, 1973.

SEARCHED e ANDEXED ———
SERIALIZED........ FILED... e

MAY 4 1973
~- 269 - FBI—MINNEAFPULIS
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"it might be used to replace AIll in name only on twe Pine Ridre

MP 176-87

1

AT STURGIS. SOUTH DAKOTA’

On the morning of Febummary 12, 1973, a caravan of
approximately 35 cars, including American Indian Movement leaders,
RUSSELL MEAKNS and DEKNIS BARKS, treveled from Rapid City, South
Dakota, to Sturgis, South Dakota, for a bond hearing on en Indian
charge with the murder of a vhite woman. DRond for the Indian
was set at $15,000; however, his release is not known at this
time. The caravan then returned to Rapid City, South Dakota.

AT HOT SPRINGS, SOUTH DAKOTA

On February 15, 1973, the Pipne Ridge, South Dakota,
United States harshall |advised Highway Pairol cxpactbé
20 carloads of Awericon Indian rovcement i

mambers to meet with local P7C
officials in Ilot Springs, South Dakota, 2:00 p.m., Febiuary 15,
1973, These peonle will be allowed to drive to within two blocks
of the courthouse and will have to walk from that point. No
physical confrontation is expected.

Criminal Investigatoz| | south
Dakota, advised Sheriff JACK MARKE, ot Springs, advised him
at 10:30 p.w., February 14, 1973, he has notified|
who will allow the AL group to speak for 15 minutes and he will
consider anything after that a hostile sct.

advised all was quiet in Pine Ridge the night

of February 14 -~ 15, 1973. PEDRQO BISSONETTE had advised him

RAMON ROUBIDEAUZ will be in Pine Ridge today to draw up a charter

for the Pine Ridge Civil Rights group wihich is in the process of

being formed and vhich BISSONETTL only appears to be hacdiuz.
sald in his opianilon this is an ALM oriented group cwxl thinke

"0

Reservation, as he belicves Al as an organization is unpopular
there. He noted the civil rights group is definitely a part

of DAVE LORG's group, and LONG is a known AIM sympathizer. He
furgher advised he was informed this wmorning that RUSSELL 1EANS
and| vere at the home in Pine Ridre
the night of February 14-15, 1973. ‘hey were driving a station

wagon, not further identified. AQ O 6 a(:,ﬁ - /77
: Tt .“_. 4“ o
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United States Attorney WILLIAM F. CLAYTON advised Judge
FRED KICHOL has scheduled a hcaring morning of February L7, 1%73,
to decide whether or not to grant a temporary restraining order
against state and local law enforccaont oificials from horrassir
Indians. CLAYICN advised the zffidavit to be filed by ROUBILZAU
includes claims of civil rights viclations such as only Indisus
being arrested in confrontations and Indian cars being stopped and
searched,

o
3
A

b6
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| On February 15, 1973, Mr. States

| Attornev. flot Snrings, South Dakota, advised Special Azents

and BRYAN J. HOGEN that he had attended a m2eting
at the courthouse in Hot Springs this afterncon, February 16, 1973.
There were L1 Indians present at the courthouse, who met with

the following persons:

States Attorney
JAUK RELSGT, Fayor, Ldgemont, Scuth Dakcta
DUANE GREIN, Mayor, Hot Springs, South DLakota
BILL EsYRY, County Commissioner and Justice
of the Peace, Hot Springs, South Dakota
ED BENTON,; Couanty Commissioner, tot Springs, South Dakota
ELMER SHAW, County Commissioner, Kot Springs, South Dakota

The identity of thg1l Tndiasng was obtained by
Deputy United States Marshal Rapid Citw, Scuth Dakota.
The entire weesting was taped. DENNIS BANKS of the indian
group spoke at length. He discussed the apparent discriminetion
by Hot Springs and area merchants in granting of personal
recognizance bonds in court actions to vhite persons as opposed
to Indians and general joil conditiens. The meeting was
orderly and amicable. BARKS indicested the Indians would
conclude their comvention curinsg the following weekend end
he indicated he wos scheduled for a television appearsnce in
Rapid City, on February 16, 1973. The Indian group indicated a
desire to set up a conicrence cemposed of nine arca mayors to
hear Indian arievances. It was indicated that Mayor DBARNETT at
Rapid City had saild he was going to set up such a group, but
had not done so to date.
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At 9:30 P.M., on February 16, 1973, RUSSELL MEANS,
Al leader, complained to Rapid City Police that the Golden
HomBar, Rapid City, South Dzkota, had refused entrance to
three female ALY members. The three Indian AIM members left
the bar and returned with a large group of Alli members.

Negotiations followed and the bar owner stated the Indian females

were refused entrance to the bar because they were not of age.

At about 10:30 p.m., a similar incident occurred at the Crystal
Bar, Rapid City, where undersge AIM members entered the har and
demanded service which was refused them.
Crystal Bar, reviewed photographs at the Rapid City Police

Department, February 17, 1973, and could not pick out any of
the AIM members as being present at this establishment. )

At 1:¢53 a.m., om February 17, 1973, Rapid City Police
found a fire in progress behind Robbins and Stearns Lumber
Company, Rapid City. A preliminsry report shows a 2 x & pile of
lumber had been set on fire. A preliminary estimate of loss
of $9,000 is estimated. A preliminary report at the Rapid

- City Police Department reflected a burned out fire bomb was

found by officers at the Knecht Lumber Company, Rapid City,
South Dakota.

At 3:50 a.m. on Fehrnawy 17, 1973, |
South Dakota, complained that

and Indian ALl nembers came into his residence and

assauliec him. Rapid Clty Police Officers do not feel
complaint is valid against AIM.

No arrests were made by Répid City Officers on any
of the above listed incidents. )

- The information received from Rapid City Police

.indicates plastic waste baskets filled with gasoline were

set on burning highway flares in .order to attain delayed
lgnition. This is in regard to the lumber fire.

Investigation was conducted by the Rapid City Fire

Departmant,
70 - etE?—/8
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A crowd of approximately 200 were in front of
the BIA Building at Pine Ridge, February 23, 1973, at
approximately 3:00 - 3:30 p.n., no physical problcis.
- They conferrved briefly with officials and then left

peacefully to go to Calico Hall for their own meeting.

RUSSELL MEANS was present at the Council
Meeting, but was not present at the meeting in front
of the BIA Building, and is believed to presently be
at the Calico Hall.

_ wthorities are maintaining full alert during
the night to meet any physical trouble.
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VIOLATION ,
B & E, larceny, conspiracy.
B & E, larceny, conspiracye.
Impeding Federal officerss
B & E, larceny, consplracy.

Title 26, United States Code,
Section 5861,

B & E, larceny, conspiracy.

Obstructing Federal oifficers
231 (a)(3) and Sections 11l and 1114

Arrested &/1/73.
Arrested 3/21/73.

B & &, larceny, conspiracy
arreshed 2/27 = 28/73s

Impeding Federal offlcex.
Impeding Federal officer- .
Arrested 4/1/73¢

Impeding Fedezal officer.
Impeding Federal éfficex.
Complaint filed 3/22/73.

A;restéd 3/27/732 o
Burglary, iarceny and conspiracy,
impeding Federal officer,
arrested 2/27 = 28/73.

Obstructing Fedeﬁal officer
231 (a)(3) ‘

Comgaint filed 3/22/73.
Impeding Federal officers.
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MAUI

KEITI, Co HOBART

MEANS, RUSSELL

VIOLATION : '

Impeding Federal officers,

Obstructing Federal officers
231 (a)(3), arvested 3/9/73¢

Burglary.

Obstructing Federal 6fﬁicezs,
23L (a)(S) ;

Oﬁstruéting Federal officexrs,
231 (a)(3) :

Aspault with deadly-weaﬁon.
B & E, larceny, conspiracy.
3 & E, larceny, consplracy.
Impeding Federal afficers.
Iﬁpeding Federal officers.
Obstructing Federal officefs

231 (a)(3), interstate transpor=
tatlon of fircarms. -

Impeding Federal officers.

Impeding Federal officewns.,

Obstructing Federal officers
231 (a)(3)

Obstructing Federal officers
231 (a)(3) :

B & B, larceny, consplracy.

" Complaint £iled 3/22/73,

Inpeding Federal officer.

Obstructing Fedéral officers

23L (a)(3)

Impeding Federal officew,
Burglary, larceny, AFO, etc.
Impeding Federal officers.

- 2'1 o
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NAME -

MEANS, WILLIAM ALLEN

. PETITE, RON

POWLESS, HERBERT GEORGE

N . O ’
. L

KR ’

i -

ne v .

, VIOLATION )
Illegal possession of firearms.'.
Iﬁpeding Federal officers.
Im.pc,dincr Federal officers.

 Obstructing Federal ofilcers
231 (a)(3)

Obstructing rederal officers
231 (a)(3) .

Impeding Federal officers;
B &'E; larceny, conspiracye
Arrestcd 3/21/73¢
.Imoedlng Federal offxcers.
Impcdlng Federal officers.

Impeding Federal efficers.

- Burglary, larceny, and conspiracy.

Impeding Federal officers.

B & E, larcenys
Complaint filed 3/22/73.

- Illegal noqse sion of firearms,
: lmpealng Federal officerse.

" Impeding Federal officers.
Inpoding Federal officers.
Illegai possession of firearmse
Impeding Federal offlcerss

_ Impeding Federal officers.

Impeding.Federal officers.,

Inpeding Federal officexs.
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AP

NAME

VIOLATION-

Obstructing Federal officers §Sc
231 (a)(3)

v -
Burglary, larceny, and conspiracy,
impeding rederal officers.

Arrested 4/1/73.

Burglary, larceny, and conspiracy |
impeding’Federal éfficers. . ’

B & E, larceny, conspiracy.'
B & E, larceny, conspifacy.
Complaint £iled 3/22/73.
Imbeding federal officers,

Burglary, larceny, impeding
Fedaval officex,

Obstructing Federxal officers
231 (a)(3) :

impeding Federal officers.
'_Impeding Federal officers.
Impeding Federal officers,

Obstructing Federal officers
231 (a)(3) : .

€ ey - —— S oy § 7 - Ry

Obstructing Federal officers
231 €a)(3)

Impeding Federal officers.
Burglary, larceny, consplracy.
B & E, larceny, conspiracy.

I & B, laxceny, cousplracy. |
Impeding Fedexal officers.

Impeding Federal officers.

- al4 L
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y M

MAIE

YIOLATION o
Complaint £iled, 3/22/73.

Purglory, larceny, cud consplracy,
impeding Federal officers.

Impeding Federal officers.
Impeding Federal officers.
Complaint filed 3/22/73.
Complaint filed 3/22/73.
3 &‘Ey 1arcany,'conapiracya
Impeding ?adaral officerse
Complaint £iled 3/22/73.
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.

1 . ) - ’ . Df:lu of franscriplion 2/2/'7'/73

: Revernnd RIGUARD PATES, Dircctexr, IMother Putler
Center, Wnst ILoulevard, Rapid GLty South Dalketa, furnished
the-fciiew.?w inforiniion:

..l
<
Tred
£t
W
-—!

Durine latter part of Januoary, 19
of the lccgl ludvicen Indicn svement $AIM) Chaptex
: him in 0 ooyt to obtoin o waeking place for a €l
righbis Loaring to be hald on 0: chbout lcu“uary 2, 1
Rg‘-d Gitrr, South Enkotao rtrlﬁOA of the hﬁ" i :
to hear L::avu: c by LMGIVl' i Lﬁdxan rogarding inequities
in the SCVLui olfare pmog cam

- - He gowe the Greup pe rmission Lo use Ladonna [iall
for thig porpdse, vhich is the Iother Dutler Recreatiom
Center & taera wes no tiae "limit set as to the lengtn

of time Uiy counld coceiwy the builld 5no° I'o threats ware
rade by o7 of tha t“““o oseunying the buildirs and no

effort has bLaen rode to evict Lbeﬂo Revoerend PATES stated
he renidael in o wesidence cecticn of tho QoLLar Butler
Conter ustil Fobimary 9 1973, ot waich tire he had to
movae cuh ¢ seh up roe sidanee in the New Lﬁbhel Butleor
Center lovoiaed ou Urxoa Str of, Rapid City, South Dalota,
die Lo the cxcescive nolse created Ly the aIH moatings
g

Cwiadch weve hetd i oll bﬁu of the doy &nd night.

3633

l‘

Tovoergnd PAT T?Ssta,ed ha valbs thrcuwn the Modomna
Hall at icost ©uio2 a ot to aheck and bhaeive the
activiting, o aanimntzd clon “ﬁLVﬁFn 50 ond GO Indioms
have GC%ﬁi:?&ﬁG@ in Madopnma Lnlﬁ, ing hh ALY moeting

# o N g~ ~e - Py e o e - - b
commnenced o Feboivary 2, 1972, M-lsp thase visits, conly
g e - - oy mr? e e S

one waapls wog cotwnbaing hrodled by ATii mexbers vhich he

2 . .
could cu : a willa type weapcn. He has noted
appronies oaly videals corrying clups, cuch as
baseboll Lats dnd rvion cticku.

st povicdietly there are move
’ oine ponelicular days vhen gole
~ueid, L2 caid chal on Fobruawy Lup
O i2hals vere served to AL mompers .
oobuowing, valch included remerous
O i —

lnlarviev:'e.d on . 2/15/?3 L - ;ﬂl‘ A< D“ 1 C3.13X9.*8933311_D?:§5_0§15¥_r.le # I"IP 176‘“87

> -
. -

| | 70- 6562 — /83

, SA GEOLGH D. O° LLOC.K:J ‘ e i = 2/20/73 .

ate dic

—= - - ~f SEARCHED - INDEXED ===
. SERIALIZED. . FILED/
this document conjains neither rocommondalicns nor conclusions of the FLU 4w the property of the {81 und -McAY..d nqug'}@ ney,
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dians wno participated in the demonstrations

Local Tn ia
'i; 33_;'3 and Repid City, South Dakota.

at St

C‘.

The only out-~of-gstate Indians known to Reverend
PATES axe thn ATH ieaders, ORINIS DANES and VERUON and
FCLVDE BRinLLCOURY, Il econsiderad RUISHIL MEANS a local ag

2@ 18 cunroll.ed om the Pine Iddszz Indian Reservatioa and
maintaing his rosidonce at Poycuplne, South Dakota,

Reverend FT I5 gtaved the AIM demenstrations
will not subside untili 103¢K anthoritias in vestern South
Dahot‘, and o i heall Ly Hapid City, South Lokota, do

sowatalay coudtructive g 83 it 3
praeticcs, both judicial and wel

T s,

1@ digerininactory
fare, against the Indians.
ReverandnPATES stated a meeting with the Executive

Board of the United Church Council mombers in Rapid City,
South Bakota, will be heid in th2 liother Butilor Coater on
Wright Struet, Rapid City, South Dakota, on Ncbvtq"y

¢ & commitice to work Wlbh iozal &U“hOtlm
tics in‘xu © wonddying dicgeriminatory practices against
‘Indians, afénc the AIM keadership has Loft the area.

X
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i
? On February 19, 1973, Captain Chief o

" of Detectives, Rapid City, South.Dakota Police Department,
advised the meeting held with the Mayor of Rapid City
and surrounding county officials was held without incident.

The meeting was mediated by
and attended by AIM leaders VERNON BELLECOURT, CLYDE BELLECOURT,
and RUSSELL MEANS. The four basic demands by the Indians '
were as followss ’

1. They want a four county council of Indians to
monitor the arrests, handling, and trials of
Indians. ’

2. They want all bars in the four county area-.to.
be cloced unless there are law enforcement
cfficers on duty. '

3. They want highly trained law officers hired if
" bars are to stay open where there are no officers
on duty now.

4. They want Sioux Indian culture taught in rural
schools attended by Indians.

All of the .above is according to AIM leaders to be
funded by the counties involved.

-

Members of the Press were present at this meeting.
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On February 19, 1973, reported to the Rapid b7C

City Police Degpartment that some time over the weckend a fire bomb

was thrown into an apartment building under construction at 110

Denver Terrace. A 3 x 3 foot area was burned; no major damage.

On the morning of February 19, 1973, an anonymous call
was recelved by the Rapid City Police Department Dispatcher wherein
‘the caller stated that he was a local citizen and that he would
identify himself to Mayor BARNETT. The caller stated he had
about 110 businescmen and 50 pickeups assembled and that
they would start patrolling Repid City, two men to a vehicle,
armed in order to stop firebowbing and violence in Rapid City by
AIM. i

Chief of Detectives| ladvi.sed he
talked with Major BARWDTT this morning, at which time he
advised he has called a meeting for 3:00 p.m. today, February 19,
1973, at City Hall. Representatives of AIM, including RUSSELL MEANS,
DERNIS, BANKS, and VERNON BELLECOURT, are invited along with
City and County Officials from areas surrounding Rapid City.
The meeting is being called to discuss disorders in the Black
Hills area between the AIM and local citizens.

Jo-6££2 -9
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| ) {Mount Clipping in Space Below) “ o, :
{Indicute page, nome of
mnewspaper, cily and state.) .
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[ O s.../j SLefy l-_)q)rg.ja ~ :
A
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" E-n(-., o 2‘(3 b W T [ " TF :
kit fegirme & o \fﬂ, i [
aal CELCL AL At W C i ‘&/C‘v L) N ! §
A leader of thc American Indian  stabbing an mcm., at vuffalo vap, S.D. ¢ i
Movemeni (AIM) has issued a ‘call for Jan, 21, AlAD {eels the charge should be :
murder justead of mansiaughier, Means . %

Indians to join an AIM Protest caravan
to Custer, S.D.

The Jeader, Russell Means, po‘ e to 50
. Indians attending a neemw Wednesday
> night at Holy 1 muy (‘hmc;., Eight-
. eonth and Izard Streets, which he calind

“an effort to co: mohdarc the {eelings of
.+ Nebraska Indians.” :
. Means said he expects one thousand
= Indians, lo gaiher in freat of the Custor
- County Courthouse at 9 a. m Tuesday to
protest the charze of nslau"h(er
against a while man accused of ﬁtany

[ et ]

said.

Mcais said a caravan io Cusler st'u*t—
ed from Oklanoma City last Sunday,

Meaus, who has resioned as ha‘ional
coordinato: of AIM, said he will run for
chairmanship of the Oglale Sioux,

Alex Lundeman, 7430 Josephine Ave-

.nue, an AIM member, said, “We are

tired of asking and begging,” Lundeman

said if legal steps fail to have F1. Robin-

sen lanas in western Nebraska -evert to

the Sioux next May, “we plan to level
. 1

Ft. Robinson, % o

"
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United States Marshal ndvised Time
Magazine telephonically contacted Rapid City Police Department
February 25, 1973, and stated Time had information something was
going to happen at Pine Ridge and wauted to know what was zoing on.
Community Reiations Manager advised ALY group had planned to come
to Pine Ridge this date, February 25, 1973, but meeting currently
being held with DENNIS BAXKS and unknown other persons to discuss
this matter.

RUSSELL MEANS believed to be currently enroute to
Manderson, South Dakota.

Tribal President RICHARD WILSON has declared a week of
mourning for BET BLACK ELK and has stated mo pow-wow
dances will be allowed on the reservation during that period of
time. :

MEANS has a national news story after the BLACK ELK
funeral. ‘

¥
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MP 176-87

On February 5, 1973, Detective Captain

Rapid City, South Dakota Police Department, advised that ATH
held a meeting on February 4, 1973, in Rapid City and only
twenty to thirty people attended. The meeting was headed by
RUSSELL MEANS and DENNIS BANKS, :

) On February 5, 1973, Custer County Sheriff

ERNIE PIPIN advised that mo concentration-of AIM members
were at Custer as of 4:00 p.m., February 5, 1973. He stated
that all of the power facilities were under guard.and the local
law enforcement cfficials were being supplemented by surrounding
- law enforcement agencies. . .

At approximately 11:00 p.m., February 5, 1973, a
surrveillance was instituted by Special Agents of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation_at Mule Creek Junction, Nebraska. Agents
observed and followed s

[proceeded from Mule Creek

Junction east ¢n Upnited States Highway 18, through Hot Springs,
South Dakota. then headed north on State Highway 79,
arriving in Rapid City at approximately 1:00 a.m., February 6,
1973, The surrweillance was then broken off and the Rapj
City Police Department assigned a police unit to observe
throughout the night at the motel in Rapid City, South Dakota,
where the occupants checked in.
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The following individuals were indicted by Federal
Grand Jury seated at Sioux Falls, South Dakota, Whlch
commenced Apr:Ll g9, 1973: . 7 3
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On February 8, 1973, ERNEST PEPIN, Custer County
Sheriff, advised that all of the individuals arrested in
Custer on February 6, 1973, were charged with three felony
" counts; two counts of arson and one count of riot. He advised
that DENNIS BANKS was charged with the same charges and that
BANKS gave himself up accompanied by his attorney, RAMON ROUBIDEAUX,
on February 8, 1973. He advised that BANKS was released on '
$3,500 bond. He advised that this was the same amount of bond
set for RUSSELL MEANS who was arrested at Custer, South
Dakota, on February 6, 1973
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FD-302 (REV. 11-27-70)

(1)

City Pol:

l‘% [Treg\

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of Irunscriplion,_*[.{tjlam____

Chief of Detectives, Rapid

m_pm:ﬁmemﬁp City, South Dakota,
advised Lhai. at o

roxmately 2315 A.M., April 12
s of {) s departmant arrested |
for publi.c int@x_cat.mn and possession of

marl.juans.

Found on person were scveral

pieces of paper wich VArZIoOT notations on them, some
of which fgassibly referred to the current activities
at Wounded Knees

made available photostatic copies

of these Itcms, wnich are as follows:

i. A piece of poper vith the notation
9710 Holcomb”

2. A sheet of paper with the following note:

“Eroms
“Tos

“Message: She ean't get back in and
vants £o know how they are.
is there food and heating fuel?

“House Location: South of Wounded Rnee
Store. Yellow house with
trailer beside it."

3. Api i ‘he names

be & ploec of papor with not:at_icu au Lc»uouss

irerviewed on__ Ud 12/ 73 . Rapid City, South Dakota ri.+_ MP 70-6832 X

by___S_é_

Fras Date dicloled__lklmz 3 [

I

o
e Jdcument contamns neither pecommendations nor conclusions of the FBIL. It is the property of the FBI and is loancd to your agency.

e ©7 j6 be distributed oulside your agency.

gics 78 -RIE
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MP_70-6832
(2)

"10.5 MHZ

S

6.

7o

8.

9.
10.

1i.

A piece of paper with the namé

XTAL=2  0SC-100 Band 2

Drive = 7 Buffer - 60 Main Tune "Approx 70"
Coupling at 7

Adjust meter between 125 and

150 MA. Do not exceed 150 MA."

A sheet of note paper with the logotype
“"Poam®” in the upper left-hand corner and the
printed leterhead address "1101 Omaha Street,
Rapid City, South Dakota 57701, phone (605)
343-8363" written on this paper, with the
numbers 11, 3; and 20.

A piece of paper with the handwritten notation
YHang onte this, ANITA, we may need her car."”

A Piece of paper with the hand-printed notation
'NANCY,
1've written several motes to you
and no answer. Give CHRIS a list of what's
desperately needed, and he’ll tell you
what I'm doing.
CARLAY

A sheet of paper with the following names and
numberss

A sheet of paper with an unidentifiable
diagram .

A sheet of notebook paper with the following
notation:
“FLOYD

RED BONE
I buried my heart
Wounded Knee -~ Eurpean

I

{16~
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: HP_70-6832
(3)

12,

13.

BURT REYNOLDS

e |

A sheet of paper with the following
messages

WAARON

DENNIS and I went out on Monday to
pick up aumo and make outside contacts for
supplicd. ‘

Please do not make any decisions
concerning negotiations without making
contact with us inside.

If you and those on the outside agree
to negotiations with Interior, it will mean
that we're being given over to the Federals
and have logt support from the Oglalas.
With the result of the Federals either

wiping us out or putting us in prison.

We, the Oglalas and our supporters
stand on the 1868 Sioux Treaty rights
only! Enclosed is the decision of the
all Oglala Council which runs the
independent Oglala nation! Hokehey!

Your friend
RUSS™

A sheet of paper with the following hand-
written notation:

“planc = radig = £ixed time = four drop -
cmolie bombs {colored-greon for night)
parachutes = food drops -~ generators,
electricity, grenades - tear gas - masks,
baking powder, flour, lard, bacon,
potatoes, sugar, salt”
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14, A Department of the Interior geographical
survey map showing the terrain in the
vicinity of Wounded Knee.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Log Angeles, California

In Reply, Please Refer to Ma’y 11 9 197 3
File No. :

RUSSHELL, CHARLES MEANS
EXTREMIST MATTER -
AVMERICAN INDIAW MOVEMENT

Tnless otherwise indicated, all sources utilized
herein have furnished reliable information in the past.

Source one advised Rugsell Charles Means,.
National Leader of the American Ipdian Movement (AIHM),
wss scheduled to arvive at Los Angeles, April 25, 1973,
to meet with Archie Fire, sélf-espoused Western Regilonal
Coordinator of AIM, to determine current disposition of
$15,000 of ATM funds for which Archie Fire was responsible.

Source two sdvised thab Russell Means was
scheduled to speak at 12:00 noon on April 26, 1973, on the
%ampu§ of the University of California at Los Angeles;
UCLA) . .

; Source three advised that Russell Means was to _
! arrive Log Angeles, Californmia, at Los Angeles Inter-

§ national Airport, Conbinental.Alrlines Flight 191, from

: Tulsa, Oklshoma, at 9:18 p.m.,. on April 25, 1973,

R

This document conbains neither recommendations nor conclusions
: of the FBL., It is the property of the FBI and is Lloaned to

. your agency; it and . its contents are not to be distributed
outside your agency.
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RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS

on April 25, 1973, Special Agents of the FBIL
observed Russell Charlés Means deplane Continental
Airlines Flight 191, 9:20 p.m., at Los Angeles

Tt oopmeattanal A% ATt Means I

b6
nd subsequently b7C

dePaIl..:. 2 T oo fAecnloc Toternational Alrport at Q:)'l'o P.m.,
in a

A check withee—Ltalifarnia Denartment of Motor
Vehicles (DMVp—raueals to be
registered to |

At 10:20 p.m., i 1973, the
| registered to | was observec at
1]

four advised Meané spent the evening
at the reginence.

gource five advised that on April 26, 1973,
Russell Means spoke at the Janss Steps, on the UCLA
campus before approximately 200 to 250 students.
Source provided a recording of the speech, a transcription
of which follows:
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RUSSEL MEANS: I'm nobody to«admife because I'm not inside
Wounded Knee and everyone of you. people that are, are not
inside Wounded Knee are nobody to admire either. The one
you should be admlrlng is FRANK, FRANK CLEARWATER. You
know hels the uh the, as the headllnes say, he's the flrst
death at Wounded Knee, and then we start with the body count

again. 'Who in the nell cares about body- counts anymore?

And to boot, and on the other side of the coin, it's Jjust

Indians, once'again at Weunded Knee, and I know each and

everyone of you and your descendants 80 years from now will .

" read ‘another book-and #el guilty ana ashamed, a book written

by D. BROWN IIT. Bury my heart again. at wWounded Kuee.

vou know I, I came out of Wounded Knee on a trick. We elgned

unother Lreaty April 5tk and everybody ignored it, thej Just

_-yawned because we couldnft meet with the White House. In the

meantn.meq while we couldn't meelt with the White House, & man

by the name of FRANK CLEARWATER gets killed and everybody

yawns again. 'And.I have to go around begging, I have to go

* around begging for humanity. I have to go.to‘Oklahémé’Qity, Tisa

Oklahoma, T have to go to New York Clby, Washington, D. C.
Cleveland,~Ohio, and now UCLA., <You know thank you for listening,
thank you for knowing what it is to be inside Wounded Knee.

You know, and we got some brothers and sisters here that have

been inside Wounded Knee. Phey kxnow what it is to eat starch.

-
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+* They know what it is to. go hungry. The& know what it is the
only radios we listen to are the white man's radios of South
Dakota, and the white man's one TV station of South Dakota.
We know.what it means to try to kill a cow and receive 4,000
rounds from the Federsl forces,- We know what it means to
hide in the churnch of God and have .30 caliber bullets go

through the wall and ricochet around and land by our children.

.
e T e R

We know what it is to be in a Ienby_bﬁnker_énﬁljlf
receives a tﬁbusand foun&s of. .30 and .50 caliber anti~aircraft

-::fweapop fire and uh see 8 by 8, 8 by 8 timbers mede into
toothﬁicks, We know what it is, you're ho%hing but bad news;f
We know what it is for the run across the street in fesr of
our lives. A nice sunny day. Beautiful. You can take ?our
time to listen to the contemporarj militant. Meanwhile, you
and I are not inside Wounded Knee, where last night_fhey.

¢ backpacked 16, on their backs, 100 pounds of coffee, 20 packs

" of cigarettes, 100 pounds of potatoes, and sundry other items

to the 296 people trapped inside Woﬁnded Knee; And you don't
even give a shit. That the President of the United States
is acting illegally, that the Consitution of the United States
has been thrown out the window, all you're worried about is
where you're going this summer., All you're worried about, you

know, taking pictures of the local militant. And I'm not even
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a militant because I'm not inside Wounded Knee. They don't

. let the press in there, they don't let foéd and medicine in
there, there's been & dgath, on Indian death. And the
Constitution, your Consfitution, not mine, I'm uh, I'm there
at my tru--with my treaty rights. ‘A'piece of paper that
says that, my treaty says that 1t is on par and equal to. the
Constitution of the United States of America, the law of the
land. And if this time, if this time the United States of
émerica refuses to live up to its treaty “commitments , 1ts

M sovereign treaty pémmitments, then there is no use for every
?erson of color in this United States of America to la.vee
Cause we haven't. Weive got our Tand base. Welve got our
sovereignty as defined by the Supreme Court of the United
States., Ve héve a. treaty, as good as your Constitution., And
yet they surround us yomigos (phoﬂetic)° And your Federal Courts
.ignoré and put off and postponé and continue our law sult
citing case after case “after case that it takes a proclamation
fvrom the United States of Amerlna to mllltary .surround any
people. The last one to do 1it, the last two Presidents to do
this, was Presidents KENNEDY and JOHNSON when they surrounded

G Blackfeetfw-But they issued a proclamation. Now I'm an Indian.

And they haven't got the decency, even though we have a

treaty, to issue a proclamation.' They didn't do it, man.

Now Lim not going to run through the, the atrocities and the
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tyranny Indian people run through, and I'm not going to run
through any goddamn statistics, because I know you.already
know about the 371 treaties, Your educational system has
taught you that. I know this. I went.through the same
educational sysfem, I know that the 371 treaties that I
learned abopt came from your educational institutions. I
also know that you do not violate .the sacred laws of a
democracy. You do not violate law and order. Al} I can
relate to yod; T don't want to compare nothing, you know I've
got so muéh to say and so little time to say_it in, that
that in itself is-an atrocity:- Itve gothéS,OOO'yeaf; to
expiain to you in %his hemisphere, I am e oniy one that T
can say I am the evidence of the Western Hemisphere. And no ”
one gives a demn about FRANK CLEARWATER, He's only a body

count in the Herald-Examiner headlines--first death at

Wounded Knee. You know a few of us came out. A few of us

came out from Wounded Knee, facing 85, 85 years in the Federal

Penitentiary.- And tomorrow, -you know, fhey‘re revoking my

bond of $50, 000, they're revoking it tomorrow morning at 9:00
olclock this time; and so I go to prison. So what, another

Indian. Awnd I go to prison(for 85 -yeaFé° Andyour President

is~~you know--I know you can cite intellectually and-academically

all the times he violates the Constitution of the United

States, but if you donft know what's going on at Wounded Knee,

" 6 -
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then you don't know th%ﬁ it's going to happen here. Maybe

not to you, maybe not to your children, but to your unborn.
And that's the key. And that's why we are in Wounded Knee~=
is for our unborn. You know those of you that are Vietnam
veterans, you alfeady know what fire fights are all about.
Yeah, I dont! know. I was never over in Vietnam. Bub I

know what a fire fight‘s a1l about. I know about trip
flares, sneaking through the lines, studying ambushes. It!s
only 296 Indian péopie, who cares? And you have o dégrade me

Y by making me stand up here, You know, L saw some more

pcopTe just now tnat were inside Wounded Knee. And they
'knuwﬂ you know Wndu, wnat welre Liylig tc say &t Wounded

Knee if what the American Indlan has been trying to tell all
itls lifekwthat you don't live up “£o your own laws. And
that, that this country cannot, in this point of time and
history, live up to it‘s own sacred laws, then 1t céh never
relate to the rest of the worla and_you‘re really llVlng jn
‘a'vacuum. And therets no way really, personally, that I . |,
can relate to you what tyranny is_all about. I mean complete,
" total tyranny. Whereas a male, you have no, no way to express
your manner. It's completely emascﬁlatéd.from you.x And T

- gcan, you know,ltheyfve speﬁt how many years in Vietnam? |
Tndians are only what? A total of four fenths of one per

cent of the total population anyway, who cares about the

Indian? We .care aboutﬂsitting Bull and Crazy Horse, Ve

.."(,,,
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care about Geronimo andﬁTecumseh. ‘But the Indians today,
they've got nothing- to say. The Government takes care of
them on the reservation remember. You know, in the minute
way at Wounded Knee we'ré only 296 Indian people are
involved. It‘s'a, a completg,-é complete parallel in the
short 8 weekg that they've been there to the 15 years they
were in Vietnam or whatever how many years. They escalate,

de-escalate, escalate, de~escalate. Pour in more troopers,

‘withdraw. They still haven't learned a goddamn thing.

. 80 the war's over. "For you people. . Thank God. Thank -.

God that the U. S.-News and Wdrld Report cén say ‘now we
have %o go to work in tne communities’. Tne pcéce movemens
has %o go to work in fhe compunities. And those communities
don't even want you. Just want to be left alone. .You know,
take your goddamn tax money, and your Bureau. of Indian
Affairé and your Department of Interior and your White House,
ﬁake it and do it, you'know, put it in Lake Erie where it
Belongs. And -leave us alone, according to our treaty.

Because we.hold that document sacred. And people and you

.know, I really never understood what an idealist is. Some,

I came outside of Wounded Knee and someone called me an

idealist. I had completely dif--different conceptions. Uh

T didn't know idealists iﬁ their id--in setting forth.thelr

ideals went under fire and really, that's the way I believe.
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They said an idealist is a mouse. .And fhen the academic
world, you know I just, Is T don't want to go through that
whole scene, I just wént through it at Oklahoma State
University. And T know what our Chicano brothers are doing,
the Chicano.brothers I know. The ones that's been 1n3lde
Wounded Knee.and their friends. And I know'our Black

brothers, what they're going to 3o, who are few and far

: botween, but a few of thpm T know. And I know what they'r

-

going to do. Because when Wounded Knee goes, you gO. You
might enjoy the next few summers, your chlldren mlght En=—-

enjoy the summers afber that, but your unborn are going to

have one hell of a time. And if we lose at Wounded Knee;

T ain't spending no 85 years in prison, believe me. And
whose ever the man out there fhat's following me around,

T got to put a 58-hour written itinerary to the Federal
courts of - this country on every place-I'm going to be

and the contacts of where I can be reached. 48 nours in
advance in written form. Just because I happen to be
standing up to the Constitution of the United States. I'm

not trying to militarily overthrow. And don't, don't mis-

understand me when I say "I". Vhen T gay "I", I mean the

total Amerlcan Indian. And those sellouts, that claim to
have Indian blood rupnlng through them, they're very
fortunaie because it was my grandfathers that raped thelr
mothers. And Indlan peépie have been protesting since you

all came here: We did it militarily, we taught the world

-9 -
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.. about guerrilla warfare, and that we did it passively.

LY

We went to the alcohol, to the suicide, to the dropout,
and now we're back doing it again. In thié century, in
1973, after a decade of violent protests by blacks in the
peasce movement and whatever, wé decided to take up ﬁhe gun
that the white man gave us. Inside Woundeé Knee we have

veterans from World War 1, ﬁorld War II, the Korean War

and the Vietnam War...are they enough that our most
. reliable scouts and recon people and hidden through the

‘1ines are our World War IL and World War T vets. But it's

only 296 people sd you can walk away. JYou know, and that's

- exactly what I'm going to do right now.-

End.,

- 10~




v -
. . .

RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS

Source four advised on April 25, 1973, that
Russell Means was scheduled to hold a press conference
at the Indian Center, 600 South New Hampshire,
at 11:00 a.m., on April 27, 1973, in an attempt to make
himself out a martyr. -

At 10:00 a.m., April 26, 1973, a bond revocation
hearing for Russell Means was held in U. S. District
Court, Deadwood, South Dakota, with Andrew W. Bogue,

U. S. District Judge presiding. Ramon Roubideaux, AIM
Attorney, was present on behalf of Russell Means, but
Means was not present. Roubideaux claimed he had been
unable to contact Means to advise him he was to be in
Court this date. Judge Bogue continued the hearing until
10:00 a.m., April 27, 1973, and-advised Roubldeaux to
contact Means to advise him to be present. .

on April 27, 1973, source four advised that
Russell Means Lad spent the evening of April 20, 1973,
at the residence of famed movie actor, Marlion Brando,
Mulholland Drive, Beverly Hills, California.

On April 27, 1973, a bond revocation rehearing
was held for Russell Charles Means, U. S, District Court,
Deadwood, South Dakota, with Andrew W. Bogue, U, S.
District Judge presiding. Again Means failed to appear
and Judge Bogue, upon completion of the hearing, revoked
Means' bond and directed a bench warrant be issued. A
bench warrant was issued April 27, 1973, by the Clerk,
U. S. District Court, Rapid City, South Dakota, charging
Means with failure to comply with conditions of bond,
April 16, 1973, and failure to appear, no code, title,
or section set forth. Judge Bogue ordered Means to be
arrested and returned to South Dakota. Judge Bogue
further indicated a hearing date for Means would be set
upon his return to South Dakota.

Source five advised on April 27, 1973, that
Russell Means appeared at the Indian Center, 600 South
New Hampshire Avenue, Los Angeles, California, for a
press conference at approximately 12:15 p.m. Source
provided & tape recording of this press conference, a
transcription of which follows:

- 11 -




RUSSEL
MEANS: T'd like to start the Press as soon as possible

as time is of the essence. Ah, this‘morﬁing the United

States CGovernment once again showed its stupidity and is playing
into our hands and has.made, unfortunétely, myself a martyr

and they have said tﬂat they have revoked, revoked my bail

on a pieceé of paper, a technicality, revoked my bail

pecause my-ﬁondsman foréot to sign one of the pieces of

paper that you are supposed to sign. And this is the ,
‘honest to God truth., It just goes to show once again that

. Wounded Knee 1s all that they want., It's either put us

in prison or klll,us. Alrlght they!ve already kllled us ,

Woman . '
in Audience: . Why did you decide not to return to South

Dakota for the hearlng and things?

evnnn e G T

MEANS: I didn't decide against it. The\aiylinggfdécidédJﬂ_n-:
against my presence there. They were pbooked up. I can't
Seven get into South Dakota today.

‘Man in ' |

Audiences: What do you expect o happen.cs..e..
MEANS: That was not the reason why they.rgypked my ﬁond°
They revoKed my bond on & technicality. My bondsman actually

forgot to sign a plece of paper.

-~ 12-
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‘spend $57,000 per day at Wounded Knee in an effort to starve

for me. . : L ) —

‘Man:  While you were in Los Angeles did you talk to MARLON

uh did he tell you anything about that at all?

- B
« N
.

Man and woman :
speaking together in gudience (Inaudible and cannot be understood)

MEANS: I expect to be arrested and placed in-prison.
Woman: Is that what you want to happen?

MEANS: No. .

Man: Would you give yourseif up or would they have to
come -and get you? ‘ o ’

MEANS: Sir, the United States Covernment has seen fit to

out Indians, L hope they can spend that much per day looking

BRANDO?

MEANS: Yes, last night.

Man: Ah what did you talk abo&t?

MEANS: Ah, its not for pu.blication° ‘

Man: Ah he, he has not come forward to the press to make

any statement at all uh about uh the, the Oscar uh situation

MEANS: Ah, hefs really, he's supporting\us at Wounded Knee
énd thatts all T can say about that situation. - E
Man: T& it true that he offered to uh charter a plane
to let you go back te South Dakota? :
MEANS: No,

Man: Where, where does that. report originate then?

-13 - -
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MEANS ¢ I don't know.

Man: Did he indicate if he will give you persbnal suppoxrt
in the event you are arrested and require additional uh
bail or‘whatever the proceedings Will'mean for you.

MEANS: I imagine he will, ”

Man: We'lve heard that you!ve been followed uh all the
times that &ou left‘Wounded Knee. Were you followed here,.
do you think you!ll be arrested when you leave? _

MEANS: TUh, if they've got good fighters I'll be arrested.
Uh I have to, sge,I have.to file a 48 uh hour itinerary,

I mean, an itinerary 40 hours in advence of whéreeﬁgrml‘m
goliing to bve. ' |

Woman: Did you file an itinerary to come to California?

MEANS: Oh yes, I filed an itinerary ta be in Tulsa, Oklahoma

whefever else T've been. And I'm due back in South Dakofa
today. And that's ﬁhe_itiperafy,‘and the Federal Government
know that. Idike I say, they, they get it on a technicality.
My bondsman, - STAN ADELSTEIN (phonetic), who is a Jewish
businessman in Rapid City, forgot to sign_oné of the piece of
paper and consequently that's what they, they're goiﬁg to
bust me on. ' - o

Man:s Well you said yesterday that the reason that they
were arresting you 1is beéause of stateménts you've made

to the press.

-;A -
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MEANS ¢ Oh now thatfg really Wiidn

Man: Now say, -in other words theytire using that
technicality to retaliateagainst you for your .
MEANS: They're uh effectively trying to uh imprison

usor kill us (han tries to cué in) on technicalities.

Man: Thg airlines didn't have space, when did you try

to book your flight? ' ‘

MEANS : Uh day before yesterday. _

Man: Mr; MEANS, some of the Oglala, Mr. MEANS, some of
the 5g1a1a’3i9ux have joined forces with the FBI and the

U. S. Mérshal sur?oundinngounded'Knee, ﬁhat are yé&r feeliﬁgs
about that?

MEANS:  You notice ﬁhis Government, even before the concep-
éibn of the United States Government, has always effectively

used the one or two or three sellouts . . gnd the

divide and conguer concept, you know, to their benefit.

The Unitea States Government has control of the press, and
control of certain Indian people. I do not call half-breed
mercenaries Indian people. _

Man: Will you make an effort to try and get back to
Wounded Knee or uh in the time thaf uh;.lr

MEANS ¢ I am going to make every effort L can to get back
to the freedom of Wounded Knee. |
Man: .. If you do not get back to Wounded Knee, what do

you want the other Indians to do there? At Wounded Knee?

- 15
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Do you want them to mg?ntain their occupation?

MEANS : T would like, it is no longer in our occupation. I
would like to see them expand the bofders pf the independent
Oglala nation. '
Man: Right on. "

Man: ‘And if this means a & ma,jor confrontatidn?

MEANS: It means, of course and wefve always known that,
death to the American Indlan and any person of color. When
we get off ° Jat . Wounded Knee9 everybody gets off We don't
understand that, the press doesn't understand that.

Man: You will.fight to.the end, you S8y .

MEANS ¢ , we bet our 14ven that we could creste CRange

for the Amerlcan -Indian.
Mans Mr. MEANS, uh would you summa.rize for ug’whatfybgvtgink
is the state and the situation ot Wounded Knee right noﬁo

MEANS: Because of my arrest, the state and the situation

" gt Wounded Knee cannot be, cannot regolve in & peacejul manner,

and I‘m, T el very sad bhecause the United States Government
sees Tit.to imprison us rather than neﬁotiate with us over
our treaty rights and that‘s, that‘s the whole 1ssue now,
and T do.know that Wounded Knee will not be peacefully
resolved from this time forward, as soon as T step behind
those hars. . —

Woman: You're seeking an independent nation for the 7

- 16 ~
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Oglala Sioux? N

MEANS: Hey, yoﬁ don't understand man. We have always
been independento.nation, except the white man has refused
to recognlze. his treaty with us.

Man: Mr, MEANS, you say the aim of the United States
Governmenﬁ is to arrest, imprison, or kill, and you used

the words kill you. You fear for your life if you're anested?

MEANS: Sir, I have fear...feared for my life ever since I

left Wounded Knee. Inside Wounded Knee &ll. T had to worry

aboult was dodging bullets thaf T knew were coming at me.

Here, you have to dodge...fanatics,

n wr. o

Woman: Why did you 1eav Wournd Jiertelcp

MEANS: By trnckery of the Government. The April 5; 5

- agi=ment, the last treaty sxgned bebweeﬁ :thé United States and T

© the Indian people.

Woman: Mr. MEANS, why did you leave Wounded Knee this time
to come to California, if you understoodo.o..

MEANS: I left Wounded Knee to go to Washlngton, D. C.

.. bo negotiate with the whxte House, The Whﬂe House, aftelr

signing the agreement and say¢ng we would meet, refused
to meet...So I went back to South Dakota, they arrested me
again, placed more restrictions on me, and that, and the
result of those restrictions has, and the failure of my

bondsman to sign a piece of paper, has put me in a position

N

.
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to, to be arrested. .

Woman: You didn!t know of anything that you would be in
that position once you arrived here?

MEANS: When I left Wounded Knee, it was agreed upon by the

Federal Government that,those of us, it was a

of us, our spiritual leader and our chief, that all three

of us would be safely retﬁrned to Wounded Knee and a
standlng down of arms would take place. .

Man: Mr, MEANS uh since ub, since the holding of this
news"conference was granted W1de publlc1ty with ‘the _"'
sayingsww““w‘ beglnnlno yesterday, do you think its likely
shat the Federal Agents who know where you are right this....
MEANS: I be}ieve'they?re surrounding the building right

now, in fact Ifve been told that they arey but I'm telling

Yo, theytre gonna have to take me to jail either unconscious

or dead.

Mant Uh Mr, MEANS,'what uh this news
conference? - | '
MEANS: Pardon?

Man: Déily subcommittee of Indian Affairs?
MEANS: Rayes subcommittee on Iﬁdian Affairs?
Man: - Daily'’s.

MEAﬁS: I dont understand...

Man: Daily'ts subcomm;ttee on Tndian Affairs which will

pefore Wabhington.....
- 18-
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MEANS: Oh that's hey .

Man: Congressman Hally. Chairman of the House Committee
on Indian ATfTrs....

MEANS: He, the the subcommittee, . the House Subcommlﬁtee on
Indian Affairs epitomizes the Custer mentality facing
Indian peOple in the Federal Government.

© Man: Uh, Mr., MEANS, you supposedly left uh Sepulveda
National at quarter to elgven. You get here at a quarter to
12, an hoﬁr'énd a hdlf.' Was that hecause you were involved
in some uh uh tactics to_try and prevent heing arrested?

MEANS: Uh yeah, -before T-reached here.

Man s Before you reached here. You were Pollowed while

. you were on your way here? .

. MEANS: I've been followed since I've been;puﬁ of Wounded
Knee. see. ‘ |

© Woman: How will you:fight ;;__wthan be afreéted?

MEANS: Pardon? :

Woman: How wil}.you fight réther than be arrested?

MEANS: T went into Wounded Knee for the bgsic human rights
for all Indian people. And when they try to ime~imprisén me
over uh a.piece of paper, they'tre going té have to put me
down. _

Woman ¢ Couldn*t-qtﬁgchﬁicality.ljke that be worked out in

the courtsS...?

- 19 -
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that technicality on there.

MEANS: It was the court that put
Woman: (Unintelligible)

MEANS: Pardon?

Woman: What can we do to helP in the Wounded Knee conflict?
MEANS: I would ask that everybody that can physically

get to South Dakota, is to realize that therefs body counts
going on now and that we can help Box 147, Rapid City

South Dakota:ﬂ,yeéh yeah yea. Okay, well I'm sorry, I
think I'm génna attempt‘to get out of here.

"End interview , T S =
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RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS

The following is what transpired subsequent to
Means! press conference:
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FD-302 (Rev. 11-27-70) (. \ - (‘ '
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

~

Date of transcription - )-l-/30/73

>
.

RUSSELT, CHARLES MEANS was arrested in the vicinlty
of Vermont Avenue and U. S. Highway 101 at approximately
12:50 pm. MEANS was apprised of the official and personal
sdentities of the arresting agenbs_ad dpecial Agents of the
FRI., MEANS was then advised by S | that
he was being arrested based on a bench warrant Lssued in
the United States Disbtrict Courd, Western Disgtrict of South
Dakota, charging MEANS with failure to appear in court
April 27, 1973. '

MEANS was orally advised of his rights by SA

as onumerated on The form enbtltled, tTnterrogation; Advice ol
Rights". MEANS jndicabed that he fully understood his rights
but did not wisgh to balk to the FBIL without his atborney
present. MEANS advised that he had an airplane ticket To
leave ab 3:00 pm for South Dakota. .

MEANS made no further comment.

Following was obbtained through.observatlon and

interview:
Name . RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS
Helght 6Ly
Weight 185 pounds
Halr Black

Eyes Brown

bé
b7C

-2 .
Interviewed on California rile # _Los Angeled 70~7211-/Z;
SA 1
gow 0
by - DAt - Date dictated )_L/B /73
4
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions . @#plL. It is the property of the BI and is Joaned lo

your agency; it and its conlents are not to be distributed outside yt Y.
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RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS

On May 2, 1973,, Russell Means was escorted
back to South Dak:ota by the United Staces Marshal for a
bond revocatien hearing.
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI paTE: 5/11/73

. SAC, LOS ANGELES (157-870L1)(P)

b6
b7C
RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS
EM - AIM -
Re Los Angeles report cof SM
dated 4/30/73, captioned, "RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS; CIR -
BURGLARY; LARCENY; CONSPIRACY; UNLAWFUL POSSESSION OF
UNREGTSTERED FTREARMS; ARL; IMPEDING FEDERAL OFFICERSS
APO; FATLURE TO COMPLY WITH CONDITTIONS OF BOND; FAILURE
TO APPEAR".
‘Enclosed herewith for the Bureau are two (2)°
cassette recordings appropriately marked, one of a speech
of RUSSELL MEANS at the University of California at
Tos Angeles, on L/26/73; and one of a speech of RUSSELL
MEANS at AIM FNeoadguarters, 4/27/72.
Transmitted herewith for the Bureau are five
(5) copies of a letterhead memorandum (LHM) concerning
captioned individual. Copies also being furnished
Minneapolis, Denver, and Oklahoma City for information.
Source ubilized are as follows:
Source one _ - b
Source two Nonsymboled source page
Source three Nensymboled source page
2 ~ Bureau $Encls. 7) (RM}
- Denver {Enci. 1)(Info
5 ). Minneapolis (157-1460)(Encls. 2)
‘V‘ -
{1} ~ 70-6682)
1 - OFlahoma City (Bncl. 1)(Info)
5 « Los Angeles
(1 = T0~7253
1 - 70«7%11 b6
- 157-822 ; “F2
1 l.)f 2 ) 7_(! I/.JL},("\ _ga b7C
0C/tit ' 60 o i PEXED
B i . 4 RN N ] N
N T S
R T

(11) | -
I(:'/

Buy U.S. Savings Bends Regularly on the Payroll
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Source four

Source five
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Angeles

Agents oRﬁ.ﬁﬂﬁMﬂM‘iV&l at Los
on 4/25/73. were S




uN ITED S:TATES CGUOVERNMENL .
Memorandum

TO . SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (70-6832) DATE: 5/19/73

b6
FROM : A b7C

SUBJEGT: WTOUNDED XNEE
CiR

On 5/13/73 . an asttenpt vwas made to interview
Indian, male,
from his

| | South Dakota, that she haa not seen h1m :or
approximately one yearg that s
ﬁai; someyghere and that she has

On 5/15/7% gél Rapid City RA, advised
that| has been arrested
twice since the occupation of VWounded Knee and is now in

| izd1 4n Benid Citw . Sowth Dakota He alsg_z_dmid_’;hgj:l
- 3 r CT=)

aad alcthougn there is 2 warranct outsctanding oecause Or Tie
Wopnded Knee incident there s a possibility that he will
2
be

It is necessary to intérviey due
to the fact he was apprchended along with seven others
while coming out of Wounded Knee, the individuals having
weapons and ammunition.

L3AD

MINNEAPOLIS

L RADYD CITY,SOUTH DARKOTA, Ianterview
at Rapid City Jail, Rapid City, Sout

Dakota %to determine his knowledge of 1n01denbo at Wounded

Knee, actlons and identity oif 1eade rs and any other 19
pe"*lneﬂt information during his stay in the v111agef%' q°"’

Wounded Knee, South Dakota. v
1=-70-6864 1=70=-6869 - . ~2f
1~70-6866 706882 sﬁlgso el ﬁiw,?.
. 1=70-6867 ~70=7041 . SERIALIZED oy
R/ 1-70-6868  1-176-160 S e
@{‘\}‘/.;5‘ eyl 11 L K}/J
7};._,"1&“ WLW/mbW FBI—LINNEAPOLIS
Her (9) g
b g ‘F‘ ~
g'u*'f Y . '

A ] Buy U.S. Savings Bouds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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FBI :
Date: 5/21/73

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

Via AIRTEL

(Priority)

e e T —_— — e tmte S b - A . o — — ot B et e o e Gt GO0 G — e G - v A Mt et et g e e e e e e

TO: SAC, BUTTE
FROM: SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (70-6832)

SUBJECT: DENNIS JAMES BANKS
CIR, ETC,
(e’ 70-6864)

CLYDE HOWARD BELLECOURT
CIR, ETC, -

(70 6866)

PEDRO BISSONETTE
CIR, ETC,.
(NP 70-6867)

CARTER AUGUSTUS CAMP
GIR, ETC,
(P’ 70-6869) - .

LEONARD CROW DOG
| CIR, ETC,
(1P’ 70-7041)

STANLEY HOLDER'
GIR, ETC.
(M? 70-6868)

; RUSSELIL CHARLES MEANS
CIR, ETC, «
(vp’ 70-6882) L o b§EA ~Aa

ted
; RON PETITE gzﬁiizea
: C'LR ETC" Indexed

Tutte (ENC, 9) 10 - Mimmeapolis (70-6832)

indianapolis (ENCs, 9) 1 -~ 70-6864) (1 ~ 70~70%1)
Los Angeles (ENC, 9) 1 - 70-6866 1 = 70-57 ,2
Milwaukee (ENC., 9) 1 = 70-6867 o 70627
Qnsbha (ENC. 9) 1 - 70-6869 - 176*1535

San_francisco” (ENC. 9) oee pa
(225 i

Approved:; Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574

OB IS IS IS DN

13 8 8 8 3
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Enclosed for receivinz offices are photograpns

of captioned subjects for idemtification during intorvic:

ond conies of appropriate FD-302s reflecting prior’ iatem-
views with witnesses set forth under leads.

: For the information of receiving offices, the
cbove capiioned subjects have baen indicted fox their
lendorchip and participation in the recent ocgupation of
Viounded Knee, South Dakota. Tha prosecuting AUSA, Sicu::
Palls, South Dakota, has requested that possible witnesso
be located and intérviewed for 4) additional informatioci
rvegarding the specific statements or activities of thase
cuisjects during the Wounded Knee occupation, and B) the
following specific pointss

1) Which of the above subjects were aware
prior to the takeover of Wounded Knee that
such a takeover vas plammed? '

7
2) Which of the above subjects were present
at the dance held at Calico, South Dakota,

on the evening of 2/27/73, and what was_ the
scope of his activity leading ‘to the sub-
sequent takeover of Wounded Knee that evening?

3) Who was responsible for the shootinpz
SA CURTIS FITZGERALD aund U, S. Marshal

4) Were amy of the above subjects seen
looting the trading post, museum, or post

office at Wounded nee?

7 Receiving offices ave to locate and imtexviaw
:he belowelisted individuals inmediately upon receipnt of
ic comnunication. Positive investigation should be
webmitted as soon as peossible by Airtel on FD-302s, with
wente copy designated for each of the appropriate

ey

DA S e
a L)

.

2 sdsial with leads to apyropriate offices.

cthicet files., Negative imvestigation should be submiti v
0

R
t
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2 70-6832 :
‘CAPTIONED IMDIVILUALS AMD THEIR ASSOCIATES
SUCULD BE CONSTDERED ARGED AWD DANGERQUS.

BUTIE
AT MONTARA o
Locate and interview

IHDIANAPOLIS

AT| IHDIANA

Locate and interview

10S ANGELES

AT GALIFORNIA

_ As set forth in Minneapolis teletype to Bureau,
Getermine subscriber to Telephone Number| |
cad determine affiliation with the American indian kove-

1%

st (ATHM) . \
MITHAUKEE |
AT| WISCOKSIN

locate and interview

OMAHA

AT TOWA

Lacate and interviey

N\,
N\

SO FRANGCISCO

AT CALIFORNLA

Locate and intervied

3




LB 70-55332

LITIEEAPOLLES

AT

SOUTH DAKOTA

Locate and intexview

rn
AT

SOUTH DATOTA

Lornfte and intermriess 2hastor |

AT

HIHMESOTA

ILorare o

d interviey

b6
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AT | SOUTH DAXOTA "

Locate ana intervie'wi
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Dote of ifanscription i 9 3
. “ -

b6
South b7¢C

Dakotra was aduiced of The identities of opecial Agents

and thdat this dnter-~
view was in conmection with the activities of the leaders of
the American Indian Movement (AIM) during the time that they
occupied the village of Wounded Knee, South Dakota,

“ |advised that she attended a meeting in
Calico, South Dakota, of AIM, which took place the Sunday
before the takeover of Wounded Knee, but shé stated that at
that meeting there was mno talk of a takeover of Wounded Knee,

_ |stated that she and her' |
entered Wounded Knee on March 10, 1973, while the Federal
Roadblocks were open and that they and their children -
remained there for approximately one hour.

: advised that during the. hour that she and
her husband were in Wounded Knee they observed CROW DOG,

CLYDE BELLECOURF4_QARIER_QA P, DENNIS BANKS,*7RON PETITE and
RUSSELL MEANS, dvised that none of these persons
were carrying visable weapons, with the exception of DENNIS
BANKS who was carrying a ''side arm', : AMP who was
wearing a hunting knife on his belt. stated that
neither she nor her husband observed PEDRO BISSONETITE ox

STANLEY HOLDER at Wounded Knee, although they had read in
newspapers that HOLDER was in charge of security at Wounded

Knee; | Etated that she was unaware of the duties

of any people besides HOLDER at Wounded KNee.

' advised that no firing took place during

rthg_gng_hgTr that she and her husband were in Wounded Knee.
advised that she has no idea who might have wounded

' L Marshal or FBI Agent who were wounded at Wounded Knee.

| stated that she saw no automatic weapons but did

observe one tall young Indian male carrying a shotgun.

stated that she has no idea of the
whereabouts of DENNIS BANKS, nor does she have any idea who
the person referred to as "ANGEL" is.

5/17/73 , Porcupine, South Dakota _ . MP 7deJZf7ﬁﬁ%%%

Intervieved (\,,2
>PSA
l ' A ' '
by _____,__g;f W.kb 5 Dole dictoted 5/19/73

This document contains neither recommendations nor “tonclusions of the FBI. i is the properly of the FBI and is loaned 1o your agency;
it ond ils conitenls are nol lo be disiribvted oviside your agency. :
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

” .

Date of Iranscription 5/1 5/73

South Dakota, was

advised as to the identities 1i_zh§_injgxyiewing agents and
the purpose of the interview, thereafter pro-

vided the following information:

was shown the following photographs

and interviewed regarding his knowbsdge of egch individual:

1. STANLEY HOLDER

states that this individual was
Security Chief in Wounded Knee for the American

- Indian Movement (AIM). He advised that HOLDER
was away from Wounded Knee during the last

five weeks about 95 percent of the time, He
believes HOLDER was engaged in the AIM business
in Rapid City, South Dakota, and in Oklahoma.
HOLDER is noted to wear Levi jackets with Oklahoma
and Kansas AIM printed on the back. | |
advised that HOLDER was not very influential
regarding the affairs of the AIM group in Wounded
Knee.

2. CARTER AUGUSTUS CAMP |

stated that petmet CAMP for the
first time when he came to Wounded Knee. He
advised that CAMP acted as spokesman for AIM
members from Oklahoma, and stated as far as he
knev, CAMP remained in Wounded Knee for the
duration of the occupation by AIM members.

3. RON PETITE

could not identify this individual.

4. CROVW DOG

states that while in Wounded Knee,
CROW DOG was- the spiritual leader and adviser for

. bé

This documenl conloins neither recommendations nor ‘conclusions of the FBI, It is the propény of the FBI and is loaned o your agency;
it ond ils contenls ore no! to be distributed outside your agency,

1t e £TD

the group, CROVW DOG assumed leadership after top
Interviewed on 5/13/73 ol | | South Dakota rie # MP-H£-G=6868———
v SA 1 [ sks Date dictoted 5/14/73

-333

b7C




MP 70-6868

leaders RUSSELL MEANS and DENNIS BANKS left Wounded Knee and
became negotiator for the Indians. rHa—siaind—fhat CROW DOG
filed the treaty on behalf of AIM ised that
CROW DOG is married to his but knew
him only by name until they met at wounded Knee.

5. PIEDRO BISSONETTE

, states that because BISSONETTE was
one ol the last Oglala-Sioux leaders, he performed
the function as negotiator for the AIM group.
BISSONETTE stayed with a different group within
the down and did not associate generally with
most of the occupants.. ‘

6. CLYDE HOWARD BELLECOURT

could not identify this individual.

7. DENNIS J. BANKS

L]

stated that he met BANKS on numerous
occasions while in Wounded Knme and that BANKS
appeared to be the leader of the AIM groups from
other parts of the country. BANKS remained in
Wounded Knee until the night of the funeral for
LAMONT, which he believes to have taken place on
May 7, 1973, whereupon he slipped away during the
other individuals he could not identify.

| Etaues that he does not know the present
whereabouts of BANKS and stated that that informa~-
tionwwas kept strictly confidential and feels that
only one or two of the top 1 i lounded Knee
knew of BANKS' destination. states

that CROW DOG and CAMP may have knowledge as to
BANKS' whereabouts.

8. RUSSELL MEANS

stated that MEANS left two days

~after he arrived in Wounded Knee; he did not _
meet that individual and could provide no informa-
tion concerning him,




-

MP 70-6868 -

x
-

. The following physical description was' obtalned
through observatlon and interview:

+ Name
Alias
Race ) Indian, Oglala~Sioux
Sex ﬁbTa
Date of birth
Phace of birth ISWt'h_Dakota
Height Al :
Weight ' 140
Hair Black
Eyes Rrown >
. Employment

:
o
7

e

b6 -

b7
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_'FEDERAL'BUREAU OF. INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription £5
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{Mount Clipping In Space Below)

‘Means’- bail

not raised;

SIOUX FALLS, S, (AR)
American _.Ii an‘ Movement:
Leader ‘Russell’ ‘We: e
mained in jail “Wednestigy, ‘&
though his' attornéyhadssaid he
expected Means to be Feleased
on bond Tuesday night.,

Means has been held in the
Minnehaha County Jail on
$125,000 bond since his arrest in
Los Angeles last month. He is
charged with more than a doz-
en felonies in connection with
the occupatwn of Wounded
Knee. .

B

Means’: attorney,nJohn Ke]ler
of Chamberldifi{ad. said a 1ep-
resentatives of an. Arblan’ua,‘ Qa
bonding company . was,&o n.-his
way to Sioux Falls. with:d:deci:
sioh f;qm» £héy ‘co ény&}‘;!o
wheéthers Q’b )3 ‘the In;

dian ader‘tv Dﬁa.’ M
rlyl

Keller, was: 'unavaila“bl' e
W;dz;ln;rsd'ay for - u‘fk
eller and a group;of Vol
teers have beemg{nuls)i Falls
for several ,days oy 7))
o oo e ‘3““*5* |
T1C e 2
Niekol by & udge

If the Georgx 180
to provideithe bond, Keller isai
he may appeal to~the U‘ 8} Cir:
cuit Court of Appéals 8t
Louis ‘to have Mea: 3
duced ;

t bee
ra‘l‘% tlie money‘ l. but .
e have mo we
«dor't haye 5132,60%0 -in cag‘gs’§

|Kener Sal S A1y
| d._-.-mwﬁ 000 bond is

Keller sald he. fedt that cer-
tain 'go" 15 want-
&d to sée Means remai in ja |
prevenﬂng him éfrom
shout = the, confrontat on a !
iWounded: Knee, Keller said
some officials at the Bureau of
fndian Affaits have told him
Means belongs in jall,.

Meanwhile, & controversy has
grown among members of the
Yankton ‘Sioux Tribal couneil
over adrecent actlo?ln thatt xl)b .

osed " appro a g riba

dg for Means’ bo

Mrs, Evelyn Bback Moon,
council secretary, says the
couneil never ap ropriated the
money and sald she Wis
shocked and dlsmayed that
Tribal Chief Cecil Provost
would propose such an action..:

Provost said: Sunday he had
sent -a resolution proposing that
the tribal funds be-used for the
$105,000 bond.to*the Bureau of
Indian Affairs who would have
to rélease the money. Provost
said-he was acting because of a
getlt on.from thé Yankton Sioux

eople. He sald the resolution
represented the will of the

people.

Keller 'sald BIA inaction on
the proi)osal «reflects the - pris
vate -opinions of BIA officials
who want Means in jail. “I as-
sume their offical conduct is no
different than their statements
o me,” Keller said.

Means’ attorney sald the In-
‘dian leader .would welcome
trials to resolve legal questions
raised in-the occupation of the
villagé of Wounded Knee.

“The. whole point is,” Keller
said, “that Russell knew there
would be a trial to settle the
legal issties- between American
Indians and the U.S. govern-
ment. ‘'He welcomes the trial;
the last thipgheswould want to
do is run away.” )

(Inaicate piqge, name of
newspaper, city ana state,)
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(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

Yankton SibUX@ThéVér“'-éipiSraved Means bdil money

WAGNER, S.D. (AP) =

aid Monday it never approveH
e use of tribal money to bail
erican Indian , Movement

#Yhe|Caeil. Provost::ihadl - proposed
Yankton Sioux Triba] “Councjl such af-action,. . .

Provost .said ‘Sindsy he had

sent<asresolution: to the: Bureau
of Indiark Affairs proposing that

ader Ruséell Means ot of tribalifunds she' used to* post bail

Jail, .

Mrs
couneil

L

- secretary, 'said the

mayed that Tribal Chairnian

of $125;000 for Meanisy; .,
Evelyn “Black’ Moon, i Miniiehaka +County

‘4 1 '.

- The ATM Teader is bemg held
'gaih ‘on

changes Stémming: Shomi L gHe; oc-
council was shocked and ‘dis-f'cupationof ‘Wojinded,

Prorvost,,saxd hemwgg gctmg hree gther council ‘members, >,

becausg. of a petition from the

.{ Yankfon Sioux .people; He said.

tribal members voted ,to. pro-
ing: and he said the resolutipn
répresented the will: of *t}e
eople )

i ‘M, -Black. Moon. said those
at the meeting did not repre-
sent the tribe, She said her po-

sition was wsupported by the

v1de bail for Means a a megt-,

(Indtcate page, name ol
newspaper, city and state.)

_“RAPID CITY JOURNAL

___Rapid City, S. D.

5/15/73
Final

Dute:
tidition:
Author:
Editor: James M. Keuhn
Title: Yankton Sioux
never approved Means
bail money

Character:

or +5F=1509~Sub. A

Classlification:

Submitting oftice: MP (RCRA)

[:] Being investigated

707 (QK?Z; <3|




ey ooy ®
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
Memorandum
TO ° ASAC PHILIP F. ENLOW DATE: 5/95/73

FROM : gA JOHN E. MC CARTY

SUBJECT: RUSSELL MEANS

b6
b7C

AUSA R. D. HURD has requested SA
be present in Pierre, South Dakota, by 9:00 a.m.,
Tuesday, 5/29/73.

|presence will be necessary to
in the bond reduction hearing on MEANS., SA
should take with him all pertinent documents
concerning MEANS,

JEMiwkb
(L)
s gﬁ#”

L) SRENE v TP

5

Byy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan

5010-108-02
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of ranscription M&V 22 3 lg?3

| was interviewed, | |
agvised that he 1s a member of the Board of the
Rosebud Chapter of the dmerican Indian Movement
(A1), and that he has been selected to attend the
meeting in Kyle, South Dakota, on May 16, 1973,

i he meeting with White House delegates.
hdvisad that he is an active membexr
of AL and also related that he has been in Wounded
Knee on two occasions; once for about eight hours
during the early part of the occupation, and again
the last two weeks of the occupation.

Vhen questioned in deteil regawding the
activities in Wounded Knee, remained

very evasive, but he did provide the Tfollowing
information:

He advised that while in Wounded Knee, he
was aware that radio broadcasts of Red Arvow were
recorded on tape. He specifically stated that the
broadeast pertaining to the aiy drop was recorded.

He advised that shortly after the takeover
of Wounded Knee, all the residents of VWounded Knee
were gathered and AIM's situation explained to them,
and the group gave a vote of confidence to AIM
relative «to its occupation.

He advised that the Trading Post fire
started accidentally. He stated that in one of the
corners of the Trading Post, & young girl was staylng
and aceidentally knocked over a kevosene lamp which
started the Trading Post fire. ALl persons evacuated
and escaped injury.

He related that was considered a

| [in Wounded Knee. be stated he did
T Tinw uns Was respousible for the total damage to
| car, but he claimed that the Iudians could
o 5/15/73 .+ Rosebud, South Dakota pe 2 70~ 6882 ——25%
: SA _
[ .‘:;,{\ 16 Date dictoted 5};18;{?3
deareaent rontiine nedher r»:-w:m;\enclo!isns nor conzlusions of the FBL ft is the proparty of the £8 and s loonzd 10 your vrency;

emptenty aew pet o be disteiboled oulside youe augency,
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not have done it in view of the fact that
was held in high respect as the|

Decasding the leadership in Wounded Knéo,

advised that RUSSELL MEANS was the talk

leader and had the Indians in back of him., He adviscd
that DENNIS BANKS fell into disfavor with the remainder
of the Indians in Wounded Knee, BAMNKS fled, but there
was no explanation of why he fled., He stated BAINKS
?ould be handled when all the facts came out about

¥a .LI'IQ

stated that he was instrumental
in urging the evacuation of Wounded Knee a day earlier
than proposed in the negotiations in order to save lives.,

CARTER CAMP, who had lost his 1eadersh1p, was

- continually pressing for a continuation of the occupa-

tion of Wounded Knee, CARTER CAMP was to be the coor-
dinator for the AIM in the State of Oklahoma, but was
ousted from that position,

stated that he was very close
to LEONARD CROW DUG and that LEONARD CROW DOG is the
spiritual leader among the Indians in Rosebud, and

he has also been des:gnated the National splrltuai
loader of the AIM,

laimed that no machine guns
were within Wounded Rnee and he personally never saw
anyone with an AK-47,

Regarding the activities of TRONARD CROW

. DOG on the Rosebud Reservation, refused

to give any direct answers other than to say that
LEONARD CROW DOG was the spiritual leader.

stated that shortly after
the takeover of the Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA)
Building in Washington, D. C., RUSSELL MEANS returnecd
to Pine Ridge, South Dakota. RUSSELL MEANS stated

b6
b7C
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that he had received an order from RICHARD WILSON
stating that he was oot to speak on the reservation.
RUSSELL MEANS, however, had beeu imvited by the
district members of ihe landowners association LO
explaln the takeover of the BIA Building in Waghinetar
o its mombers. RUSSELL MEANS coutacted

ROCSELL MEALS cxpacted to be arrested or shot.
¢tat@m that he took his pifle and

pistol, loaded them and accompanied RUSSELL MEANS

to the landowners association meeting., RUSSELL

HEAWS spoke at the meeting. Tha mﬁetlng wam calm

and no viclence occurred. BL 3 o present
in that area of the meeting, stated
that after the meeting, he and RUGHELL MeANS left

Pine Ridge for Calico, and they were stopped by a BIA
police car flashing its headlights only. At this tine,
RUSSELL MEANS was advised that he was under arrest and
he was taken to the BIA Jail. | stated
that MEANS was refused bond, but after the intervention
of the Justice Department, he was released on bond,

During the lniéTVLﬁ%, kept
referring to BATKS and MEALS s being leaders on
“ego trips'.

stated that
is pot a leader amoug the Indian people, and that he
has joined in activities with AIM pnr&lv for his own
pergonal gain and prestige. He has no fellowing. He
is novw the publisher of "Crazy Horse' newspaper,
vhich does not necess ﬁrﬁly;zﬁilﬁﬂﬁ_ihﬁ1d@$1reg of
AiM, but is a means for to obtain

donatiouss and funds for his own gain.

stated that in Mavch of 1972,
after the YRLLOV THUIDER incideut in Gordom, Hebraska,
Al compiled a list of complaints and proposals ard
seat them to the Justice Department for their consider-
ubxﬁn, but they uever received a reply. He advised

ant during the negotiations mlthxm Wounded Knec,
Vinlin Vel was questivied regar ing the cutcome of
c&nyiaxuta apa he advised That these were outside h
Jurisdiction.

03
is

land asked him to accompany him and stated that he,

b6
b7C
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| |stated that AIM recently bé
received a telegram through diplomatic channels . bicC
from the Red Chinese Embassy indicating support
for AIM and the takeover in Wounded Knee. He
advised that 44 foreign countries have provided
some type of support for Alll. He further advised
that A1l hoped to have the Treaty of 1868 re-
evaluated in World Court before the United Nations.
‘,ﬂ

L S

IS
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 5fﬁ'§}gs;

(1)

_ _ s Appeared at the ¥BX
office, Bureau of iadian Affalrs building, Pine Ridge, South
bakoln, and suppliled the following information.

| | |stated that ke wax in Wounded fnee,
South Dakota, from Febroary 27, 1973, ta Friday, Mavch ©,

1973, during the sccupatiion. He hasx alse retursed to Wounded
Luee several times sfter that-~the lamit time being approximately
one and cne~half monthg ago, this being the day Rev. PAUL ROE
of the lutbersan Churel, Twin Ciliies, Minnescota, ar%.?]xsZt,

nfier they had a louwp discussion. stxted

un the night of February 27, 1973, e noticed Thal RUSSELY

JEANS wax the leadey of a group of persons who broke int

| |the Sacred Beart Satholilc Church, on the hill in
poumded Knee¢, South lekeotx. The Iisdividuals byoke into the
back dooy of the church, Immcdixtely followed by RUSSELL MEANS
giving orders uas the others waited on him for additions)l orders.

obeerved RUSSELL MEANS telling his men
to $ie him up and mvve him to the ba ureh.,
HEANS later ordersd the mam to bind mms]sacuraiy;
then MEANS later ordered the men fo to the
ba lcouy gagioxr io pbacrve [ The
hands of were Lied bahl ¥ with &
small Ixy xope. ouring this tise observed

& weeting conducted by RUSSELIL MEANS =T which time he told them
"you have Io be ready to dic here, snd if you don't Peel as il
you can Jo so, you can leave and net feel ashbamed,” thiu on
2%, 1973, later MEANS ordered hiz men to waﬁl
from the balcony to 3 position under the balcony and
ace to the wall, supposedly because they did nob want him o
see gopething.

stated that bix bands ji:(id

Iso noted fthat Mym.
operation for Americax In

il
Isn Hovement (AIN), veolced hex

t and s contenls are not fo be distributed outside your agency.

b6
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concern becsuse she did not F;mnt_thmmgxrt to be there.
This she ind; cally . noted that RUSSELL
MEANS was at the day before, at which {ime it was
noted that he only one woman as far as could be seen.
Thiz wag at the :cuneral of ¥r. BEN BLACK EIX held shout Monday,
February 26, 1973, witl Sacred Heart Catholic
Church, !oxmded Enee. states thet he did not
notice MEARS with » weapon Or an that could

be note pocupation., Tier being
held a‘!; during the nighi, was moved to the GILDERSLEEVE
home, W » South Dakotx, the following morning at

spproximately 9:00 A, M.

I |noted CLYDE BELLECOURT, so far as he
could observe, mitayed at the GILDERSLEEVE house and was eyidenily
om of the leadeérs due to the fact that he gave orders, was

%%%tea by others, and wis frequentiy with other leaders.
= 4id not see BELLECOURT with any weapons or stealing
anything.

stated that DENNIS BANKS told
he and {b¥ ofher persons being held $hat “you are not POW's™
od to him that "you are free to go."
siated that PEDRO Bxssm was the civil
righte interdistrict cowncil Jjeader conducting Iip hetween
others and ATM. BISSONETTE, as observed by
took over the first civil right& meeting vonducted at Wounde
Enee, South Daketa, during the occcupstion from Mr. OSCAR HOLLOW
HORN who was st first s syapathizer of AIM., HOLLOW HORR was
presiding over the district council and town council. DPEDRO
BISSONETTE took over leadership of this civil »ighis organization
aud this was when »residents of the fown left, partly due fo the
fact that he talked hatred for DICK WILSON am& the overthrow
of tribal constitution.

|ntata’d that LEONARD CROW DOG had
& pimtol pee at the first council meeéting
and he demonstrated this by opening his robe and poinging fo
the weapon. He was given the title of Spiritual Leader._ by AIM.

| |stated that STAN HOLDER, a
person who he did not know previously, was known by him as the
security leader at the Catholic Church on the hill, as HOLDER
went with him up to the church at different times and inspected
the defengive positions.

b6
b7C
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CARTER CAMP, as observed by | | was
anothexr leader of the persons at Wounded Kuee and remembered
that through orders he went 1 twice to find a guard
to go up the hill with him ¢ and asked CARTER CAMP
both times. Each time CARTER ound him & guard. CAMP
also 1u|fi=—am——=nii words eom:lrmed the words of DENNIS
BANKS tes that he does not reécall RON
PETITE orx

b6
b7C
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
Memorandum

TO  : SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (70-6882) (P) DATE: 5/28/73

bé
b7C

FROM : SA|

SUBJECT: RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS, aka
GCIR - BURGLARY, LARCENYj;
ANTI-RIOT LAWS; IMPEDING FEDERAL
OFFICER DURING CIVIL DISORDER;
AF0O; POSSESSION OF UNREGISTERED
FIREARMS

O 5/9%9/29 CJ l* lephonically contacted

SA Los Angeles, California
Office, and requested that a press release issued by
captioned subject on 4/27/73, in which he stated that he
did not intend to returnto Sioux Falls, South Dakota to
appear in court on the above date, and information con~
cerning availability of seats on Western Airlines Flight
Numbers 60, 116-412 and 470 on 4/25, 26, and 27/73, be
forwarded to Rapid City, South Dakota, in time to be
presented to the Court, Pierre, South Dakota, om 5/29/73.

i

SEARGHED .. _ ANDEX
SERIALIZED— —FILED ® -

MAY 281973 |

b6
b7C
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription i:ay 25& 1973

ive Porcupira,
South Iakota, was cortacted by opeocinl Lgonts of the
F21 at his place of employnent. He was advised of thoe
rature of the intcerviow and she jdestity of the inter- {
vicwing Jgenks. lire then adyised as follows:

Iie has b&@:zl at Porcupize for a
guaber of yearse 4 fow of the .wrican Indian Movement
(AT nmenbors have besn receivisg their mail thews 40

care of goesoral delivery, or in ¢are of -
He state vould nick up the mails <
fo the niiitants at Wourded hape akcd shortly .
after the nilitants surrcrdered, told him to
scad hoer mall to genersal delivery, Pawave, Uklaboma.

He advised the followinz persosns alse
roceived nnil at Porcupine:

» THTES vy ery

Hrs. JUSDITI P LAKASSUCK

e advised, in addition, that he currently
had some maill at the Post Office for ATl menbers.
Hegarding these letters, he furnished the following
reburn addrossess

1. Letter addressed tol |
Heturn address
sliforrda 830k

2+ Letter to TID 1455 )
Return address Cuyahoga Conmunity
{ollege, Clevelasd, Ghalo

lnterviewed on 5’[1?]?3 at PQZ‘Cﬂpi::.a, gﬁ&h ﬁ&lmt& File 4;??8"6882 = ag?

by | piC Date dictated 5]20/?3

This document cortiins neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI and Is loaned to your agency;
it ond ils contenty are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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HIN

70-6882

3¢ Lotter to

b6

o 1
cATS b7C

of TLD lENTS
Return address
Edmonton, Alberta, Canada. o150

wreitten
was ¥REY

> gf letter
"Phone colleck®

4o Lotter to RUSSELL ITALS
'P;Q_tuzn "iéfi!ﬁ""l

Kon, L6546, Englard

Lire |a
secn STAULEY HULDTR, e has secen LIOUSRD CROV DOG.
He belicves he has fanily iu €alico, an area betwecn
Pipc Ridge and Oglala, South Dakota.

dvised he has rot heaxd of or




- OPTICHNAL Fuk v NO, W
MAY 1032 EDITION
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.8

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT )
Memorandum (

To  :SAG, MINNEAPOLIS (70-6832) (P) DATE:5/31/73

FROM :SA b6
b7C

SUBJECT: WOUNDED KNEE

Contact with Office of USDC Judge ANDREW
BOGUE on 5/31/73 revealed the following information:

STANLEY HOLDER has posted the three following
bonds: $5,000 cash or surety, $25,000 (10% deposit), and
$7,500 cash or surety bond., He is charged with the 11
standard counts against all leaders (Arson, Riot, Inter-
ferring with Federal Officers, Assaulting Federal
Officers, etc.). The conditions of his release include
returning to State of Oklahoma and reporting on first
Monday of every month to USM, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma.

HOLDER is temporarily in Rapid City, SD_and
does not have to leave until Noon, Saturday, 6/2/73.
His attorney requested Judge to allow HOLDER to remain
in South Dakota until 6/11%73, at which timé he is to
appear in Scottsbluff, Nebraska. The Judge has not yet
ruled on that point. :

DENNIS JAMES BANKS is still a fugitive.

RUSSELL MEANS is currently held in Minnehaha
County Jail, Sioux Falls, South Dakota, on $50,000 cash
or surety bond on two indictments from South Dakota,
plus $25,000 bond on comspiracy charge from State of
Arizona. He is charged with the standard 11 counts
against all leaders. Conditions of his release include
returning to his home on the Pine Ridge Reservation in
South Dakota and remaining there. He may not leave
State of South Dakota unless prior approval given by
the Court. At this time he has not posted bond.

o
12 - Mimmeapolis (70-6832) 10 8T - A3
(L - 70-6868 - HOLDER) 21 70-7031 - b6
1
1
1

706864 = BANKS 89~149 - b7C
. 70-6882 - MEANS 70-6866 = C. BELLECOURT) :
BISSONETTE) 70-686]_=_V. BELLECO
70-6869 - CAMP) 1 176-150§ﬁﬁjt$;$§m%5
?, 70-7041 - CROW DOG) JPS swkb 2

SR - (12) . MAY. 311373
éﬁ@ LLLJR’L NEAPOLIS
y:%' :
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o @
MP 70-6832

i

PEDRO BISSONETTE is currently incarcerated in
Pierre, South Dakota Jail, held on $5,000 (10% degosit)
bond on charges afising out of incident on 11/6/72, at
which time he allegedly assaulted his wife and others;
and $25,000 (10% deposit) bond on charges from his
involvement in Wounded Knee (1l standard charges). He
has not made bond at this time, but it is anticipated he
will make bond sometime 6/1/73. Conditions of release
jnclude returning to his home in South Dakota and not
leaving State of South Dakota unless prior court approval
is obtained. BISSONETITE is mot to carry a gun and not to
be within five miles of town site of Wounded Knee.

CARTER AUGUSTUS CAMP is free on $25,000 cash or
surety bond., Conditional release restrictions include
returning to Stillwater, Oklahoma and not leaving State of
Oklahoma with prior court permission. He is mot to return
to State of South Dakota until further order of court is
given, is to keep in contact with $42 CoungfEl at all times,
is not to carry weapon or associate with individuals with
weapons. CAMP's attorneys have requested Judge to allow
CAMP to travel from Oklahoma to California to visit his
whildren who are ill., Judge has mot yet ruled on this
request,

LEONARD CROW DOG is free om $35,000 (10% deposit)
bond on the 11 standard counits. He is restricted to
rgmain in State of South Dakota, except with prior approval
oL court.

is free on $25,000 (10% deposit)
bond and faces three charges of Assaulting Federal Officers.
He is accused of assaulting and harassing Postal Inspectors.
Conditions of release . include returning to State of New
Mexico and not leaving State except on prior approval oc court.

CLYDE BELLECOURT is free on $25,000 cash or surety
bond on 1l standard counts. Conditions of release include
filing of travel itimerary listing all places of destination
48 hours in advance with Court in Rapid City, not to
associate with persons with weapons or firearms and required
to ober all Federal State and Local laws.

usDe ' VERNON BELLECOURT has mo charges against him in

b6
b7C




MP 70-6832 , :
RONALD DANIEL PETITE is free on $5,000 unsecured
bond as of 4/9/73, and on $25,000 bond on charges stemming

from indictments returned against him by FGJ, Phoenix,
Arizona,




asA FEMR (4 CFR) 101-11.8

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 .
MAY 1032 EDITION . .

Memorandum

TO : SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (70-6832) o DATE: 6/1/73

T FROM i gA bé
b7C

SUBJECT:  WOUNDED KNEE

Commencing 6/1/73, Agents conducting the
investigations concerning the eight leadeps of the
American Indian Movement (AIM) are to advise all
interested offices of the current vhereabouts, bond
conditions, i.e. amount, charge and any restrictions
on subject.

A weekly summary is to be disseminated to
the Bureau and interested offices setting forth subject's
activities, whereabouts, bond, 1.e. amount and restric-
tions and any judicial action previously taken or pending
not previously reported. If it has been ascertained that
subject has departed the district in which"his bond has
been made, the FBI Division in which subject is located
should be advised, and subject's activities and travel
are to be ascertained through established sources or
news media. ' :

Tt is imparative that the Bureau and
interested offices be kept advised of these subjects'
whereabouts at all times. Should subject violate any
condition of his bond, the Minneapolis Office is to be
immediately notified so that this information may be
furnished to the interested judge for possible revoking

of his bond.

70-6868 (HOLDER)

70-6864 (BANKS)

70-6882 (MEANS) .
70-6867 E]éj{%%())l\ﬂﬂTTE) s jé%ﬁ’m?./f:a‘gﬂ
70-6866 (C. BELLECOURT) - I
70-7041 (CROW DOG) : s ;

176-160 (PETITE) , b6
e, _ ) ' b7C
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SAC, MINNEAPOLIS 5/23/73
SAC, PITTSBURGH (52-3268) (RUC)

| DENNIS JAMES BANKS, aka =~

| FUGITIVE;

| RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS, aka;
CRIME ON INDJAN RESERVATION;
ANTI~RIOYT LAWS;
CRIME ABCARD AN AIRCRAFT MATTER
(00: MINNEAPOLIS)

Re Bureau teletype to All SACs, dated 4/10/73. -~

Appropriaste airport contacts at Pittsburgh were

| advised of the mtatus of subjects and the Bureau's intevest
in them as of 4/10/73.

A review of the Pittsburgh file in this matter
on 5/22/73, disclosed no outstanding investigation at

Pititsburgh.
(2 =~ Minneapolis
I = Pittsburgh
BAC/¢po
3)
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y S LT
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FD-302 [REV. 11-27-70) j Q

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

3" Date of !ranscriplionr 5/29/73
| Reservations and Information, Western
Ajriines, S®ER 1fornia, advised that a check of

0o, Ca ]
Western Alrlines records disclosed that Western Airlines Flight
412 from San Diego to Rapid City, South Dakota, which departed
San Diego on April 25, 26, and 27, 1973, had room for additional
passengers on each of the above dates and on each of the above
g:tg was #ble to accommodate passengers flying on a stand-by

S -

She advised that a prospective passenger would have
had no trouble on any of the sbove dates securing a seat on
Western Airlines Flight 412 from San Diego to Rapid City.

’)L’”h (Clté', -: ;g“//
S ARCHED oo INDEXED e
1 e oz

] MAY3 11873 ]

Interviewed on___B/26/73 o_San Diego, California  rie#_  SI 157-3847
by SA elb Date diciated 5/29/73
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL It is the property of the FBl and is loaned to your agency;

it and its conlenls are nol lo be disiributed oulside your agency.
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(Type in plaintext or code! :
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________________________________________________ r .
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Sent M Per

Schm’l Agent in Charge

*U.5.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

l‘_ Date of transcription 5/26/73
Tha—fallowing information was furnished by b6
Mr. Western Airlines Representative, lLos b7C

AngeTes, California.

Mr, advised that a review of fli%ht
information fo6r Western Airlines flights 60 and 11

departed Los Angeles on April 25, 1973, April 26, 1973, and
April 27, 1973, disclosed that these flights were not com-
pletely filled on those dates.

10 - 6?1 -QY3

Qra

SCARGED. ., IIDEXED. ..
HILEZED T, FLED. ... K.
JUNL 1973 \K

ERl DAIAISIT A~
- bé

b7C

o

Interviewed on 0/ 26/73 o 10S Angeles, California p,.# Los Angeles 157-8701
SA mte 5/26/73

by Date dictated

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Transmit the following in

FBI
Date: 5/26/73

(Type in plaintext or code)

AIRTEL AIR MAIL
(Priority)
TO: SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (70-6882)
FROM: SAC, LOS ANGELES (157-8701) (P)

SUBJECT: RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS
AIM

Re tdephone call of SA PHIL ENLOW
5/25/73.

Enclosed for the Minneapolis Divij;

on

B} l

copies of an FD 302 reflecting interview of

a representative of Western Airlines. One copy is being

forwarded to the Rapid City Resident Agency

(3- Minneapolis (Air Mail) (Enc. #) (4m

.

(1 - Rapid City - Direct Air Mail) (éuc., 1)

1 - Los Angeles

()

SR

[~ —

JCD/mte 7¢, -l aqy

b6
b7C

M Per

Approved%///z VE = Sent

pecial Agent in Charge U.S.Gov

ernment Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
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“Yankton Sioux To Hold Election Meet

YANKTON — Charles W,
James, superintendent of the
Yankton Agency, Yankton
Sioux Tribe, has announced that
adate has been set for a general
council meeting,

James said the meeting will
be held at 10 a.m. May 26 at the
Mounty Marty gymnasium. The
purpose of the meeting is to
elect a temporary tribal
chairman, vice chairman and

three council members.
According to James, the

present tribal chairman has not

been-available_for an extended
perjod_of time_and_the mem~
besshi <

abandoned-his-position, James,

. did not say who the present

. chairmanis.

The positions will be on a
temporary basis until the
regular elections in September.

Want Ads Get Results
Call 336-1130

(Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)

__ grcus Lrarif
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Date:
Edition:
Author:
Editor:
Title: /,t,u/éﬂ‘m‘ oy 7

Mousn Fricrron MRE r-

5/23/73
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OPTIONAL. FORM NO. 10 <
MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
Memorandum

o SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (70-6832) | DATE:  5/29/73

SAC, CLEVELAND (157-5346) (P)

SUBJECT: WOUNDED KNEE

bé
b7C

Re Minneapolis airtel to Cleveland, 5/1/73.

On May 11, 1973,
Northwest Airlines Manager, Cleveland Hopkins International
Airport, Cleveland, Ohio, advised that she had checked with
Northwest Airlines, Minneapolis, Minnesota, and learned
that #3660176-4-P was not a ticket number and furthermore,
it appeared to be a current charge card.

advised that it would be virtually impossible
to determine which travel agency in C] d, Ohio, had
issued the ticket for RUSSELL MEANS, suggested that
possibly Western Airlines Ticket Lift Department, Los Angeles,
California, might be able to provide information as to the
identity of the individual who purchased the ticket for MEANS.

Cleveland is not setting forth leads and is leaving
this to the discretion of the Case Agent.

- Minneapolis
2 - Cleveland

EGB/trb
(4)

T)—(, §52 -390

"SEARCHED. . ... + INDEXED....... .
sem;xuzzn....é‘ll H[ED._. .......
JUNZ 1973

N
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SUBJECT:

OPTIONAL. FORM NO. 10 L . e .
MAY 1052 EDITION ’
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.8 . .

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

: ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI ‘ ' paTE: 5/30/73

: SAC, LOS ANGELES (157-8684) (P)

AT TN

EM - AIM
00: L Angeles

Re Minneapolis teletype to the Bureau, dated L/25/73,
captioned "RUSSELL MEANS; CIR-BURGLARY, LARCENY, UNLAWFUL
POSSESSION OF UNREGISTERED FIREARMS; ARL; IMPEDING FEDERAL
OFFICERS; AFO; CONSPIRACY, 00: Minneapolis." ] .

on 4/25/73. |advised that telephone
number | is a non-published number issued

£ I
I [california.

On =,/1/73, a review of Califcornia.law Enforcement..
Med cnommind astinng Quetem (OTETS) pecords reveaied that

| California. CLETS records revealed Che IOILOWINZ

vehicles are registered.to him:

on 5/4/73, I_mms_nmmwmlated:l
has beenl_nesj_dj_n.LTt effective
1/5/73. is described as follows:

3

2 - Bureau (RM)
23~ Minneapolis (RM)

2 - Los Angeles . : ;Z],é ff% ’&’{}‘-‘[?

1s “ SEARCHED.2}{. UINDEXED.__.‘7L
I({IgG);/ c 7 SERIALIZEDA_GLriLED R
. . N - & 1073
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LA 157-8684
Date of Birth D8
Sex Male b7e
Height 519" L ‘
Weight 160 .pounds
Eyes Blue -
Hair Brown

Other Address | |

California
: (effective 3/1/72)
California Driveris—
License Number

Vehlcle Vliolations

On 5/16/73, a review of La Palma Police Department - -

(IPPD), La Palma, California, records regarding
was negative. T

On same date, Detective Investigative
Unit, was cont d advised the present of the
apartments at

of
Howard Borehif:fffffﬁments, 5320 Orangethorpe Avenue. | |

advised that had been uncooperative in vast matters
involving the police at the properties at

" Detective] | further advised that thd
of the apartments at [who

in the past has always been cooperative regarding police matters
in-Cypress, California.

Detective :'jm&ad that a review of water and
power records regarding was negatlve.

A CIETS record check on thel |registered
ol revealed that| |is the
| with Vehicle Identification
Number (VIN| [is Bank of Long Beach, 5199 East

Pacific Coast Highway, Long Beach, California. The vehicle
was i ‘"




regarding

LA 157-8684

FBI Identification Division records negative

| Los Angeles indices check negative regarding
|
LEADS '

LOS ANGELES

AT LONG BEACH, CALIFORNIA: Will contact Bank

of Long Beach, 5199 East Pacific Coast Highw egarding
additional background information concerningi or

" wife.

A 1 Will contact
Mr. California,

regarding knowledge ofl |

{2} wWill -contact confidential scurces regarding

brriliation with American Indian Movement extremist

activity.

b6
b7C




SAC, MIIIEAPOLIS (70-6832) 6/4/73
SA JOHN E. MC CARTY
VOWIDED KIEE

RUSSELL IMEASS was released on $75,000 bond
6/4/73. He is scheduled for arraigmment in Phoenix,
Arizona, 2:00 p.m., 6/18/73, A restriction on his
bond in South Dakota is that he is to obtain court
permission prior to leaving the Statc.

, PEDRO BISSOLEITE was released on bord on
5/31/73. He is restricted in the State of South
Dakota to staying out of the Vounded Knee area and
not to carry or associate with anyone vho does carry
firearms or explosives.

b6
b7C
/

1 ~ 70-6832 @/
AP - 70-6882 (RUSSELL MZALS)
1 - 70-6867 (PEDRO BISSOHETTE)

JEM/ e
(3}




6/5/73
AIRITL ALR IASL
TO; ACTILG DIRLCTOR, FBI
FRUH: 300, MIWDAPULIS (70-6882) (P)

SUBJECT: RUSSELL MEALS
CIR - BURGLARY
ARL

For the irformation of IBI Headquarters, HEM.S
was released on $75,000 boid on 6/4/73. He is scheduled
for arrvaigmment in Phoenix, ivizoua, 2300 p.m., 6/18/73.
A restriction on his bond in South Dakota is that he is
to obtain court permission prior te leaviug State.

SUBJECTS LIWOLVED 1.1 ARITD COHFROJTATION AT
\IOULDED KiEE SHO S T AR CLRO0S

2 = Burcau
2>~ Hinseapolis

BlG/ne

&) A

b6
b7C
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SAG, MINNEAPOLIS 5/18/73
SAC, LAS VEGAS  (70-540) (B)

DENNIS JAMES BANKS, aka-—

FUGITIVE;

RUSSELL CHARLES MFANS, aka -
CRIME ON INDIAN RESERVATION

ANTI RIOT LAWS

CRIMES ABOARD AIRCRAFT MATTER

Re Butels 3/27/734 4/10/73.

For the information of MP, airline represemtatives
and local authorities in Las Vegas Division are cognizant
of the contents of re teletypes.

LEAD:
LAS VEGAS DIVISION
Ax Las Vegas, Nevads

Will maintain contact with local authorities
concerning captioned matter.

o

(2 '+ Minneapolis
L -~ Las Vegas
JAAz:ch

(3)
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) ' ‘

FBI
Date: May 29, 1973
Transmit the following in PLAINTEXT
(Type in plaintext or code)
Vig _ TELETYPE NITEL
(Priority)

— e e e e e e e e e e B ——

TO: ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (70-58411)

FROM: SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (70-6882) (P)

RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS, AKA - CIR; IMPEDING FEDERAL OFFICERS,
ET AL.

BOND REDUCTION HEARING FOR MEANS HELD BEFORE JUDGE
ANDREW W. BOGNE AT PIERRE, SOUTH DAKOTA, MAY 29, 1973. BOND
REDUCED FROM $100,000 ON TWO BONDS TO $50,000 CASH OR SURETY
BOND WITH RESTRICTION MEANS NOT LEAVE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
WITHOUT COURT PERMISSION. MEANS HAS FAILED TO MEET BOND AS OF
THIS TIME AND STILL IN CUSTODY OF USM, SIOUX FALLS, SOUTH

DAKOTA.
END.

b6
b7C

JWD:mj £

1) -
L TN P
G 15
Approved: ,/%/( i Sent é 1S 6) M
Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Offifed 1972 — 455.574
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Says U.S. Plans '
- 2nd M@sgmm

BY EWA GOTTESMAN

’1 Chironicle Staff

. The US. government is
}plan ling a possible second
historic massacre of Indians
r at Wounded Knee, an Ameri-
can Indian Movement (AIM)
spokesman says.

~ Palls indicate that white
“America and 29 forcign na-
tions support the Indian stand

at Wounded Knee, said the -

spol\esman, Clyde Bellecourt,

“and if a single Indian gets
killed, there’s goiig to be a
revolutmn in America.”

Speaking to about 20 per-
sons at the Socialist World
Politics 1973 Conference at the
University of Houston Thurs-
" day night, Bellecourt said the
Wounded Knee massacre of
1890 occurred because a deaf
Indian boy did not hear a U.S.
major order the entire tribe
to lay down its arms.

When the troops disarmed
the boy, his gun went off by
accident. Within seconds, the
unarmed Sioux were shot
down and more than 300 bod-
ies were left to freeze in the
blizzard.

Bellecourt, a leader of the
Wounded Knee uprising, siad,
“Richard Kleindienst (U.S. at-
terney general) has a secret
two-point plan on his desk
that will coime into effect at
{he least provocation.”

{AIM intelligence, he said,
has discovered that the plan
involves “‘the federal soldiers”
gutting a gun to go off again

#g0 they can start shooting into
“the compound even after the
Indians have laid down their
arms.”

The plan also 1nvolves
crews standing by so that
Wounded Xnee can. be
bombed, Bellecourt said.

Already, he said, Wounded
Knee is surrounded by 150
FBI agents, 160 federal mar-
shals, 80 Bureau of Indian Af-
fairs police, nine reservation

* Indian police, John Birch So-

ciety vigilantes in large num-

" bers and 58 of “Dickie Wil-

sons goons.”

Wilson, chief of the Pine
Ridge Reservation, is the kind
of “corrupt tribal chief that
the Bureau of Indian Affairs-
controlled tribal government
produces,” Bellecourt said.

AIM, with the sanction of

".the Pine Ridge Reservation

Indians, he said, is trying to
impeach Nelson, but with lit-
tle suecess so far.

Bellecourt said no white has
been killed. As for the U.S.
marshal who was supposedlyy
“shot by-an Indian M1 bullet,
“it’s just not true,” he said.
“Indians do not have M! ri-
fles.”

Bellecourt said that if Presi-
dent Nixon wants to go down
in history as an international-
ly beloved peacemaker and
treaty-keeper. he better start
keeping the 389 treaties made
with the Indians over almost
200 years.

He said the uprising in
Wounded Knee has resulted
from the breaking of these
treaties, which has left Indi-
ans helpless.

This nation has about
800,000 Indians, with more
than -one half of them on re-
sefvations, Bellecourt said.

On Pine Ridge Reservation

‘ple and raise buffalo,” Belle-

g
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Photo by Bill Clough, Chronicle Statf ';

CLYDE BELLECOURT

alone, he said, only 900 of the
12,000 people are employed,
with the average wage 55
cents per hour.

The suicide rate among In-
dians is seven times more
than the 'national average, |
and the Indians’ average life-
time is 47, about 20 years less
than the national average,
Bellecourt said.

He said the Pine Ridge Re- |
servations Ogealla Sioux owi |
much’ of the land of the area,
but Indians cannot farm
themselves because they do |
not receive federal funds for
farming as promised by
treaty. }

Instead, he said, the land is
leased. to whites at $20 fo $30

per 180-acre lot per year. /
“But the individual Indian
does not usually receive mon- |SEARCHED.........[ INDEXED.... 2.

ey for the -lease for his own [SERIALIZED..... .)»!LED

use,” said Bellecourt, ‘“be- | MAY « B 1973 \\

it is handled b Bu- [
cause it is handled by the Bu: b6
b7C

reau of Indian Affairs, which B
does as it pleases.””

Moreover, he said, if an In- =
dian does receive money from
the land he leases, his welfare
check is cut accordingy.

“If the government would
honor its treaties with us, we
could look after our own peo-

court said. .

He. said the Indian people
gave up their land in return
for the aid they are not get-
ting.

But Bellecourt said the
white man may yet learn the
wisdom of the red man. Until:
ne does, however, the Indians
at Wounded Knee have vowed,
he said, “to eat horses, dogs,
cats, 'rats, dirt before they |
submit to the U.S. govern- -
ment again.”
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FBI
Date: 5/15/73

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

Vi AIRTEL AIRMAIL _
(Priority)

TO: SAC, MIFNEAPOLIS (70-6852)
FROIM: SAC, HOUSTON (70-1249) RUC

SUBJECT: RUSSELL CiARLIS 14EANS;
CLYD: BrLLECOUR
CIR - BURGLARY, LARCENY;
UNLAWFUL POSSESSION OF
UNREGISTERZD FIREARMS;
ARL; IMPZDING FEDERAL
OFFICERS; AFO; C

Re MP teletype to Bu, Bt Al, 4/20/73.

BELLECOURT; therefore, no travel itinerary is knoun
concerning him.

vy
L« Minneapolis (Ené1 1)
2 )~ T0-6882
2 - 70-6866

1l -~ Houston

Znclogsed for hﬁnnea9011s is one copy of press
clipping from The Houston Chronicle newcpaper, dated 4/20/73.

Houston sources had no personal contact with

b6
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TO ACTING DIRECTOR “ o ; ' L
HINNEAPOL IS
OKLAHOMA CITY
‘iNEw ORLEANS (157~15484)
FROM SEATTLE C157-1948) KP)

P

EP ’ '

DISORDERS BY AMERICAN INDIANS.IN SOUTH DAKOTA; EXTREMIST
MATTERS, AMERICAN INDIAM ‘ACTIVITIES. s

~

b6

ON 5-3@«73 DETECTIVE

HOMICIDE AND ASSAULT .

b7C

DIVISION, SEATTLE POLICE DEPT., ADVISED THAT ON 5=10~73 AT

_ABOUT 7:3¢ PM,

WAS REPORTED TO HAVE BEEN

" SHOT IN THE FAGE.

' WEST SEATTLE, WASHINGTON.
. THROUGH INTERVIEW OF WITNESSES AND STATEMENT BY

THE wWOUND WAS ACCIDENTAL.

THE INCIDENT HAD OCCURRED AT A HONME IN .

-

INVESTIGATING OFFICERS DETERMINED

THAT

CASE CLEARED SINCE

INDICATED A PISTOL HAD BEEN THROWN TO HIM AND WHEN HE REACHED
TO CATCH 1IT,

IT WENT OFF ACCIDENTALLY. DETECTIVE

STATED THE SHOT PIERCED HIS RIGHT CHEEK AND EXITED BEHIND HIS

-~

RIGHT EAR. THE WEAPON, BULLET AND CARTRIDGE CASING WERE

NEVER LOCATED.,.

ON 5-31=73

INTERVIEWED BY SYECIAL AGENT OF THE .;7 (3 /

-

END PAGE ONE
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SE 1571948 : ] ' -

v

PAGE TwO i

™ . . \ ' . .
—FB1 AT HARBORVIEY MEDICAL CENTER, SEATTLE., HAD - ) . isc

’
~en

DIFFICULTY SPEAKING SINCE HIS JAW WIRED SHUT .

" ADVISED HE HAD NO INFORMATION RE WHEREABOUTS OF FEDERAL B '

FUGITIVE DENNIS JAMES BANKS. DECLINED TO STATE

WHY HE WAS IN SEATTLE AND WHO HIS. ASSOC IATES WERE. HE®
"+ STATED EMPHATICALLY HIS WOUND WAS ACCIDENTAL. HE HAD -
‘NG INFORMATION REGARDING NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSE IN
SEATTLE WHERE SHOOTING OCCURRED. HE STATED HE HAD BEEN
AT WOUNDED KNEE, SOUTH DAKOTA, DURING CONFRONTATION WITH
'FEDERAL AUTHORITIES BUT WAS NOT MEMBER OF AMERICAN INDIAN
~NOVEMENT (AIM .. HE STATED ATM HAD NO PLANS HE KNrw OF
'TO START CONFRONTATION IN STATE OF WAQHINGTOV AT FRANKS'
"LANDING ON° NISQUALLY RIVER. HE STATED, HOWEVER, THERE,
e WOULD BE OTHER WOUNDED KNEE TYPE CONFRONTATIONS BUT DID

#

‘,NOT_SPECIRYQ I S

STATED THERE.HAD~BEEN A SPLIT IN AIM LEADER~'_7 :" .
“ SHIP. HE,STATED AIN LEADERS VERNOH AND CLYDE BELLACOURT, h -
_ALONG WITH RUSSELL MEANS, HAD 'MISUSED AIM FUNDS AND. THAT .

- AIM CONFERENCE PLANNED FOR JULY AT PAWNEE,,OKLAHOMA, | - -
" "END PAGE TWO ) | )




SE 157-1948 S e
' PAGE THREE * '
" WOULD RESULT IN’ELECTION OF NEW AIN OFFICVRS, HE KNEW

OF NO PLANNED COHFRONTATIOH AT PAWNEE, OKLAHOMA.

STATLD THERE WAS NO KNOUN AIN CHAPTE? IN

”STATE OF hASHINGTON' HOWEVER, THERE ARE/MAMY WASHINGTON
", STATE INDIANS WHO ARE ACTIVE IH INDIAH POLITICS.

RELUCTANT TO DISCUSS SPECIFIC SITUATIONS AND

IDENTIFY SPECIFIC INDIVIDUALS. 1.’”;

RELEASED FROM HOSPITAL G o B 73’ HIS DOCTOR

HAS DECLIJED 10 FURNISH ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION CON=

" CERNING OR HIS WHEREABOUTS,
ADMINISTRATIVE i

Spangy . -
Ty

) . . . . 6/7—7{”3!
RE NEW ORLEANS TEL TO.BUREAU, TAwC e
AGENT INTERVITWI”G WAS %A

e

GIVEN NAME OF SA 107 CONLACT UPON RELEASE
" FROM HOSPITAL, HOWEVER, '

GTATED HE DISTRUSTED FBI

~ AND WOULD HAVE NO FURTHER comcr° -

U END . - o ’:;“§§

" FBI MP CLR R L B

A . LT F : T K

B ' i X - - . . q," Vs
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PERSONAL ATTENTION

NRG23 WA PLAIN

351PM NITEL 5-31~73 SLP

TO MINNEAFOLIS (70-6832)

FROM ACTING DIRECTOR (78-58411) 2P

WOUNDED KNEE. ' IR

REBUTEL 4/20/73 AND BUTELCAL TO 3AC MINNEAPOLIS 5730/73

" REGARDING BOND STATUS OF TQE LEADERS AT WOUNDED KMEE (WK>. ON

‘5/3@/73 ASSOCIATE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GEMERAL (ADAG) CHARLES ABLARD

ADVISED DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL (DAG) JOSEPH T, SWEED DES IRES THE
FBI TO REMAIN ALERT TO ANY CHANGE IN THE BOND STATUS OR TERNS OF
THE RESPECTIVE BONDS OF THE WK LEADERS SET BY THE U.S. DISTRICT
COURT OR U.S. MAGISTRATE., : T

MINNEAPOLIS SHOULD FOLLOW THIS WATTER WITH THE - APPROPRIATE
CLERK OF THE COURT AND- UsS. ATTORNEYS INVOLVED WITH RELATION TO

N
. THE' FOLLOWING WK LEADERSe CLYDE HOWARD BELLECOURT, CARTER °

CHNT) \ . , .
END PAGE ONE _ | s .4/ Yo ¢/X¢7,(&)
J 75
2¢%u/;2f’“4’ o Q;L/L
;Wwww
20-6 8¢
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" PAGE TWO ' .
AUGUSTOS CAMP, DENNIS JAMES BANKS -~ FUGITIVE, STANLEY RICHARD
~ ~ o Y
HOLDER, RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS, LEONARD CROY DOG,
~ i

PEDRO ALOYSIOUS BISSONETTE.

"END
JRC FBI MP CLR -

MINNFAPOLIS SHOULD INSURE THESE INSTRUCTIONS ARE FURNI SHED
TO INTERESTED OFFICES IN WHOSE TERRITORY SUBJECTS MAY PRESEN?LY
BE RESIDING OR VISITING»

COVERAGE OF THE LEADERS® ACTIVITIES

SHOULD BE THROUGH ESTABLISHED SOURCES AND IN THE EVENT IT IS

DETERMINED ANY OF THE SUBJECTS ARE IN VIOLATION OF THE TERMS
OF THEIR BOWD, IMMEDIATE ACTION SHOULD BE TAKEN TO HAVE
INVESTIGATTON CONDUCTED TO SUBQTANLIATE SUCH VIOLAfIONSo. SPECIAL
AGENTS SHOULD BE IN A POSITION TO BL ABLE TO TESTIFY TO THESE
VIOLATIONS WHEREVER POSSIBLE. ANY VIOLATIONS SHOULD BE IMMEDIATELY
BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF FBIHQ FOR REFERRAL TO ASSOCIATE DEPUTY .
ATTORNEY GENERAL ABLARD.  ANY SUCH VIOLATIONS SHOULD ALSO BE -
BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE APPROPRIATE U.S. ATTORNEY, U.S.
DISTRICT COURT JUDGE, OR UsSe MAGISTRATE FOR THEIR-CONSIDERATION

AS TO POSSIBLE BOND REVOCATION. ALSO INCLUDE THE BOND STATUS OF ALL

- THE ABOVE LEADERS IN EACH WEEKLY TELETYPE SU@NABY UNTIL FURTHER

NOTICE.

b6
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SAC, HILNEAPGLIS (157-1650) 5/31/73

SAC, SALT LAKE CITY (187-405)(F)

’,
Z

bé

3 : b7cC
IRV EEFIY BT S

(00 “U)/

ReliFairtel to SU, dated 3/30/73, captloned PHOWIDED
1LGELD"y and ' let to 3U, dated 4/13/73.

rihuzﬂuuumeﬁinnaananu letter advised that on
2/22/173, Inperial 400 Hotel (city not
listed), advised] [checked into the above motel
Both repreqented thenselves ag membuers of N
; L Citv, Utah. Both listed their ad-
and were observed drivineg a
which
is a lnaged vehicle Tor nhational Rent-ii=lar, napid Lity, South
Eah?ta. Livports  “he car wental arcency advised the vehicle
238
| [Gtalk. ihe above two individuals uere present and
stayed at the Impeprial 400 Hotel (eity not listed) on 2/0/73.

drasg 35

E
%
.

Refersnced lett at RUSSLLL HIANIS
and REIIS BANKS met with on 2/22/73 at
7:156 am, at which time HEALS and BLWRSC wera glven one package
of papers, contents not kaoim.,

igeording to are ing;;:::]
| and paid in advance for the migat of 2/22773.

Referznced latter also indicatad that on 2/24/73
the Lapid City,. South Dakota. Folice Depaptment received ine-
formation that arrived in Rapid
City on 2/22/73, raepresen inr ULV, Salt lake City, Utah, and
interviewed Sr, LARLY 1YPLE, President, Rapid City Council,

@izrﬁinneapelis (FE0L)
{1-~70-6832)

3 - Salt Lake City
(1-=157~15)

oo = L4 K 2 -25F

...... DTAED, . .- L.
LA =
Ll T, r_ ‘.ITL TTTTTTRILED L. L g
i et e g h !

;




SU 157-405

2/23/73, concerning the fAmerican Indicn llovement (4TI,

I ladvized LYTLL that DEHIIS DANKS had claimed b6
residence in salt Lake City approxzimately one ronth previous- b7C

1y, and they were doing a documentary on Alll, The reason for
this decumentary was that word had been rsecaived that AIN was
roing to go to Salt Lake City sometime in the near future
because of some race issue.

Lecording to the Rapid City Folice information,
planned to interview the Mayor and Chief of

Tolice of wapid City befors leaving.

Ir. LYPLE wvas also interviewed by (FIjU) RUSSELL, a
representative of a lHinneapolis, liinnesota, neuspaper, con-
cerning AIll. lo further details were available regarding
this intervieu.

Neferenced Minneapolis airtel indicated a review of
the U. 5. Marchal®s log disclosed an entry at 1:09 am on
2/24/73 to the effeet the Earle Butte Police Department,
2outh Dakota, observed al

This vehicle bore [Ferictered to
COCHIANL LEASIHG, Hapi Ty o ota

Subsequant invegtication in Ranjd City, South
Dakota, revealed that the mentioned above was
leasad to Townley Rent-A-Car, doing Dusiness as llational Car
Xental, Teglonal Airport, Rapid City, South Dalota. In addi-
Fimn  Anning dhe nenind 2792473 +hrauch 27228773 +he shnovue

7 AR TR

[:::::::]idantified in referenced Minneapolis airtel is proba=-
bly identical withl | kusv,

In viewr of the abiove, it twwould appear that the

Calt Lake City, Utah, Gho was |in
the DNapid City area concerning LIl GCLiVALLieG,

Salt Lake City is continuing investigation under
the caption of]| lin compliance with lMinneapo-
lis letter to Salt Lake City, dated 4/13/73.
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" BOND STATUS

|
; . . : . " o
’ |

MEANS, Russell. - $50,000 Cash or Surety dated June 1, 1973

, X .
--Conditioned that he not leave the state of South Dakota unle
prior order of this Court. o

BELLECOURT, Clyde - $25,000 Cash or Surety dated May 9, 1973

. Conditions:(aKeep his attorney informed of his whereabouts
at all times;(b) reside and abide at 1817 Glenwood Avenue, Minneapolis
Minnesota; phone: 612-377-8256; (c) not associate or travel with perso
who possess weapons or unlawful incendiaries or explosive devices or
ammunition and defendant shall not possess any of said items; (d) stay
away from within 5 miles of Wounded Knee unless by prior arrangements -
of the Dept. of Justice; (e) defendant wilil file a travel itinerary, 't
and place with clerk of courts at Rapid City 48 hours before he leaves
his given address. OTHER: Refrain from personal conduct or conduct wit:
others which causes an immediate danger of or results in damage or
injury to the person or property of another. This condition-is not
) ) to be construed to dampen defendant's constitutional right of

! . - Dbeacmble assembly or freedom of speech or petition for grievance.

SR Me el b e T e oot sy ©

I - BISSONETTE, Pedro .- $5,000/10%. deposit and $25,000/10% deposit
- dated June 1, 1973

. fonditions: (a) Keep attorney informed of his whereabouts
at all times; (b) reside at Pine Ridge; (c) not leave the state of

South Dakota without prior written permission of Court; (d) defendant
shall not approach closer than 5 miles to Wounded Knee; (e) not. associs
or travel with persons who possess weapons, etc.(same as ¢ above)

- bt e o o S8 _

CAMP,.Carter - $25,000 Cash or Surety dated May,iu, 1973

.. Conditions: (a) Keep attorney informed of his whereabouts .
at all times; (b) reside at his residence at 102 Lawry, Stillwater,
Oklahoma; (c¢) not associate with persons who possess weapons, etec. not

- possess any himself; (d) stay away from limits and boundaries of S.D.
until further order of this court; (e) may return to S.D. upon special
written permission to consult with counsel. ’ '

B T et U “ .«

5. et e po——

.BANKS, Dennis - $50,000, $50,000, $5,000 Cash or Surety

Fugitive

HOLDER, Stanley - $5,000 Cash and $25,000/10% deposit dated May 23, 197

Conditions: execute an appearance bond of $25,000 and deposit
in the registry of the Courst $2,500 in wcash or other security to be
returned upon performance of the conditions of release,pursuant to,

18 U.S.C. §3146; rethrn to his home in Okla and remain in Okla except

S T

.} when necessary to make an appearance in court on either of the

' indictments referred to and shall not octherwise leave that state
except on approval of the District Court; and report not less frequentl
then every 30 days to a federal officer to be designated by the

| Distdct Court. ‘ |
;  CROW DOG, Leonard - $25,000/10% deposit dated May 11, 1973

P
N .
————— - e sme - a w

Conditions: keep attorney informed of his whereabouts, "
reside at Rosebud, S.D. and not associate or travel with persons who
i possess weapons or unlawful incendiaries or explosiye devices or
ammunition and defendant shall not possess any of said items.

o =L 3

.ALL OF ABOVE RELEASED ON DATE INDICATED

3

o | ]




SUBJECT: Bond Status

UNITED STATES GOVINEIMENT" ) .,EPARTMENT OF JUSTICE d

Memorandum |
T\/WA JohnﬂMcCarty ; | ' DATE:  6/7/73

{

FROM : Wm. F. Clayton

xad please find a copy of the
bond status -“Rﬁ??gm Megms®, Clyde Bellecourt, Pedro
Bissonette, GQT@BTyﬁﬁﬁﬁ, Dennis Banks, Stanley Holder
and Leonard Crow Dog.

* Per your request_en,
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. OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
. . MAY 1632 EDITION
GSA FPMR (1 CFR) 101-11.8

UNITED STATES g VERNMENT . :

Memorandum

TO : SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (70-6832) (\5‘%3 P ) DATE: 6/7/73

“‘ O

N b6
FROM : SA . ... b7C

SUBJECT: WOUNDED KNEE '

On 6/7/73, writer contacted
of the U.,S, District Court, South Dakota,
Western Division, Rapid City, S.D,, at which time she
advised as follows regarding the files for various
defendants in regard -to the Wounded Knee incident:

CR 72-5102

On 5/28/73, 'was released on 10 percent
$25,000 bond. ‘

S m—dea

Provisions of his release were for o
n to his home, which was reflected as
New Mexico, and to remain in New Mexico except as
necessitated by orders of the USDC, Rapid City, S.D, .
In addition{::§::::]was not to otherwise leave New Mexico

unliess by prior order or approval of the USDC at
Rapid City, S.D,

‘/CKQTER A, CAMP
CR 73-5065
CR 73=5033

CAMP was released on $25,00 bond on 5/11/73 after
which $25,000 was deposited in the United Notianal Raon
14 .. 8t, Joe Street, Rapid City, S.D,
Attorney and Agent for the National Coumncil oI Churchnes of
Christ in the USA, was.reflected as)dep031t1ng the $25,000

|— 70 = J04 | Ccgow P26 (s5p e _chn

. 70~(936‘/ (gavKs) ( SK

]

G0 ~6832 (mEnws  (sa _
’ [-790-6867) (Bissewrrme) (s SZRSED LO%%S‘ o%¢
' 1= 20 ~(869 Canmy) ( sp ) SERIAUZE_/,'.._‘:(LD )

=78 -0g6) (V. BELEwwDC JUN1 11973

)- jo ~ (366 (c. BELLE coyny) { 52 /
L LLD'smo |
1: | Y (ﬂ%jé CpeTITE)  shy mne CHRTT)

é[ ;,g?-fsf% Csa )

: (f =R e Pul (Sa J% )Boml.r Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan




MD 70-6832

PEpRREPE

in trust at the above~-mentioned bank,

. " Address for camp was reflected as 102 South
Lowry, Stillwater, Oklahoma, and general conditions of
CAMP's release were for him to reside at his residence and
not associate or travel with persons possessing firearms,
weapons, etc., and for CAMP not to possess the above
himself,

In addition, CAMP was ordered to stay away from the
limits and boundaries of South Dakota, until ‘further ordered
by the USDC at Rapid City, S.D, CAMP was authorized to
return to South Dakota to confer with counsel for that
specific reason upon wrltten authorization from the USDC,
Rapid City, S.D,

CR 735040 ’ ' Cop :
.&ﬁéJ;Qn_EAZEZZE, surety bond of $5000 was fixed in .
UsSDe reTeleased, ' !

LEONARD CROW DOG oo
CR 73~5077

On 5/12/73, CROW DOG was released on 10 percent

- §95,000 bond,

CROW DOG reflected his address as Rosebud
Reservation, S.D,

Provision of CROW DOG's bond was that he was
not to associate or travel with persons possessing weapons

‘or unlawful incendiaries and for CROW DOG himself not to

possess said items.

PEDRO A, BISSONETTE
CR 73=~5032

e

On 5/31/73, a 10 percent $25,000 bond was set for
BISSONETTE and he was released on 6/1/73 on this bond.

Address for BISSONETTE was reflected as Pine Ridge,
S.D, :

bé
b7C
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MP 70~-6832 . o . ' .

o .

Provisions of BISSONETTE's bond were that he not
leave the State of South Dakota without prior written
permission of the USDC and not to approach closer than
five miles the hamlet of Wounded Knee. In addition, he was
restricted from associating or travelling with persons
possessing weapons, incendiaries, etc.

CLYDE BELLECOURT
CR 73-5064
CR 70-5031

On 4/16/73, surety bond in the amount of $25,000
was set for CLYDE BELLECOURT and he was released in the
custody of a third party, PAUL A, BOE, Executive Director
of the American Lutheran Church, Division of Social Services,
422 South 5th Street, Mlnneapolls Minn, 55415, telephone
612—338—3821 . ' .

The $25, 000 surety bond was in the form of U.S,
Treasury bills whlch reflected the National Bank of South
Dakota, Rapid City Branch, as holder,

~ Address for BELLECOURT was listed as 1817 Glenwood,
Minneapolis, Minn,, telephone 612-377-8256,

Provisions of BELLECOURT's bond were for him not
to associate or travel with persons possessing weapons
or illegal incendiary devices, etc. In addition, he was
ordered to stay away from within five miles of Wounded

. Knee, S,D,, unless by prior arrangement of the

Department of Justice, and to file a travel itinerary
listing time and place with the Clerk of Court, USDC,
Rapid City, S,D,, 48 hours prior to leaving his given
address., In addition, he was ordered to refrain from
personal conduct or conduct with others which would cause
an immediate danger or result in damage or injury to the
person or property of another,

Review of BELLECOURT's file reflected a letter
filed. by| Wounded Knee legal
Defense/OFffense Committee, addressed to the

“Honorable ANDREW BOGUE, USDC, 6/1/73, and which reflected

the following itinerary for CLYDE BELLECOURT for the
period 5/31 -~ 6/6/73:

b6
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-

>Thursday, 5/31/73

ot

Friday, 6/1/73

Saturday, 6/2/73

4

Sunday, 6/3/73
Monday, 6/4/73

Tuesday, 6/5/73 or
Wednesday, 6/6/73

DENNIS BANKS -~ FUGITIVE

National Lutheran Indian Board
meeting at Phoenix (BELLECOURT
member of board)

Fund meeting'with AIM Board and Nafional
Church (can be reached at telephone
612~823~0093)

Home in inn i+t vigif
family who resides at

(it is noted that BELLECOURT listed
his regidence in Minneapolis at
1817 Glenwood)

ra

Return to Rapid City

It was noted by that BANKS'!
outstanding bonds are set at $b0,000, $50,000 and $5,000,

RUSSELL MEANS

The file for MEANS was, on 6/7/73, charted out to

" Judge BOGUE, who was at

that time in Deadwood, S.,D., but it

was believed that MEANS was continued on $50,000 combined bond,

VERNON BELLECOURT -~ FUGITIVE

RONALD DANIEL PETITE

advised she did not have

thesge files available at Rapid City, S.D.

b6
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[ :
OPTIONAL. FORM NO. 10 / :
MAY 1962 EDITION '

GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.8

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

T0/” :SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (70-6882) (P) paTE: 6/13/73
FROM :SA v ijc
b7D

suBjecT:RUSSELL CHARLES Q{:N:, aka
CIR - BURGLARY
ET AL

Tradewinds Motel, 420 East North Street, Rapid City, South
Dakota, advised as follows:

The Holiday Imn called | lon the evening of
6/7/723 +a daiermine if he had any rooms. Shortly thereafter
female Indlan 1n her early 20's, arrived and
registered T he furnished the address of

Oklaho he was
drixwine ol
| | She was given |

and did not say how long she would be s . The rooms are
adfnlnlnz_and_zre occupied, as best as ican determine,
by and another female Indian in her early ZO's.
There are apparently three male Indians in t -
cluding RUSSELL MEANS, PEDRO BISSONETTE and
Several telephone calls have been received for RUSSELL MEANS
and MEANS has apparently made several calls, mostly to local
numbers. Calls have also been received for BISSONETITE and

is not sure of first pame for alleged
RUSSELL MEANS but believes it to be

Local calls made to numbers in the Rapid City
area are as follows:

Two calls made to| (someplace in
South Dakota). All calls made evening of 6//73 or

morning of 6/8/73.
SEARCHED DEXED ___
f jM { SERMLIZED‘_SL;:"?LED

2-70-6882 MEANS .
x/0-6867 BISSONETTE) JUNT31673 i‘
0-6869 (CAMP)

Jiég L{Gb /
Buy U.S. Savings Bond; Regularly on the Payroll Savzngs Plan
5010-108-02 bg’(’r)\ 4




MP 70-6882

[ Joverheard some of the conversations and isc
RUSSELL MEANS is supposed to have a press conference at L7D
an unknown place in Rapid City at 11:00 a.m. 6/8/73. He

also heard mention of a meeting of some type at Yamkton,

South Dakata. date and place of meeting in Yankton not
known to

roximately 11:30 a.m, a collect call was

made to| Call received fro and
phone number call made from given as | Call lasted
two minutes.

Mr. advised that the Rapid City Police
Department hac n advised that MEANS and party were at
the motel. stated he would be alert for any in-
formation of value to the FBI and would immediately

furnish same to the FBI.

The aboverinfgrmatinn_st furnished to SAs
ALTON BRAMBLETT and of the Intelligence
Squad.

Mrs. advised on
afternoon of 678773 at approximately 1:00 p.m., 6/8/73,

a mess ceived for RUSSELL MEANS to call telephone
numberl

At 8:30 p.m., 6/8/73, Mr. telephoned the
FBI Command Post and advised that a callwas just received
for RUSSELL MEANS who was not in his room. The uniden-
tified caller left a message for RUSSELL MEANS to call
CARTER CAMP at 918-623~2234 and stated MEANS should call
as soon as possible as it was rather important.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Dale of Ironscription 6/6/73

South Dakota, advised that he assisted .in the comstruction

of memmum_umuﬂ;rg built
by was

| | on the night of February 27, 1973,
when the city was taken over by members of the Amerlcan
Indian Movement (AIM), He stayed in Wounded Knee until
March 8, 1973, when he left with some personal belongings
to return to Wounded Knee but was not allowed to re-enter
by the AIM militants.

| |sta1:ed th he is

to CLYDE BELLECUURT,

) While in Wounded Knee, he observed and conversed
with STANLEY HOLDER, CLYDE. BELLECOURT| |
CARTER CAMP, DENNIS BANKS and RUSSELL MEANS,

He considered that the number of hard-core
nilitant combatants who participated in the takeover of
Wounded Knee on February 27, 1973, to number 45, 20
members of this group were referred to by leaders as the
Assault Unit., He stated that in his personal opinion,
these 45 individuals would have fought to the end with
any law enforcement officials, either local or Federal,
who attempted to arrest them, He observed them armed
with shoulder weapons and handguns and felt they were

. dedicated to armed conflict,

As the occupation became longer in time,
non~Indian individuals joined the AIM occupants of
Wounded Knee, Originally, the occupants were almost
exclusively Indian. The later arriving whites were
referred to by the militants as the aftermath., This
group numbered approximately 45 to 50 male and female

. individuals,

heard STANLEY HOLDER mentlon they were-

going to form five platoons., The first and second

platoons were Security Units; the other three platoons

were assigned perimeter guard duty and later on manned bunkers,

Interviewed on 6/1 /73 '

SEARC
bY___SA Date d GQMAJ’LEP ....... 'ND%%/73

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the propertg of lheF&l WWW&A&MYSW aggney;
M ———

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your.agency,

«Wounded Knee, South Dakotlari. MP 70-6832
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MP 70-6832

The Sacred Heart Catholic Chufch housed many
women and was the First Aid - Medical Center,

In the early stages he observed that the
militant AIM Indians did not have personal weapons,
The weapons were used by several different individuals
and quite often the weapons stayed in the defensive
position while the personnel on duty changed. He-
observed one ,300 Weatherby rifle whlch had a scope
mounted, : )

Numerous phony, fake weapons were built by the
AIM occupants, They build fake rifles by putting a piece
of pinewood shaped like a rifle stock on a piece of pipe.
They also built two devices which appeared to be machine-
guns mounted on a tripod. One was much larger than the

«other and was to simulate a .50 caliber machinegun and the -

other a ,30 caliber machinegun. The larger of the two-

machineguns had an automobile axel to simulate the barrel.
The smallar of iha ¥wn mophinacunc sic wmew in the possession

- of pf the Wounded:
Knee NMuseum and Trading Post, and the larger of the two
machingguns has been destroyed. | hlso has
in his possession about 35 of thé 50 Iake riiles made by
AIM, Thése fake weapons were located in a shed belonging
to

| lis described as follows:

Name - k

Race . hite

Sex Male

Date of birth

Place of birth innesota
Height )

Weight " 145

Eyes Blue

Hair n

Wife :

{place of birth

Minnesota, Chippewa Indian,
GNES GILDERSLEEVE)
Military service Natzonal Guaxd, Duluth,

b7C

Minnesota,

N \4
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OPTIONAL FFORM NO. 10
MAY 1952 EDITION .
GSA FPIR (41 CFR) 101-11.6

UNITED STATES GOVQRNMEN:I“

h Memorandum

FROM

SUBJECT:

&

Kr/[f 2
&

*

»
25 4
$e%3}

PO e =

5010-108-02

: SAC, CHICAGO

: SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (70-6832)

WOUNDED KNEE

00: Mimmeapolis

. ’

S E
' patE: 6/14/73

Oon 6/8~12/73,

who has furnished

reliable information in the past, advised that during that

period, or during a parition of tha

- period, RUSSELL MEANS,

PEDRO BISSONETTE, and

an Tndian famala

FTnrnishine her residence as

the vicinity of these in

Oklahoma, along WLiCh other 1ndlv1duais;'re§ffff
at the Trade Winds Motel in Rapid City, South Dakota. |

stated that the following_four vehicles were observed in
i

viduals’

rooms and that these

vehicles were apparently used by these individuals:

Chicago
Denver
Jacksonville
Kansas City
Oklahoma City
Minneapolis (70-6832)
- 70~6882 - RUSSELL MEANS)

NN N
U T T O O

1l - 70-6867 - PEDRO BISSONETTE)

1 - 70-6869 = CARTER CAMP)

LLD:
(18)

wh

VWINLT

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan

Bearched
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MP 70-6832

; In addition, the above individuals called the
following telephone numbers:

Receiving offices are requested to ascertain
subscribers of above telephone numbers, seawxch indices re
numbers and subscribers and supply Minneapolis Division
with any pertinent information.

In addition, receiving offices conduct arrest

~ checks re subscribers and, if appropriate and feasible,
contact informants and sources for background information,

LEADS
CHICAGO

bé
b7C




Shamn St st

MP 70-6832

AT CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

" Conduct investigation as outlined above fo
area code 312 telephone numbers. :

DENVER

AT DENVER, COLORADO

Conduct investigation as outlined above for
area code 303 telephone numbers., It should be noted by
Denver that the above telephone number was the number a
call was received from at the Trade Winds Motel.

JACKSONVILLE

AT JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA

Conduct investigation as outlined above for
area code 904 telephone numbers.

KANSAS CITY ‘
AT KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI

Conduct investigation as outlined above for
area code 913 telephone numbers.

OKLAHOMA CITY

AT OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA

Conduct investigation as outlined above for
area code 405 telephone number,

AT TULSA, OKLAHOMA

- Conduct investigation as outlined above for
area code 918 telephone numbers. It should be noted that
the 918 area ccde telephone number was a number that was
left for RUSSELL MEANS at which he was requested to
contact CARTER CAlP.




~

MP 70-6832

MINNEAPOLIS

AT KYLE, SOUTH DAROTA
: Conduct investigatinn_as_nuflined above
regarding telephone number .

AT MISSION, SOUTH DAROTA

Conduct investigabtion as outlined above
regarding telephone number

AT PINE RIDGE, SOUTH DARQTA

Conduct investigation as outlined above
regarding telephone number exchanges 342, 343, and 348
of area code 605 calls,

AT ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA

A}

Ascertain registration tg
[::;::;;]and review Minneapolis indives re tag and owner of
vehicle and supply pertinent information to Wounded Knee
Special at Rapid City, South Dakota.

It is requested that the above-requested investi-
gation be conducted on an expedite basis irasmuch as these
matters are being handled under a Special status.,

Lok

b6
b7C




OPTIONAL FORM Ko. 10 a
MAY 1962 EDITION '
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6 d

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
Memorandum

TO : SAC, Minneapolis (70-6882) DATE: 6-15-73

bé

FROM : GSA b7C

SUBJECT: RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS
CIR- Burglary, Larceny, etc.
00: Minneapolis

On 6-15-73, SA Bismark, North Dakota,
RA, advised the followinig:

Criminal Investigator,
BIA, Ft. Yates, North Dakota (Standing Rock Sioux
Indian Reservation), advised that subject was
supposedly at the Play-More Cluby Bismark, North Dakota,
on the % night of 6-1%-73. MEANS and VERNON BELLECOURT,

are supposed to ervation at 1:00pm,.6~15-73,
in Ft. Yatess. added that a LEON 0K
CLARENC s and VINE DELORIA, author of Custer Died
For Your Sins, are also supposed to be with MEANS.

SA| lof MEANS' current bond

restrictions, of CLYDE BELLECOURT's current bond re-
strictions, and of VERNON BELLECOURT's fugitive status,
in connection with an indictment returned by a FGJ at
Cheyenne, Wyoming. Info re C. BELLECOURT was furnished in
case he appear instead of V. Bellecourt.

iadvised that he would contact the Denver
Division to obtain the details re VERNON BELLECOURT, and
would make attempts to verify presence of above individuals
in North Dakota.

Coples:

®- 70-6882 (Means)

2 - 70-6866 (Clyde Bellecourt)
2 - 176=-339/s

1- 157-1460 (Means)

1- 157-1459 (Vernon Bellecourt)

20 -4 882 -A7F
SEARCHED ______INDEXED
SEMALRED_:=NS;H[EB

JHM 1 696773

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Fian

5010-108-01




¢ ° ,

392 TFederal Building, U. S. Court louse
110 South Fourth Street
irmeapolis, Mimmesota 55401

June 18, 1973

Honoroble William F. Clayton
United States Attorney

Federal Building

Siocux Falls, South Dakota 57101

Denr Sir:

In response to your request made on June 13, 1973,
attached are copies of net-zsliager articles regarding Russell
Charles Heans and additiomal background Information.

On Page 416 of }Minneapolis FBI report of Special

Agent dated May 18, 1973, descriptilve b6
data Tor Heans can be found., On Pages 409-413 of above b7C
report, criminal background information can be located.

Hewspaper articles and other media releases
concerned with Means' activities at Scottsbluff, HNebraska,
during January, 1973, are currently under review and will
be sent to you by separate commmumication.

Yours truly,

W,

JOSEPH_H, TRIMBACH
Special Agent in Charge

(ENC.)

-

\{lik,-i‘:lel‘{%neapolis (70-6882)

(2) 7
oM. 3 Cram g
Pt AT

. -
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Minneapolis, Minnesota

June 18, 1973

RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS

The following description obtained through
investigation and records is set forths

Name Russell Charles Means
Sex Male
Race Indian (Oglala Sioux)
Birth Data November 10, 1939
Pine Ridge, South Dakota
Helght 6 feet 1 inch
Weight 180 pounds
Hair Brown, long
Eyes Brown
FBI Number 877 277 G
Social Security Number  569-54~5463
Scars and Marks 3~-inch and 4~inch scars
on forehead and eyebrows
Education College

Last Known Residence Cleveland, Ohio

This document contains neither recommendations
nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI
and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not
to be distributed outside your agency.

1.~ USA, Sioux Falls, SD
4''- Minneapolis (70-6882)
RKTswkb

(2) {
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OPTIONAL. FORM NO. 10 \
MAY 1562 EDITION

P GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6 . '
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

. To  : SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (70-6882) DATE:  6/18/73

bé
FROM :
SA b7C

SUBJECT: RUSSELL CHARLES MEANS
CIR

Criminal Investigator, Bureau of Indian
Affairs (BIA), Fort Yates, North Dakota, stated on 6/15/73 that RUSSELL
CHARLES MEANS attended a meeting at the Tribal Building, Standing Rock
Sioux Indian Reservation, Agency Headquarters at Fort Yates, North Dakota,
which began at 1:00 P.M., 6/15/73. The meeting concerned the Indian's
claim to the Black Hills area in South Dakota and was an attempt to get
Indians other than the Indian Claims Commission interested in the issue.

MEANS was scheduled to leave Bismarck, North Dakota, for Rapid City by
chattered aircraft at 6 AM, 6/16/73.

United Tribes Emplay-
ment Training Center, Fort Limcoln, Bismarck, North Dakota, stated on
6/15/73 that at the direction of WARREN MEANS, Director of UTETC, and
cousin of the subject, he picked up the subject and TED MEANS, BILL MEANS,
(FNU) BEAR GHOST, and LOLA (LNU), at the Bismarck Municipal Airport at
2:30 P.M., 6/1%/73. The subject and his compahiens had i

rchaniered_aircraft a single engine Cessna, according to |
stated %he group stayed at the Town House Motel, Bismarck.

Town House Motel, Bismarck,

stated on ©6/T5773 that the rfollowing listed individuals, belleved to be

American Indians, stayed at the Town House Motel during the night of
6/14-15/73; all checkequut during the morning of 6/15/73:

.ﬂl)( ¢
RUSSELL MEANS, Wounded Knee, South Dakota (2 persons®

TED MEANS, Porcupine, South Dakota (2 persons)

BIA, So. Dak.

2 - Minneapolis

WU '
(2) 29 -4 PEVLIR3
SEARCHED.. ... INDEXEDy 1
SERIALIZED._.«Z4 FILED
| JUNL 91973) -
4 ’ ,
} N .

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan

o

5010-108-01
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MP 70-6882

b6
BIA, | Sol Dak. bc

BIA, |So. Dak.

Mr.

motel billead

stated RUSSELIL MEANS and TED MEANS had their charges at the
to the United Tribes Employment Training Center. Charges

incurred by the BIA empldpees were paid by personal credit card or check.
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1982 EDITION Rl

GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.8

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO : SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (70-6882) DATE: 6/20/73
FROM SA ALTON BRAMBLETT

SUBJECT:  RUSSELL MEANS
CIR - BURGLARY, ET AL

Frontier Airlines, Rapid City,
South Dakota, furnished the following information on
June 18, 1973:

Three tickets were purchased for their
flight to Phoenix, Arizona, leaving at 6:58 a.m.
on June 18, 1973, and also for return to Rapid City, , .7
date not 1ndlcated These tickets weI\'//ﬁald for *f’JZ“
by a check drawn on the account of Wounded Knee
Legal Defense/Offense Committee, 1563 Kellog Place, g
Star City, Rapid City, South ‘Dakota, at the First 7,,.;,?333,‘3»&%
National~Bank was signed.~e®

2507 43¢, -

by RAMON ROUBADEAUX. The firsp” i

tickeT was Tor/RUSSELL MEANS™and BAother person.  THe s 7p-0820°25

other two tickets were for ROUBIDEAUX and |' WW
added that he saw ROUBIDEAUX] |

and MEANS put did not see the other person who was b6

traveling on MEANS' ticket. b7C

@-— Minneapolis
<§>:Sk5%g.,‘ | 0 \rp
C(’ X}(

%(/(V“

FOIATPA

o4 FE2 -/077
_ «4’&2}“ . ”
DO NOT DESTROY SERIAL _ i N
Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Pg rd
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. OPFTIONAL FORM NO. 10 ‘ . . " N . -
‘ MAY 1552 EDITION

Y GSA FPMR ({1 CFR) 10t-11.8

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

TO : SAC, MINNEAPOLIS DATE: 6/13/73
" FROM : SA . ’
SUBJECT]

‘ On 6/11/73 was cofzggzgd_ax_aanid_gi;x‘1
South Dakota, by Special Agents

ALTON BRAMBLETT at which time he advised as follows:

He had previously advised that RUSSELL

n I_MEA.N.S_aJ_o.n.Lnu_th_EEDRO BISSONETTE, | |
RUSSEL EANS . pogsibly

H | were staying inl at_the

in Banid City, In addition,

advised that one an Indian female, had
. been with the above individuals along with other in-
dividuals in| from 6/7/73 to 6/11/73.

[:::]:stated that he had ascertained that °
rBISSQNEmIE_mas_allQgedly going to reside at
had ascertained +0 be on

South Dakota,

had also heard BISSONETTE comment that

he was goIng to Scottsbluff, Nebraska, in the near
future. :

stated that the following numbers were
called while the above individuals were occupying
~the rooms at the

J-70-0G867)-BIssONETE
1= T0- 856G - AMp
(Jy - 6672 MEns

(59 %(/ff/%w |

Bt(y U S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Pay
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- Stated that the £aliows lcles were :
observed in the vicinity of and T |
was relative}.y certain that TTeTCT VeI ICIES Were ;
utilized by the individuals occupying i
I
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| ctated that he had heard that the motel

bil;'fd} was in access of $200 and that
approximately $50 of these charges were for, telephone
calls,

was able to ascertain that this motel
bill was paid partially by cash and the remainder by
a $50 check drawn on the Wounded Knee Legal Defense/
Offense Committee Bank Account Number 44-323-661, at-
the First National Bank of the Black Hills, Rapdd
City, South Dakota, and that this check was believed
to have heen signed by RAMON ROUBIDEAUX an

-

‘ Source concluded stating that he. was unable
to ascertain the itinerary for MEANS but that if he
developed any additional information regarding the
‘activities or whereabouts of MEANS, BISSONETTE,

or other individuais mentioned by the interviewing
agentsJ

would immediately notify the FBI.
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¢ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION'

(1} ’ L Date of lronscriplion. Jlme lz’ 1973

presence of Unitéd States Attorney YILLIAM F. G LAHTON,
who was present during a portion of the Imcerviga. He
furnished the following informations:

JOE AFRAID OF HAWK.was mterviewed m‘g}?«
We

- On February 27, 1973, he was in Pine Ridge, .

‘ South Dakota. His mother had worked fox the GILDERSLEEVE o

On about March 7, 1973,
on the Big Foot n'az.l with Officer
his mother. AL divlock, the U. tarshals let
him x:hrca;.r,n whe vouched for himl He stayed at
his mother's untT roadblocks were/liited;, at which

tine he laft zzounde K.-. e, then retumed the same daj o -
ounded Knee. ‘ -

weni ¥4 s roadblock
to visit

The National Coumncil of Churches breuvht £ ch
into Vounded Koee for the local resgidentz. He persoually
rarely left his mother’s house, ami has little kuowledge
of what took place in Wnunded Kme :

. w) J/) el _/’4{) .
Lty He did see RUSSRLL MIANS. DSJN‘”\TIS EMERS, CLYDE.

BELLECOURT., and EEDRO, BISSOMETTY,  2ll of whot he recognized,
In Younded Knee auring the controntation.

P

He did not see any cattle shot and kuows ncthmg
of this, except he heard some had been shot. - He haavd
there was a wachine mun in Wounded Kzzee, but never saw
$t. He heard no talk about an F3l Agent baing shot. He
did hear a Marshal had been shot, but heard bhe was shot
"By his own bullets." By this, he assumes it was a
Marshal's bullet, because he heard that when it was
removed, it was discovered £o be the same caliber ag
the ammmition the Marshels used.

e e e

1D OF HAWK sald gbout all he kmowg is Jhere

was a lot of shootmv At s “”f’ file himself e’“c not in
Wounded Inee when FRANK €I ,AE. and LAURENCE ok NT were

shot, and he has no Kudwledge of th“é"?e“‘“’z‘:fi‘a’: "Es.

/ /%,eWJ
Imerviowed on_Jisma & 3072 o %&M&%&—QQ&G&&—““#—] /e é%’f’%ﬁw@

4

by S \E{r‘{ﬂq i I ¥ 1RTY!"£&S Date dictated ?'mc 2
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This document conlains neither recommendotions nor conclusions of the FBI, 1t is lWONO’I&f DHESTROY loaned to your agencv

it ond s contenis ore no! to be distributed oulside your ogency. PEND!NG LlT‘GAT‘ON
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AFRAID OF HAWK examined a photo album and
identified the following persons as persons he recognized
as being in Wounded Knee: L 70-207"

South Dakota

7
DENNIS B —eqs a/2
CLYDE BELBEGQURT -dse/woio

- CARTER CH&1P e attée u-(,.& .
LEONARD CROW DOG-cesr ALwiedss

i
E PEDRO BISGONETTE cet -ortd
|

South

2L

South Dakota

South Dakota

Dakota,

LT neaf

M~
‘ K &4 WA VR R _a 2
A
A .

s RPN

Wounded Knee, Soutin Daxota

who live near

L e A ;

SO
<Z

T g,.n"r

ol s TH

South Dakota Y " aZ LTl

South Dakota

South Dakota

7 T

South Ddkota .,
) e pad ZZ{’«S-‘." /‘-(‘Qé’

RUSSELL MEANS, a resident of Porcupine,

,S,outh Dakota _

2 el Lot oFeis,

Z r7 5 ' 3 X7 PATEX S

RN R RN,

[South Dakg tas

AlAﬂ“‘“A/lA/ AW,

South Dakota

Py f/f

South Dakota

Prd 2l <

South Dakota

b6
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~ He also .identified the following Wounded Knee
residents_as beine in the area during the confrontation:

Ef{

b6
b7C
-

\
R \\ \\“'r\

e e e b,




FDJO2REV.I127-70) . ,& o ‘ ‘ b} :
s
. 4"‘ 3

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

June 13, 1973

Date of transcriplion
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South Dakofa, was Locaced”at Hot Springs, South Dakota, and
advised as follows:
pa

He was| ko assist in
the construction of the Wounded Knee lrading Fost. He was
residing across from the Trading Post in Wounded Knee, South
Dakota, on the night of February 27, 1973, when the city
was taken over by militant members of the American Indian
Movement (AIM), : -

He resided in Wounded-Knee as a hostage of AIM
until March 8, 1973, when he was allowed to remove some _
of his personal belongings from Wounded Knee, South Dakota.
After leaving Wounded Knee, he attempted to return but was
informed by members of AIM that he cqgld not ref;;ter.

He is who

LIM militant teader GINDE BRLLEGOURT. His

1s .a Chippewa Indian and so are BELLECOURT and BARKS,

cem . Because ,0f] lwith
+ BELLECOURT and BANKS, they seemed to offer the
privileges not' ¢ktended to therother hostages.

se . '
EEveE 1

He was first awa§§/€£at there was a '4;blem in
Wounded Knee lwhen at approximately 10:00 p.m. /he saw several
individuals approach the Trading Post. Some of these
-individuals, whom he recognized to be young Indian males,
went to the front door and others appeared to go to the back., b
In addition, it appeared as if several i
were attempting to 1 2 1 Mrs,

- In his opinion, the were extremely unpopular with
the Oglala Sioux and he had the distinct impression that these
young Indian males were attempting to locate
to do him bodily harm.

=77

' : //w 7/»-[&92092;
Interviewed on 6/7/73 . Hot Springs, South Dakotas, . MP 7056832

AS!LC_E.H]J.IP_E_EL\LEL;'
by SA Date diclaled 6/10/73

This document contains neither ‘recommendotions nor conclusions of the FBL. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned lo your agenty;
it ond ils conienls are not lo be disiributed oulside your ogency.




MP 70-6832

, He observed an individual he later came to know
as CARTER CAMP walking in front of the Trading Post and
breg%%ng out the lights in the gas pump with the butt of
a ririe, ) : ’ .

After being held hostage for a dav hnlmTt
CLYDE BELLECOURT, DENNIS BANKS and at the

home aof ACNES CILDERSIEFUR Thasr v “é‘;aj‘Vare/ +that he was
and also seemed to know

“CIIBT NE spenc his childhood in Northern Minnesota.and had a

vefy close relationship with the Chippewa Indians in the
vicinity of the Nett Lake Reservation near Duluth, Minnesota.

In addition, they were aware that he was a retired
member of the U. S, Navy and had a broad variety of experi-
-ences, some of which were counter-insurgency training. He
also had been a member of the Minnesota National Guard in
the early 1940's. TDmrinc the above meeting with these
ATM leaders, requested his opinion concerning
the location or the AIM defensive bunkers. He also discussed
in detail -the construction of the bunkers. .The proper
construction of the bunkers was planned to defend against- .
the use of CS and CS gas. g '

He and[::::::::]agreed that in order to be affected
bK either of these tear gases, the bunkers should be over
three feet deep and shouldrhaye_lateral trenches which run
off at 90° angles. It was opinion that both .
‘types of gas would not sink below the three-foot level,

Anyone on the bottom of a trench which was three feet deep
or deeper would not be affected.

He stated that he had some misgivings about
discussing the construction of bunkers, the chemical makeup
of gases and other military topics with these individuals,
but he felt for the personal safety of his wife and child
he should and decided he would attempt to gain their confi-
dence by discussing these matters.

b6
b7C




MP 70-6832

It was his impression that the AIM militants had
approximately 45 Indian males to form an assault or defense
team. They were formed into four squads. Each squad was
led by a young Indian who qualified by having two tours in

Vietnam.
/ e was guarded when he was a hostage by|
who said that several members of the first

platoon had attended the Weathermen Guerrilla Warfare School

which/was located somewhere in thg_§£g;g_gﬁ_ﬂﬁg-M9xico and -
lastg for eight weeks., He asked irectly
whether or nor any of the AIM militants had attended a
Weathermen's School and. implied -that they had, but

- also told him he was sticking his nose into something that -

did not concernihim,

. He was not positive that

- were being truthful concerning Weathermen Training received
by the AIM members and he was aware that there was a possi~

bility that they were simply trying to frighten or impress
him., ‘He also considered the possibility that these indi-

. viduals knew he would be interviewed by law enforceiment

officers and they wanted to feed inaccurate information back
to law enforcement agencies.

He overheard CLYDE BELLECOURT mention that he would
like to form a National organization along the lines of the
orgénization they had at that time at Wounded Knee, South
Dakota. Natiomal areas would be called Battalion Areas and

‘they would be located as follows: e e

Minnesota and Wisconsin

Washington and Oregon

Ohio and Michigan

New Mexico, Arizona, and California
Omaha - Scottsbluff _

Colorado.

L

® °®

AU N
[ ]

L]
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MP 70-6832

Formulating school milk programs such as
sponsored by the Black Panthers was also mentioned during
" this conversation. In his opinion, DENNIS BANKS was in
overall charge of the Wounded Knee takeovers BANKS is
the ledder of the militant section of AIM., His headquarters
are located in Minneapolis, Minnesota.

VERNON BELLECOURT's responsibility was to
obtain FUNAE“Ghd devedop backing for the AIM militants by
speaking to Universities, and church groups.- -

RUSSELL _MBANS, was tne Number 2 man in the Wounded
Knee takebver and if was his impression that he was also the
Number 2 man in the militant AIM organization.

STANLEV.HOLPER- was in charge of internal security
at Wounded Knee and 4ppeared to have an overall intelli-
gence responsibility. : .

: - PEDRO Biﬁsqgggggwas the organizer of the Oglala
- Civil RightS“C¥oup which really was a militant AIM operation
engaged in activities on the Pine Ridge, South Dakota,

Reservation. 7
| lvas in charge of thel | - b6
N B b7¢C
i
_ “EF*W@§EQWhite‘male’ approximately 50 years
of _age., who said he™ rom Stockton, California, acted as
Ca |

They alseo gought to enlist support from the
Chicapo Movement headquartered in Denver, Colorado. Some
Chicanos did appear during the later stages of the Wounded
Knee Occupation; however, he received information to the
effect there was strong antagonism between the Indian males
and the Chicanos. They found it almost impossible to live
and work together.




MP 70-6832

. The AIM leaders also discussed earlier Indian
Movements, such as the Crazy Horse Power Group, and Red
Power., They indicated that the AIM movement originated at
Stillwater or Sandstome Prisons in Minnesota in 1968,

It was originated by VERNON and CLYDE BELLECOURT and DENNIS
BANKS. They took political science courses sponsored by the
University of Minmesota for convicts at these prisons, and
used the militant Black Movement as an outline for their
future militant activities,

. In overhearing conversations by STANLEY HOLDER,
it appeared that the first platoon has an internal security
responsibility. The second platoon maintained the bunkers.
in front of the Trading Post, which would be on the south
side of Wounded Knee. The third platoon was assigned the
bunkers on the west side of town and the fourth platoon

on the Porcupine Road bunker., The fifth platoon faced the

Denby Road.. The Sacred Heart Catholic Church was utilized

as a headquarters for the First Aid Medics and was used as

a mess hall. On occasions it was used to store weapons and
was used for a dormitory for women and children at night.

The men manning the AIM bunkers did not have
individual weapons but utilized weapons left in the bunkers
as squads changed.

The maximum number of eople he observed in Wounded

Knee was 300 and of the 300, he believed 50 males were
extremely militant and would only understand use of force,

.. He advised because his wife is still concerned
about militant AIM members she is residing at the Airport
at Rushville, Nebraska.

. 5%




~ e iy e ..NDIGI‘MEN‘I‘S RETURNED APRIL’?, 1973 Indictnentcs "\3." |
Defendants *¥.

RE: WOUNDED KNEE No Bills 7 i
) . Defendants /3

&
YL “
\Wehvman Crowels, Jr. ) 4th degree burglary

73 % fanuel M. Olvaredo ) 18 U.S.C.S13,§1152
$.D.C.L.§22-32-11 & §22-32-13

m WA Ze
/! g0 L7 70 Es3¥
TS za[geéry Gene Williams ) 4th Degree Burglary
73 ichdrd G. Woods ) 18 U.S.C.§1153 & S.D.C.L.-
70,3:9/ 3 §22-32-11 & §22-32~13
90 @
'13,50§C?'tanley Mack Neptung(— Impeding Fed.Officers during Civil Disordex
9 - M’? * 18 U.S.C.§231(a) (3)
S W Agsaulting Federal Officer

18 U.S.C.§111 & §1114

7 )7&"7’3%
73—5"’L®ﬂarvey Kills In Water -~ Impeding Fed.Officers During Civil Disorder
18 U.S.C.§231(a) (3)

. % 57—271'7*
176 -137° Y 161\ !

5050 Jess Large ~ Impeding Fed,Officers Durlng Civil Disorder

1% 18 U.5.C.§231(a) (3)
// ' o wa7*y 176148 1572908
t,)l;‘Sq«/fJIarlin Cliffon Sun Bear - Impeding Fed.Officers During Civil Disoxder
Ny ‘ 18 U.s.C.§231(a) (3)

9%
go- %6
/]’I\f;?aérlck Brendan Rogers ) Impeding Fed. officers Durlng C:Lvil Disorder
Y homas R. Buchana?r? "‘7'7*5' 18 U.S.C.§231(a) (3)

%
L \57-27? 87 0-100%F
) 0 ‘JStuart Ervan Oakle - Impedlng FPed.Ofificers Durlng Civil Disorder
18 U.S.C.§231(a) (3) ‘

// N 0"‘(

‘ ,go(v ‘\/Richard John Garnier - Impeding Fed.Officers Durlng Ccivil. Dlsorder
1% 18 U.S.C.§231(a) (3)

Wil ’ 90 - 6&6y%y 1577-846¥) 10-5363%
éu nnis Banks - Assaultlng Fed.Officers (2 counts)
N> 18 U.S.C.§111 & §1114

Ve

. * (gs2 ¥
WA s " w o 90-6882F ) IS T LRSS
,be \Rugsell Means 76 - 209%; 4Y- 678%

oD "fa/'
% "
".,(,Vk/élyde Bellacourt " " “ oS- zou/*' 1$7-722

’ T0-LEbe®

Leéer/Camp : ", " " o-bEL g ol 15?2 - Q05 ¢ *

AL

q ’ / it L]
1(-LiPedro Bissonette
(EN R
st anley Holder -~ Burglary, Larceny, I;apedi:ng etc.  Cénspiracy,
1% sp b T — . - AS@aulting Fed.Officer, Possession Unregistered Firearm
Nz . ) ‘
Jip-907, 18 U.S.C.§1153 & SDCL §22~-32-9; 18 USC §1153 & §661
,U,g84€ ‘ 18 U.S.C.6§231(a)(3); 18 U.S.C. §111 & §1114;
fﬂ,,; wia 18 U.s.C. §371; 26 U.S.C. §5861(d) & §5871;
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SAC, HINNEAPOLIS (70-6832)

SAC, SAN FRANCISCY (157-8873) (RUC)

WOURDED ENEE
(Pine Ridge)

00: HMIN..EAPOLIS

Renursivrtel L&£€223/72 wrvial webos

HEU-TSE 1N contact by mall with RUSSELL MEANS,

6/19/73

one

b6

b7C

Californla,

EZitiommar:§:s Drown nalr and ©y€ES,,

Hisg
[;i:ff:::]sta IoTd University, has brown eyes and brown
air, was born 1/28/50, is 5 4" and weights 120. She

also appears to have Indian blood.

Ot fice indicv

on both
informatb ason why
in conbtact with MEANS. RUC,

Police records also are negati&e.

?- Minnespolis (REG)
~ San Franeciseco (157-8873)

WHK: whk # 83
(8)

d souw ces are negative
and cwuld furnish no
ey would have tesn

RUG.

SeARCHED
-..MALIZED - {HDEXED




Indices Search Slip
FD-160 (Rev. 3-23-71)

-~
S
Date
TO: CHIEE _CLERK
Subject Social Security Account #
Aliases
Address Birth Dat Birthpl Race Sex
r ate rthplace Tl Male
[CJFemale

Exact Spelling

All References

Main Subversive Case Files Only

Subversive References Only

:lRestrict to Locality of

Main Criminal Case F’!l_es Only

Criminal References Only

Main Subversive (If no Main, list all Subversive References)

Main Criminal (If no Main, list all Criminal References)

Flile & Serial Number

Remarks

| Remarks File & Serial Number

T2 (5% 5 3~k Y~

~ Berrtgdd @f 2

20 - 683 2

- PEZ D /AT ST,

2= (o §£

36/ Lz

_ /,gw?//?d)/ /aféi P »Mflw
o .. Z

i

Requested by

Squad Extension File No.

Searched by

(date)
Consolidated by o T

(date)
Reviewed by N T

(date)

Flile

I - ldentical
NI - Not identical

Review Symbols

? - Not identifiable

U - Unavailable reference *G.P.O, 1972~471-961
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MEMO: RE: U. S. V. RUSSELL MEANS June 21,1973

t

FROM: WILLIAM F. CLAYTON, U. S. ATTORNEY

Judge Nichol had set June 21, 1973, at 9:30 A.M. in Sioux Falls,
as the time for an informal conference with the defendant's
attorneys and the United States attorneys, for discussion of
the motions and related matters.

***********

Orie of the first matters considered by Judge Nichol
at the request oﬁ defendant's counsel, who made an orai motion
that tﬁe travel restrictions on the defendant Russell Means be
removed in order that he could confer with his attorneys and
raise money for his defense, was then considered. The Court
modified the former restrictions to.the State of South Dakota
for the defendant Russell Means; and substituted the followi ng
conditions:

1. Defendant is required to file an itinerary of
his proposed travel. ‘

2. The itinerary shall be filed once every two weeks
with Chief Judge Nichol, the Clerk of Courts and
the U. S. Attorney's Office.

3. Defendant will obey all laws, local, state and federal.

4. The itinerary is subject to disapproval of the Court
after it has been filed.

This in no way modifies any other amounts of the previous
bonds previously set.

The defendant signed a copy of the conditions,and a copy of the bi-
weekly itinerary will be filed with our office also .

CHANGE OF VENUE MOTION

There was a general discussion about the change of
venue motion under Rule 21. The Court has requested us to
prgguce_gépiesﬂggmigy press releases by the Justice Department

and the Interior Department.

]




The Court has also required the defendants td produce

<

any press releases they may have.

Specifically, we are to produce:

(L) the communication or releases .

(2) "what media it was released to and delivered

(3) the number of copies disseminated.

The Court requested that £he Government produce
all FRI files in regard to press clippings which they might
have that woulq relate to the request for a change of venue
prior to the daté appearing on that request. In connec;ion
with the change of venue, Judge Nichol asked defense counsel
if they would agree to try the ‘case in Sioux Falls, South Dakota,
and they declined that suggesfion. The United States declined
the offer of defense counsel to try these cases in the Twin Cities,
that is, Minneapolis or St. Paul, and indicated‘we will resist

and are going to resist the motion for the change of venue from

the State of South Dakota.

Mx. made a serious charge that the Marshals

and the FBI had disseminated John Birch Society tracts or pamphlets,
and advised the Court he would follow this dp with an affidavit as

to the Government's involvement. We protested that this was not

done by the Government, and claimed that although he

beli?ved it was done without our knowledge, that these tracts
were still disseminated by Marshals and FBI. No date for oral

argument was set on +he motion for change of venue.

bé
b7C
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DEFENDANT'S MOTION FOR CONSOLIDATION

1

The defendant advised‘the Court that a motion for’

consolidation of the leadership cases, that is; BANKS, BELLECOURT,

BISSONETTE, CAMP, CROW DOG and HOLDER, would be filed b6
- " b7c

with the Court, and August 6, 1973,'at 9:30 A.M. was set for the

time for hearing on consolidation in Sioux Falls. The Court

orde;ed.briefing schedule as follows:
The defendant 10 days from time of filing motion
Government, 10 days from date of receipt of.defendant's brief.
Defendant's reply brief, 5 days.

The defense emphasized that any question of conflict |

RN

between fepresentation of lawyers of the various defendants could ' i
better be resolved after thelmotion for consolidation was considered
by the Court; and that th ther motions, that is, for discovery,
bill of pérticulars, motion to dismiss due to grand jury process,
motion for change of venue, could-follow after the decision on the

motion for consolidation.

BRIEFING SCHEDULE"

The Court indicated that all motions must be filed
within 30 days after the decision on the motions for.consolidation,
and wouid be after August 9, 1973. The Court did not indicate
hgw soon the decision would be. made after argumént on the motion

for consolidation.

MOTION TO DISMISS AND GRAND JURY SELECTION

Counsel for defendant indicated that oral testimony
3
would be presented in regard to. the selection of the grand jury

'system, grand jury makeup and the plan that had been approved

by—the &th Ci;cuith U. S. v.Bass, 472 F.2d,207; U.S. v.Huckensteine

475 F.24, 1131.




?""-----_

. o
A motion in regard to grand jury selection has, in part,
been decided by Judge Nichol, in view of a priox motion to quash
all subpoenas and to enjoin the United states Attorney's office
from proceeding with the grand jury, which was heard by the Court
on March 135 1973. We will have to ﬁe prepared to meet this /

evidence once a date is set on that motion.

RE: U. S. V. RUSSELL MEANS

No specific trial date has peeri set for the Russell Means
case. We do not anticipate that 2 trial date can be set prior

to August 9, 1973, and it is questionable whether a trial date

will be set at that time.

ORDER_FOR CONSQLIDATION OF THE MEANS INDICTMENTS

The defendant's aﬁtorneys, and the defendant, agreed
that an grder may be entered consolidating the two indictments
against Russell Means for trial. A motion had been‘filed by
Mr. Hurd, but an orda-had not been entered, and one will Dbe
entered pursuant to the agreement to consolidate.

ARRAIGNMENTS OF NON-LEADERSHIP CASES

Judge Andrew Bogue has set July 20, commencing at
9:00 A.M. as the time set for completion of arraignments of
Ehose indictments in the non-leadership wWounded Knee cases, in
Deadwood. He has ordered us to send out notifications to all
counsel as to the arraignment times and thosé will be sent out
commencing June 25, 1973. Ccopies will pe furnished to the FBI,
the Marshal and the court, in addition to jefendant's counsel

and the defendants.

—lme

i v ‘
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.., UNITED STATES GOVZERIMENT

'EPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Mr. John E. McCarty, Spec1al Agent

~ Memoranaum
|
x

T TO : Federal Bureau of Investigation

P.O0. Box 1309, Rapid City, S.Dak.

Wllllam F, ciayton

FROM .‘U. S. Attgrney

kﬁ"\‘23l Fed. Bldg., Sioux Falls, S.Dak.

SUBJECT: Re: U. S. v. Russell Means

DATE: June 22,

Enclosed 1s copy of a Memo regarding the "informal conference"
held on June 21, 1973, regardlng the various motions which have

been filed in the Russell Means case.

SEARCHED

V}NDEXED
SERIALIZED __™

prift

FILED

C Ly-iey

1973
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FD-350 (Rev. 7-16-63)

/@

(Mount Chppmg in Space Below)

By KE 'l‘IL ADAIR
Argus-Leadér Staff Writer |
Russell Méans, the Amenc{n
Indian Movement (AIM) leader
.charged in federal indictments
¢ Wwith 11 counts in connection
with the occupation of Wounded
Knee, has had the travel
restriction, imposed as a
condition of hxs release on bond,
lifted.
s Chief U.S. District Judge
Fred J. Nichol granted a motion
at a preliminary heaging in

. Sioux Falls Thursday afternoon

~q allow Means to travel outsid®

. Svuth Dakota to raise money for

| his defense and confer with his

‘ e}ttornevs \

n' Means is required to file a
| biweekly itinerary of his travel
with the clerk of courts.

Nichol reserved his ruling on

!a motion by Means' attorneys to
grant a change of venue outside
Ithe South Dakota Federal Court
‘])1stx ict for his trial on th
dharges that include colt-
Ispiracy, civil disorder. assault

'with a dangerous weapon.
[}

.

{ breaking and entering, thest
i and arson.

. A motion
Means®
| dictments charging other ATM
|leaders with the same offenses
iwas made by Means’ attorneys
lat the. hearing. Nichol in-
'structed Means’ attorneys and
the attorneys for the govern-
ment to file briefs and continued
the matter to Aug. 6.

Ramon Roubideaux, Rapid
City attorney who appeared aj
the hearing with Means,
requested that Nichol's decision

to consolidate

> on the other motions presemed

‘be reserved until after he hall
made a decision on (e con-
solidation motion. Nichol
granted the request.

Other motions made by
Roubideaux, Minneapolis at-
torney Kenneth Tilson- and
California attorney ILuke
McKissack include the réguesy
“or the change of venue.
motion to dismiss the ir
dictments on the grounds thai
sthe grand jury had nof .been

¥ 20da

indictment with in-

.ludge Lifts Travel Restnctlon .
“As Condition Of Bond For Means.

™,

N

selected in conformity with the
Cnnstitution and a motion
requiring the government fo
supply a bill of particulars
giving specific evidence which
led to Means’ indictment.

On the motion requesting a
dismissal of the indictments,
Tilson said he was not
questioning the make-up of the
grand jury that indicled Means.
but rather the process used by
the district of South Dakota to.
obtain jury members.

Nichol dismissed a similar

* motion at a hearing March 14,
stating that the number of
- Indians represented on the Jury

{panel was proportionate to el

* Indian population in the state.

The South Dakota district
- uses. voter registration lists o
»draw up their list of potential
jurors. ‘At Thursday's hearing
Tilson argued that Indians in
lower economic groups have a
tendency to stay away from the
polls and that voter registration
lists, therefore; do not properly
' represent the American Indian
.~ population.

.William F. Clayton, U.S.
‘~attorney, and R. D. Hurd and
i David Geinapp, assistant U.S.
- attorneys, resisted the rotions
E’made at the hearing. 4

et = p— -

i

(Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)

1 Sioux Falls Argus~
— Leader
Sioux Falls, So.Dak,

Date: June 22, 1973
Edition: Daily
Author: Keith Adair
(Editer:  Anson Yeager
Title:
Character:

or

lassification
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MAY 1962 EDITION

GSA GEN. REG NO. 27

i UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

: sac  MINNEAPOLIS DATE: 6/19/73

FROM : ga ALTON E, BRAMBLETT

SUBJECT:

Dates of Contact

6/11/73

File #s on which contacted (Use Titles if File #s not available or when CI provides positive information)

157~1460 (RUSSELL MEANS)

70-6882 (RUSSELL MEANS)

70~-6867 (PEDRO BISSONETTE)

176~207 (RUSSELL MEANS)

Purpose and results of contact

[INEGATIVE
(R POSITIVE
I STATISTIC

Information herein obtained confidentially;
informant's name is not to be disclosed in report or
otherwise, unless it has been decided definitely that
he is to be a witnegs in a trial or hearing,

[ POSITIVE ASSIGNMENT GIVEN (Ghetto only)

Has informant shown any indication of emotiongl ingtability, unreliability or
furnishing false information? M

7

Cov
%nfomant certified that he has furnished all information obtained by him f f
since last contact, including information concerning narcotics. 4\:0&../

Pl
PERSONAL DATA «_A

'@”ﬁ Y *&8‘4

b7D

SEARCHED

INDEXED i
SERIALIZED FILED
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‘F FD-302 {REV. 11-27-70) Q . B
| | &

. h - FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

;k

Date of transcription G /3_9 /?3
. A confidential source furnished the following
information:
_ RUSSELL 1-IEATI§S_._REDRQ_B.I§.f ETTE, an oo
Indian believed to be and an ualnown Indian

One Rifle Raffle Ticket in the
i amount of $1.00 for the benefi

cirl in her early 20's, checked into the Trade Winds

Motel, 420 East Nopth Street, Rapid City, South Dakota.

They were assigned which are adjoining —
rooms. They checked out of the motel on June 11, 1973.

Afrar thov had checked ocut the following was left in

Oglala Sioux Dancers, signed
[;f;;:lscratched through); drawing to be
) ebruary 17, 1973

Dakota, telephone 605~343-1729

On a piece of paper:

containing the following:

On the reverse side of the above piece of
paper was contained:

Numerous sheets of paper with the letterhead
of Rielly's Tree Service, Rapid City, South

Approximate 3x5" piece of spiral vhite paper

Single plate, dry clutch and linkage’

Interviewed on A A I ) ] ) - i
6/ /73 o Rapid-City; Seuth Paketalle #

b_____§éT_ALIQE_E;_BBAﬂBLETT and
Y AEBR lm%ﬁf Date dictated

it and its conlenls are noi to be disiributed outside your agency.

This document conlains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. 1t is the property of the FB! and is loaned to your agency;

6 /15773
vld—d,l-ﬂ




Also contained on the above piece of
paper was:

One scrap of paper containing: "“TIME 25L
1% 2:24
Record,"

Rifle Raffle TicketI_D:| for the benefit
of the Oglala Sioux Dancers f
February 17, 1973, signed by

On the reverse side of the above ticket was
the following: .

Scrap of paper containing

Guest Checg ount of for
food signe S, Trade WInds™

Drivers copy of a receipt from Marv's
Wrecker Service, Z3I St, Joe, Rapid City, South
Dakota, telephone 605-348~-2288, datedﬁiggg19,

1973 ak 12«30 o m InAdS et .l nde

aced in the
at an exw-

TPense of_______ [to the Rapid City Police Department

A in color stub portion of a group ticket,
for an "Amphitheater" indicating adult
icé of $2.00 and childrens' price of $1.00

A white piece of paper with the Rielly's Tree
Service letterhead, containing the notationss

b6
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An appointment slip for PEDRO BISSONETTE
for June 4, 1973, at 1:00 p.m. indicating

%d appointment with

A scrap of paper containing

A Pa ting card signed:; "All my
1ove'j iand "I'11l be there in August.
In the meantime take care- and know how much
I love you"

The above greeting card was contained in an
envelope addressed to Mr. RUSSELL C. MEANS,
c/o Mr. RAMON ROUBIDEAUX, 37292 West St.
Patrick, Rapid City, South Dakota

The above envelope was marked "Personal" and
"Urgent" and postmarked June 5, 1973 P.M.,
at Cleveland, Ohio

The above envelone contained the roturn
address of

[ORTe &&ILl

deliver this to you.

to watch it happen.

Also contained in the above envelope was a
letter dated June 3, 1973, addressed to
"RUSS" and signed "All my love,

The contents of this letter are as follows:

"I spoke to RAMON and he said that he would

"The thought of you being where you are is too
much to take - I hate it - I hate all of it.
pay somehow for it, though, and it will be a pleasure
The smug - self-righteous fools!
Give them a little more time and they'll all kill

Llemaotves with their neat, shiny plastic world.

had the right idea!

He sounded so much more optimistic
than the first time I called. The news about the bail

money gave me a good feeling inside ~ to know that
people do care. At least some. It gives me hope =

They'1l
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"Is there anything you need? Anything I can
do? Just let me know somehow., You know I would do
anything for you don't you? I hope so - You're the
most important thing in my life, and I'm here
whenever you want or need me.

1111 be in South Dakota the first part of
August - to see the Sun Dance I hope - but to see
you especlally. OK? We can see each other then,
right? If everything is OK by then. (by OK, T
mean bail)

"I love you RUSS =~ I know that alot of girls
tell you that all the time =~ but know that no one
one Indian, white or black could love you as much
or as deeply as I do. (and I know how damn mean &
crgcgitz:y you can be) and besides - you promised me
a baby

"7911 never leave you and I'll never stop caring
for you and all Indian people, They're my people too,
now. White is only skin color and a state of mind, and
I want no part of it.

“All I want of life is a little land where I can
stand and look around and see trees and grass =~ no
houses or buildings - no people = except ones I love
and care about, Thats all I've wanted for as far back
as I can remember.

“Well, someday ~ I made myself that promise.
You're welcome to share it - if you want to. I'll
feed you and wash your clothes and love you with
all my heart forever.

"When things are cleared up a bit and the bail
comes thru, call me and let me know. (collect is OK)
Just to let me hear your voice and know you're okay.

"Please?

"Pake care my love - and be safe.

"Remember, I'm here.

A1l my love,

b6
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Le§a1 size yellow lined paper containing the
following:

"RUSSELL call CARTER CAMP at (918) 623-2234
tonight. It is urgent that he speak to youl

Piece of paper with Rielly's Tree Service
letterhead containing the following:

"RUSS call CARTER CAMP, important, 918~623-2234."

‘gortion 3f a white plece of paper contafmbszjnz e

Co. 80/51" b7C

On the reverse side of the above piece of paper

follewing:l |
Sterling”.

Rifle Raffle Ticketm for the benefit of
i of

Oglala Sioux Dancers, drawing to be held February
17, 1973, and signed by | i

A business card torn in two, reflecting the
following: "JOHN E. HUSSMAN, Director; Project
Recovery, Alcoholism and Drug Abuse, ‘EYAPAHA'!,
Office 605-867-5138, Ext. 27, P.0. Box 379, Pine
Ridge, South Dakota 57770."

The reverse_side of the above card reflected the
following:
Calif. 408

-

Piece of white paper containing Rielly's Tree
Service letterhead and containing the following
and the amounts 56,27 and 51.30

Also contained on the sabove piece of paper was
the number | | which is listed three times
and the name

rAlsn_cnnrained_nn_the_abnne_n;ece of papervwas




Business card reflecting the following:
"Reverend JOHN P. ADAMS, Liaison Representative,
Wounded Knee Project, National Council of
Churches of Christ in the U.S.A., 100 Maryland
Avenue Northeast, Washington, D. C., 20002
546-1407, 547-4937"

Contained in the lower left-hand corner of the
above card was "P,0. Box 586, Chadron, Nebraska
69337, 308~432-4524"

Contained in the lower right-hand corner of the
above card was "P.0, Box 300, Pine Ridge, South
Dakota 57770, 605~867-5270"

Approximate 8x10" lined spiral white notebook

paper addressed '"To: CROW DOG or SY", and reflecting
the following"Three messages from the Media people =~
Please send us the $80 you borrowed as soon as
possible (c/o Wounded Knee Legal Defense Committee)
Box 147 Rapid City, South Dakota?l '"Don't use
JOANNA's red Volkswagon for parts - she's coming
down to fix it." '"Please send us JOANNA's blue
wool scarf. It's about 4-5 feet long and has
snowflake designs on it. Red Bone had it last."
"Hello to everyone at Rosebud." "/s/ LOU and JOANNA."

White slip of paper bearing Rielly's Tree Service
letterhead with the following: '

"Introducing
Intenison

Feasibility
Break Even Alaysas
Cash Projection
Summary"

Typed approximate 8x10" white paper containing

the following "Proposal to WILLIAM D. RUCKELSHAUS,
NeW'Chﬁgf_gf_nhg_EBI;_Ig_Egi‘Wbunded Knee Hostilities,"
signed nd dated April 29, 1973

on the signature line and containing the following
texts

"The following brief proposal was advanced
verbally at 9:30 AM EST Saturday 28 April 1973 to
Mr, JAMES BARNES the assistant to Mr, WILLIAM D.
RUCKELSHAUS Chisf FBI« Mr. BARNES is located in
the White House.
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YAs an interested party it is believed that
if the FBI and related forces at Wounded Knee
would immediately withdraw and terminate the
blockade and not impede the flow of medicines,
food and other non-combatant supplies to and from
Wounded Knee - that RUSSELL MEANS et al AIM leaders
would immediately come to Washington to undertake,
discuss and negotiate terms to ensure prevention of
further hostilities and to begin negotiations
designed to alleviate the source of today's problems."

"The above proposal would be contingent on
RUSSELL MEANS being allowed freedom of movement
ostensibly to travel to Washington to conduct negotiations."

~"In addition the undersigned volunteered to assist
RUSSELL MEANS in implementing the above plan should the
government desire to comply with these terms."

"Mr. BARNES stated that the plan sounded plausgible
and that he was expecting both the Attorney General and
Mr. RUCKELSHAUS within a few hours and that he would
review the proposal to them at that time., He further
indicated that he would 'most likely' take up the
undersigned offer and would be calling later on in the
day with Mr. RUCKELSHAUS_ response.”

Matchbook from Jack and Jill Food Center

Ten season passes, Greyhound Racing, Black
Hills Greyhound Racing Association, June 1-
September, 10

Matchbook cover from B & C Drive-In, Rapid City,
South Dakota

Note on white lined paper: 'Dear Mom,

"I'm doing alright down here
so don't worry about me. I just
want to ask you if you can send
me some cigarettes _ a carton if
you can, tell sister I said hi.

b6
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On yellow lined paper:

On Reilly's Tree Service memo paper:

"Dearest JOAN,

"I haven't received your
letter yet, but I anticipate that
it will contain nice things."”

On Reilly's Tree Service memo papers

On yellow lined paper:

"I
1 need
Sunday 12 noon
ood = Medical
at the request of A,I.M.

we went to Chicago to a
push MTZ today. He then
goes on to Omaha. I have

his

there..

ebD¥ .

PAUL BOE 612~338-382L"

bé

b7cC
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Business card for

New York 10036

Telephonel

Center for Constitutional Rights

On a white card: "745-4101 - hospital, ext. 216
Quarters -4A-Bed 28"

On plece of white paper: "interprize P.D.M.
10497 Santa Clara
3440 Laffetty"

On reverse side of piece of white paper:
YPEDRO A. BISSONETTE

515
323/7700/150U302 Kansas City Street
Rapid City, South Dakota

JOE
27714 Pampano

Receipt from: Stewart, Inc.
225 East 1lth
Sioux Falls, South Dakota
#03933
with the name Mrs. MANN (PH)

Matchbook cover from Wall Liquor Store, owners
WES and GLADYS WILBURN, Wall, South Dakota

A small piece of white paper containing the
following: "4 o'clock 1017 Dilger 343-2027
3rd dr back"
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Memorandum

TO  : sac  MINNEAPOLIS DATE:

6/24/73

FROM : ga ALTON E, BRAMBLETT

SUBJECT:

Dates of Contact

6/19/73

File #s on which contacted (Use Titles if File #s not available or when CI provides positive information)

157-1460 (RUSSELY, MEANS)

70-6882 (RUSSELI, MEANS)

176-207 (RUSSELL MEANS)

Purpose and results of contact
[ INEGATIVE

(X POSITIVE
I STATISTIC

Information herein obtained confidentially;
informant's name is not to be disclosed in report or
othervise unleas it has been decided definitely that
he ig to be a witnesg in a trial or hearing.

[ POSITIVE ASSIGNMENT GIVEN (Ghetto only)

Has informant shown any indication of emotional instability, unreliability or
furnishing false information? Z (7

?xverage p

\%Infomant certified that he has furnished all information obtained by him
since last contact, including information concerning narcotics.

PERSONAL DATA

20¢5.0 -85

I I / éSEE;RCHED NDEXED
» IA
1 - 157-1460 H2ED A FILED
- 70-5382
‘- 176-207
AEB/ne
(4

b7D
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by

e

Interviewed on clan = at . . File #
Gr20/73 —RapidCity,; SouthDakota

kSl

FD-202 [REV. 11-27.70) ‘ '
Ed

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 Date oftranscription_ 6/24/73

informations

A confidential source furnished the following

On June 19, 1973, RUSSELL MEANS and
checked into the Trade Winds Motel, 420 Eask In

Rapid City, South Dakota, and were assigned

June 20, 1973, they checked out of the motel. After
checked out, the following letter a

MEANS with the return address of

TEet,
On
they

California, zip code 90213, was found I@ TAE Toom:

"June 11, 1973
"Dear RUSSELL, RAMON and

"I was not_too happy about the phone call
yesterday. It left teo much umsaid. I'd

1ike to explain my position in this mess.

"I supported Alcotraz and
with money as I was working full time Chen.
I joined UNA but nothing ever hagpened with
Brightmon to support except the South~
Western Museum takeoever, which I helped
with, I joined ATM in L.A. when it started
but it has been a series of rip~offs with

- niot one thing accomplished. But I kept
going to meetings, hoping we'd get it all
tosether eventually. Then W.K. happened.
OQur chapter seemed to respond at once, we
held press conferences, contacted out
congregsmen, slept on the Fed Bldg steps
for 5 days, hustled whatever was ask o
us in way of supplies, money, etc. We felt
that if we couldn't be inside the Knee, the
best we could do over here was work. And
this we did. Then our medical~food caravan
was busted in Las Vegas. 1 formed the

aoncerned physici for W.K." immediately

SA-ALTOI BRAMBLETT:rks Date dictated 6123473

This documenl conlains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it and ils conlents are not to be distribuled oulside your agency.
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Lo protect the seizure and to gain public
suppoxt for our cause. It was very success-
ful and the FBI got very bad P.R. from it
and Slc'lxe charges were dropped. Then all of

a sudden VERN BELLECOURT came to town, set
BLACK DOG up as So. Calif. Coordinmator

- fund raiser, etc. BLACK DOG is from Montana
.but lives here in L.A. area in Semu's

"Red Wind Foundation Campt™. Red Wind's
gz:gup came once to the Fed Bldg. protest

and never supported us again. They refused
to bring the; g drum to oér huge ra¥ly for
WeK. I was kind of surprised when Sem: came
to the Jail to see you but I know why he
did it. The second day BLACK DOG was here
ARCHIE FIRE came to me and said he couldn't
work with BLACK DOG., I ask why, but ARCHIE
just said he couldn't. I have my difference
with ARCHIE but I like him and he does

help Indian people. He often promises more
than he can deliver. I tried to work with
BLACK DOG but he was rug'e to people, ?iilt

ot

b6
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1L was confusing what they were doing here.
The four were ripping off the L.A. money
and we thought it was going for W.K. .
supplies so we didn't say anything. It
was confusing because theguwere rowd that
they weren't AIM members but..Independents.
Then BELLECOURT ask all AIM embers and
porters to go to Rapid CiFy. I questioned
this as it took money awa{ from bail and
supplies (you were in Jail and Wotmded Kuee
was still on) but I went along with it.
BLA¢ : cash, Then I heard
from that UCLA Indian
g".:csv‘.;v:gl had to pay for 's one week stay
at the Bel Air Sands Motel and that the ]
bill was $3,000.00, this was outrageous!!
We needed this money for bail su;%plies
1@2 purchases, etg I began’to Tollow
ARCHIE's thinking and watch BLACK DOG with
different eyes. He had opened an-account




and only he would sign on it. He would get
checks made out to the account and cash
them at the bank where they were issued
from. What he did with the money I don‘t
know. Then he told me that the concerts
were for seed money to have more concerts
and eventually there would be money for bail
and legal defense. One day I heard he was
going to get $400.00 from somecne and I
said "send it over to gef out,
ag his bail is only $500.00"". He refused
to send the entira ammme gaying he was
sending half to for thelr planned
event. I protested this and we fought.

He said the guys in jail understand and
don't want out and they want the movement
to go on. I said by getting the guys out
we actually helped the movement keep going.
The next night he had a meeting with all the
suppoxrt groups that we had formed in L.A.
and he outlined how they should work under
him, I questioned how the money raised was
to be spend and he exploded. He refused to
say and left the room. As most of the
groups had formed to support W.R. they
wanted to know if they were supporting
something new while W.K. was still in trouble.
He was furious and called me dirty names
and wanted to fit me. I maybe a semi-
retired Indian woman doctor with heart
trouble but I stood up to him. That was
almost 4 weeks ago and I haven't seen him
since. I worked at my home on your bail,
The Yankton Sioux check, RON PETITE's bail
(gave $700.00 of my own towards his $2,500.00)
and now DENNIS. I have spent several
thousand dellars of my own money on W.K.
and I'm not sorry except on the part that
went to Denver as I kuow now that it just
supported VERN BELLECOURT. Since we have
been ripped off so many times here in L.A,
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I_I_zn.s's_lﬂn super sensitive about it. VWhen

meéntionéd to me that the newspaper

ad money would be divided (15%

place, 15% Red Wind, 30% W.K. and %U% elsewnere),

I lost tools I feel ver{ strongly that

we must have excellent legal defense. Vhat-

ever may be said about the different AIM

leaders, the movement is on trial, After our

successful trials we can change the léadership

or whatever but the money mist go to handle

these politically sensitlve trials. Ve can

win and all Indian groups will be helped.

And if money is left over it should be used

to purchase land at W.K. and get rid of the

white owners and let the medicine men rule

that land. I had a crazy dream over a year

ago and its too long to relate here but the

main part was that we formed non-profit

corporations or churches and we got land

donated to ug and we purchased all our

sacred sites (as churches there are no

taxes). We had our medicine men teach and

1ive on these lands and our language and

religions were brought back again as a major

part of ocur lives. If we have our religion

and our langusage we will have strength and

identify and we can at least be sovereign on

these lands as they will be owned and run
traditional leaders. I kept hearing the

words of my people about not forgetting the

night hawks (the Sacred Cherckee Keeto
’_Eag-_smml_‘&LLzo_t‘to ather with |
and we formed @

non~profilL corporation church and started
to look for land. We had just gotten our
California incorp. papers when W,K. started.
So we dropped everything. Now, we shall
start to work on t again.
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"I'1l continue to support the struggle
of the Oglala people even tho I am
Cherokee~Choctow. But I feel t if any
money 1s left over from the legal defense

not be given to BLACK DOG or

but the Oglala Sloux people to
acquire land. We must remember who we are
supposed to be helping.

"Tel]l hello for me and to have
strength and courage. We shall overcome
(1f wé keep our languages and our religioms).

"6 p.m. Monday =

just called and said it wasn't

the news ad that he was referring to but a
T.V, show that BLACK DOG was doing on his

own and those areé the percentages from the
T.V. show. If the show is about W.K. why
can’t it be 100% W.K.? I ggs_t can't believe
that BLACK DOG would have had this opportunity
to do a T,V. show without the occurrence

of W.K. We'll szee.

ljvg somded muchk nicer today so

perhaps RUSSELL's talk helped to bring

unity again. I wish we could get DENNIS

surrendered, balled out and then all the

Jlée.adez:s get together. Ve neéd a united
ront.

2SS -« please find time to call Mrs.

I and thank he her
Tand. Her number ig 2 A
girl from Okla. named ome L0 Lfown
and aaid ¥o tell Mrs, ello

"Here is a check the new L.A. AIM co~
< gave me for some posters he sold,
JOHN ALOYUSUS ADAMS (from Rosebud) and JOSEPH
GESHICK (ALOYUSUS from Wisconsin) are the new
co-chairmen, They plan on sending 2 representa-
tives to Okla. the lst week of July to the
AIM national convention.
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‘/ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

‘Dale of Iranscription__

L. T 6197)73

A portion of the contenmts of a black attache type.

biriecfcase whgch was removed from the closet of the bedroom .
of the residence of _ | . b6

2myth Dakota, at 200 p.m, on May 10, 1973, -  b7c
vor special Agent was reviewed by Special L
Jen! on June 25,1973, at Rapid City,
-auth Dakota, and results of this review are as follows
* »low. The above described attache type briefcase was
rnted to have "STAN HOLDER" etched upon the frame under
the handle of the briefcase: o e .-

ITEM NUMBER 3

Assorted notes, a portion of which is as
follows: - . ‘

8 by 10 inches of lined paper dated March
22, 1973, containing the following:

"3.22-73 Meéting with the Community

3-22-73 Meeting. 0.S.C.R.0. (Time P.M. R
Opening prayer - .

Intro.

21 MBI % A o

Subjects State Charter.
If State Chartered, State can pull-us out of here.

0 7(1784) 1789 (1794)
9 Seneca Chevis - 1846 - 1848 Incorp.
Catarogus and Allegainie Senecas. -
Sioux Nation + Stick to the 1868 Treaty (and not a
new nation) : . o

Make a Redeclaration of Soveriegntry to the Gov't.
Because the U.S. Gov't did not live up to
agreements. Their proceders were illegal., This
concerns the Gunnery Range, etc. When you charter
you are giving up your soveriegnty and Turned
over to State jurisdiction gradually.

T SR Uy AR 4 (N LR AR vt g, it

wvresemes on___ 0/25/73 . Rapid City, South Dakota., , MP—70=6868 /441
br~ SA Date dictated.: 6/26/73

4 x| = N

T 3ncumenl conloins neither recommendations nor “conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FBl and is loaned to your agency;

# and

s conlonts ore nol lo be disiribuled oulside your agency. ‘ .. J
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Economic Development. . .
Any corporation moving into Oglala Sioux nation,
comes in Tax free, under 99 yr lease.

£ - Force the U.S. Fed. Gov't to come into our ..

! : - Soverign nation and listen to us. And if we are
A stoppe§ on any issue, call the Federal Gov't

into the nation and get the view point and be

sure it is correct. . ‘

Give yourself time for negotiatioms.

» . The main issue 4§ the Treaties and.the leader
must meet everyday.

Declare your scverignty and Keep open for
negotiations. o

Let every one in the Indian mnation be

The invitation to the 6 nation Confed. to be
* in writing. . . o

Wrong.

To be a citizen of the Oglala Sioux Nation do

not make a citizen by writing. Adopt the person,-
" wishing, to join the Oglala Sioux nation, by
adopting him through the Indian ceremony. .And

to have chieves for leaders instead of Chairman,

ets.) Never adopt white people. Hang a name

on temporily."

.-

»

A portion of a lined yellow sheet 6f papefr contitaing
the following:

Talifornia,

Sheet of yellow lined legal size paper which
contained the following: . "

- "NCC Team enteriﬁg’l:BO(PM Mondaj
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The provisional government and the, subsequent
recognized government.'!

5 by 7 inches unlined piece of paper dated March
12, 1973, containing the following:

"1k to Kathy about her husband's
arrest at Pine Ridge today."

' 5 by 7 inches sheet. of yellow lined paper containing
the followings -

K - © "March 12, 1973

-~ Personal Memo to: Russell Means’
. Dennis Banks
Security

We believe that you'should be on the look-
out for Fed. Marshalls on horse bucli.

The government blockage in full operation
at intersection. :

Porcupine is without men or defenzes,
T wish to take delegates out oi Porcupine
to Denver for their protection.

Please reply yes or no with RELGCRE R,
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i
A 5 by 7 inches lined piece of paper contalnlng
the following: |

% . "to Mr. Quinn/From Banks & Means

1 - take what ever steps for the suply of the
emasiaris

T this Teply to your memo regardlng safe

: ' passage of delegatlon - ..
repeat: affirmative" LT

5 by 7 inches lined plece of paper contalnlng the
following: :

7, b6 -
. b7C

PR

bring back brown note book
1. Make citizen I.d.'s and forms
' 2. Ident. for Press o

. ‘ temporary (2 w%)
3.. Viras: 30 dayprunry

60 "
90 v v
o 7” ?r“~’listé: ‘ Ctime
| | naﬁes'
where-at i

pass ports"

On the above note wrltten above and to the rlght
of item number one was was Gerri To the right of
item number two was writtem '"Mickie'. To the right .

and below item number three was written "Marilyn’. Lower
right hand coxmer was the follow1ng. "To go out Stanz
Segurlty o ‘




* . that would detract from the situation in Wounded Knee =~
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Three lined yellow in color legal size sheets
of paper addressed to Busse]l Means, Dennis Banks, Carter
Camp and signed containing the following:

b6
b7C

"Russ - Dennis - Carter

. The demonstration at Rushmore is on for Saturday
noon. (If you give us the go ahead) and

other anti war religious leaders will hold religilous ser-

vices in a plea for peace and a solution to your griveances.

- Would it be possible to have an Indian Religious Teader

. (medicine man) lead the march and services? Give me your
ideas & wishes!!! : .

There's a meeting tonight a 7: p.m, at Mother Butler .

with local Indian leaders, Miuisters, white support anti

war leaders, etc. ‘ ‘

We've received permission from federal pigs to use

ampitheater and sound equipment for services and songs

by entertainers at Mt. Rushmore. “

We need a name for the Coalition were forming - possibly the

' Lakota Coalition., send word back as to the name that you

feel would be most benificial.

. Some of the peonle were contacting for entertainment.

How_about

5 where can we. find him .- ‘ ok
Ho out Crow Dog singing : oL IR |
Send info as soon as possible!!!! '

- We need someone from your group to dictate your
needs and wants to us so we don't fuck up and do something

We've been coordinating with is this OK?
Where'should we ask for donations to be sent?

Demnis ~ I will be down tomorrow to discuss more militant $
ideas to go along with the peaceful theme of the ]
March. If at all possible send us some one for - ;
'this meeting tonite at Mother Butler. “ 1

- The response out here and back East as well as west is
tremendous., Melinda the girl delivering this is OK
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8 b lO inches sheet of lined white paper dated
April 18, 1973 containing the following 20 listings:

11. 5 reporters :
12, Mrs, Nickels Kid 6 vr old

[0, Mrs, White Woll
One sheet of yellow llped legal size paper -
containing the followings .

"The Onodaga Council of Chiefs
Fire Keepers of Haudenosaunee

Six Nations Confederacy
Nedrow, N. Y.

. U.S. Justice Dept.
“Chicago #312-353-4386 or
(CRS) 312-353-5256 Emergency.

Assistant to therbishop -

UMDA  Aberdeen, So,. Dak.

. .
¢ N wma

-

b6 .
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* New York, N. Y. 1o001"

Ramon Roubideaux, Rapid City, A.I.M. legal counceloxr
Home # 343-6022, office # 348~

American Indian Community House
40 East 35th St.

One white 8 by 10 inches lined paper dated March
22, 1973, containing the following: .

- "Wounded Knee

SoDo ) ’ ¢ =,

-To Whom it May Concern.

I | 6f the Oglala Sioux

. Tribe of Pine Ridge S.D. do here by, make my statement as

follows:

\

We the grass-roots Indians have had all we can

take from our Tribal Gov't and B.I.A., So we made up our
" minds on Febr 27, 1973 to invite the American Indian
 Movement for support as well as any one else who would

3 .

support us. Now since that time the Gov't has thrown road
blocks and surrounded us with high powered machine guns,
APC and every thing the Gov't has on hand to KILL us
Tndians. Since we have been here we have been denied food,
our rights.”

Two sheets of lined white paper containing two
pages {rino which is addressed to "Petro' and

signe

"The information they are feeding you js entirely wrong,

concerning me, I was a Bew's and we tried to get some
money, to help get things i But we found out they are
fooling the people and are trying to hoard all the money
in Denver Colo, Belcourt wanted me suspended because I
was checking into all the money (we are getting took)

rip off - wake up Petro, you know me and Esther and the
boys are behind you 100%, So don't let them split us. I
will be starting the Crazy Horse Power Movement going and
T will be working to start another tmail of supplies to
sou, you_ take charge of it, all I ﬁet in will be directed
zf o alsp banks face removal by Belcourt for charges
pladed against him for use of guns against Indian

P PR

0122 e
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b7C




- MP '70-6868

.

. to control the situation for him. I did nothing to hurt
the Civil Rights group with that meeting up here and it
would have helped in final talks at Wounded Knee. Please

. stay with me and I will not let you and Lou Bear down
never. We will try to start food in by Monday. We have
to get our own, since Belcourt grap all of what we had.
Petro, Civill Rights group are the only ones that will be
permitted to use our place and will have too get our own
money, AIM is hoarding the rest, if you can come out to the
house for a conference and bring Dennis if possible I
would like to meet with both of you. :

Four sheets of (apparently xeroxed or other
similar type copy) a hand written memorandum with one
page approximately 8 by 14 inches containing the following,

o
Lo

. "To the United States -ice., which

is'c tly negotiating with
[if:ffffffand others who are falsely c¢laiming to be spokes-
men _for the original inhabitants of Wounded Knee. Neither

| |are original
inhabitants of Wounded Kunee nor do they speak for us.

We, the oricinal inhabirants of Wounded Knee,
demand that the roadblock be removed at
t the Department of Justice arrest
and the others who are illegally preventing
Tood, medicine, doctors and lawyers %rom reaching our
friends, neighbors and relatives who have remained in
" Wounded Knee. .

- And we demand that we, the original inhabitants
~ of Wounded Knee, be permitted to return to our homes i
WoundedrKnee at once. .

“lg

b6
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12,

b7C

13.
4.
15.
' 16.

17.
18.

19. Patrick élast name illegibleg )

' © .Sophine (last mame illegible and children
Amanda

Windna

. 20.
o 21.
22.
23.
2%,
25.
.26,

10
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27, b ke
28.
" 29,
- 30.
31.

32.
- 33.

34.

35. Agnes Afraid of Hawkr‘

. .

L Two sheets of green colored paper containing
the following:

. "A STATEMENT OF THE March 18, 1973

" . NATIONAL COUNCIL OF CHURCHES OF CHRIST IN THE U.S.A.‘

There has been another night of shooting. The
dark hours were filled with fear and danger, injury and the
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+isk of death., But this is a day of hope =-- and -negoti-
ations will continue. - T

Today the National Council of Churches of Christ
in the U.S.A. proposes to sponsor a negotiating session
between the US Government and the American Indian '
Movement. The sessiomn will be held this afternoon at the
Tipi Chapel Church of God Mission, east of the Trading
Post in Wounded Knee, ] L

Representatives of the U.S. Government who are
being invited to the meeting are: Mr. Haxrlington
Wood, Special Assistant to the Attorney General; Mr.
Wayne Colburn, Director, United States lsarshal .Servicess
and Mr. Dick Hellstern, an assistant to Mr. Wood. '

The: Representatives of the American Indian
Movement who are being invited to the meeting are: Mr.
Russel Means, Mr. Denmis Banks, Mr. Carter Camp, Mr. .
Clyde Belcourt, Mr. Stamley Holder; lr. Ramon Roubideaux,
Attorney; and Mr, Hank Adams, special legal assistant.

The session will be both chaired and observed by
the lead liaison in Wounded Knee for the National Council
of Churches, the Reverend john P. Adams, It also will
be observed by Mrs., Mary Powers of the Catholic Committee
on Urban Ministry. ' ' o

The press will be invited to photograph "all-parti-
cipants for fifteen minutes prior to the beginning of the
session. The length of the session will be determined in
the initial negotiations. . . ~

: The Community Relations Service of -the-U.S. Department
of Justice will escort the government's participants to

the site of the session and will maintain radio contact

with the federal command post in Pine Ridge. The American
Indian Movement will provide safe passage for the government's
participants at all times. ‘ 5

- The National Council of Churches is fully convinced
that meaningful negotiations cannot be delayed any longer
for whatever reason. FEach night of delay is a deadly one,
and consequently, the discussions must become deadly
serious. .Last night another man was wounded. In the heavy
exchange of gunfire, a medic of the American Indian Movement -
fell with a stomach wound ~-- and it is nothing short of a




‘MP 70-6868

miracle that no one was killed as the two forces fired
into each other's positions. . :

It is frequently recited, in this country, that,
"Revolution cannot come at the end of a gun'. But -
neither, really, does law and order, justice and stability,
come at the end of a gun. These simple facts have been
proven again here in this place. ' .

The National Council of  Churches' representatives
have become even more clearly aware of the suffering to
which the American Indian has been subjected since the
white man came. to this continent. The United States
Government has in previous administrations over a-long
past made agreements that purported to guarantee benefits
and rights-to the Indians in perpetuity.  The Government
has not kept many of these agreements ~- agreements signed
as official treaties by authorized representatives of the
United States. The broken promises have caused broken
lives. Agreements not kept have robbed many peoples of -
their cultures, their identities, and their security.

In Case 362, US 99 (1960): Federal Power Commis-
sion v. Tuscarora Indian Nation, Justice Black, writing
the dissenting opinion said, "Great Nations like great
men should keep their word.” The government, in fact,
did take 22% of the Tuscarora Indian Nation's land, which
action was challenged in that famous case -- but again

_the Indian had taken from him then that which had been

given to him, in compensation, by our government in another

* time.

Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., once said, "Violence

is mot only immoral., It is impractical.” It is for all

of us to create the practical alternatives to violence -~
options that create meaningful social and political change
in our time. If social change proceeds slower than the

. needs then there will be violence ~- not because men wish

to kill and destroy, but because they see mno hope or
meaning in their lives.. '

. Dr. King died by the violent act of a white man
even though Dr. King was non-violent; here at Wounded Knee,
the other night, Dr. Ralph David Abernathy, his successor
as the President of the Southern Christian Leadership
Conference, said: "This nation cannot tolerate more

violence, but it must have rapid and significant social
change if it is to avoid it."

ey —
' -,
I




' here in ways that would help keep communications open,

used by the National Countil of Churches for the negotia-

Indiana).”
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The National Council of Churches has demonstrated -
that it is dedicated to non-violent and significant change,
and it is for this reason that the NCC has been present in
this place. The NCC's representatives have sought to work .
furnich constructive alternatives to violence, and
demonstrate the common faith that ultimately all of us
hope must have in one anmothér -- 1f this country is to’
face a future filled with hope and justice.

The Tipi Chapel, Church of God Missiomn, is beiﬁg“

tions with the full permission of the Board of Church and
Exténsion and Home Mission of the Church of -God (Anderson,

On the reversé side of the second page of the
above statement was the followings ‘

: : b6
Central Revenue Service R
3"18-730
Write all names of people from Wounded Knee,  who want
- their mail out of Pine Ridge S.D. Post Office. '
" 3.18-73 Debate on what to do with prisoners held in
. Wounded Knee. .
Hobart Keith 4 |—|
(Election for Officers 3-18-73 = JiF.M.
31) President - Pedro
; I ] - Bissonette
1 12)
. 6)

Sec.
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" Critic ;
Critic =~
Treas
3"23""730 ) . ‘.

Thursday 9:30 P.M. Prisoner to answer to Spirits”

8 by 10 inches green sheet of paper containing
VAMENDMENT TO ARRANGEMENT FOR THE RESOLUTION OF THE CURRENT
STTUATTON AT WOUNDED RNEE, SOUTH DAROTA, OF MARCH 17, 1973'
and which contained a statement approximately two-thirds
page in length. The statement is as follows:

"In response to the discussions of March 18, 1973,"
between Assistant Attorney General, Harlington Wood, the
local residents of Wounded Knee and the AIM leadership, .
and as a show of good faith to effectuate a full airing of
all problems raised by the local residents of Wounded Knee
and to effect #n equitahle solution to the currant armed
situation at Wounded Knee, the Government further
proposes:

1. That Marvin L. Franklin,‘Assistant to the

Secretary for Indian Affairs, Department of the Interior,
 today, March 19, 1973, meet with the local residents of
Wounded Knee in a suitable mobile accomodation to be
furnished by the Government and located equidistant between ;
the Government's roadblock no. 1 and the Wounded Knee i
. - roadblock. The local residents of Wounded Knee will be i
- taken by the Community Relations Service-to this location :
' in automobiles provided by CRS and returned therefrom in
1ike manner. The Government and the AIM leadership
guarantee safe passage to and from the meeting for the
Tocal residents. Neither AIM members nor non-residents
of the Pine Ridge Reservation will accompany the local
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residents to this meeting and no Government law enforcement

. personnel will accompany Mr. Franklin to this meeting.

Mr. Franklin stands ready to meet any other residents of

' the Pine Ridge Reservation from without Wounded Knee at

this meeting so that they can also air their grievances.

2. The Community Relations Service will maintain
personnel in Wounded Knee on a 24~hour basis in order to
assist in creating an environment of fair treatment as

the Arrangement for the Resolution of the Current Situation

is implemented.

3. The Government will recbmmend to the court and

“will move for the reduction of the bond on Siebert Young
" Bear to $5000 on own recognizance. '

4

, 4, The Government will request the Red Cross to
render immediate assistance to the local residents of
Wounded Knee. .

5. To effect the abové, the local residents of
Wounded Knee and the AIM leadership have agreed in principle
to the contours of the Government's proposal of March

17, 1973. The subsequent negotiations related to the

details of the March 17, 1973 proposal will be intensely

' negdtiated and the final arrangement reached by March 26

1973. During this period of time a strict ceasefire will-
be effected. T ,

The following was written in ink in longhand below

Pageboy - '
[(crossed through)
_ Fish, .
Washington, D.C. car
- Day .

U, Methodist Church
. Aberdeen ‘
312-353-5256
Justice Dept. -
312~353-4386

Cable Code
USNSER-TLXJWUI, 64216

. b6
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343-6022 - Home - Roubideaux
348=0122 « OQffice Bax 154

1IN, York

Amer. Ind. House
212-532-4897

New York ) .

Approalmate 8 by 14 inches coral in color sheet

‘of paper containing the’ type written caption: of "RESOLUTION

OF THE NATIVE AMERICAN WORKSHOP" and containing a statement

approximately two-thirds in lenguh°

"'This thirty-third ccnventlon of the Natlonal

’ Lawyers Guild recognizes the following:

1. Of the oppressed peoples in the United SLates,

. the Native Americans have been the first victims of.white-

racism, the first to be robbed of their land, the first
to be slaughtered, and the first to have theLr culture
sacked and suppressed.

- 2. Of the oppressed peoples in the United States,
the Native Americans have endured and suffered the longest
under the oppression of United States capitalism and
imperialism.. .

3. That there has been a recent surge of struggle
among Native Americans for self-determination and Ffor
cultural autonomy that has politicizéd and stirred the
Native American communities. A new quality of struggle .
against thelr oppre331en ‘las begun.

17
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- 4. That the National Lawyers Guild has been asked
to provide legal assistance by the leaders of this new
development in the Native American struggle. In the past
four months we have been asked to defend Native Americans

on criminal prosecutions arising out of the confrontations

in Custer, South Dakota; Scottsbluff, Nebraskaj Flagstaff,
Arizonaj Gallup, New Mexicoj Fort Richardson, Nebraska
and the B.I.A. in Washington, D.C.

: 5. That the level of struggle has so intensified
that no longer can it remain the responsibility of only
a few lawyers, legal workers and law students from a

_ few chapters to relate to the Native American struggle.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED:

That this.convention create a committee to respond

to the call of the Native Americans for legal assistance
+o the best of our ability with the power to set up a
national structure for the coordination and implementation
of this assistance. AND THAT the following people be

appointed to that committees

EAST: ~Tim Coulter, Maryland
. NORTHWEST: Marti Bick, Washington
- SOUTHWEST: Bill Hazleton, Colorado
Jerry Gerash, Colorado . -
Ella Natonabah Jones, New Mexcio
Stan McKaight, Oklahoma
Lee Rohn, Texas
"WEST: Ted Goodwin, California
Aubrey Grossman, California
Walt Palmer, California

Further informations NLG of Colorado
: - . 1450 Pennsylvania
Denver, Colorado 80203"

Wounded Knee
867-5682

res

Hobert Kieth -~ 867-5539
Rapid City Jourtd
342-0280 before 10:00 a.m.

o The following was written in pen along the borders
and below the above statement: . : , S

b6
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On the reverse side of the statement the following
was written ink: ]

I. Under International Law V; Vitally - Procedings
the Indian Nation is thus for are Illegal.
soverign. :

o VI. Unless you admit
II. We are not citizens able to citizenship of State
- prove it precedents, etc. or Country or going

under civil rights.
III. Therefore, the Justice Dept. .
"has no jurisdiction. Only
- president, secret Interior -
and Congress.

IV. Two sets of laws for two
types of Indians

1) faithful to Indian -
~ mnation.
2) trying to become citizen _
Of U'QS. , !

:F'Approximately 5 by 8 inch white unlined sheet of
paper with the following written in ballpoint pen:

Rutgexrs University, New Brunswik, N.J.

Below the above names the following was writte
in pencil: . . 7 ‘

“One day only. March 22, 1973"

. Ap@roximately 8 by 10 inch sheet of lined white
paper containing the following handwritten declaration
in ballpoint pen and pencil: :

"I declare openly and without coercion that I am
a legitimate member of a medium and am not a member of any
law enforcement agency nor am I an informant for any U.S.
government:agency ~ federal, state, county or city.

b6
b7C
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The news I collect will be given to my medium as
a part of my employment and to no U.S. government investiga-
tive-or law enforcement agency. Any information gathered
as far as the informant is concerned. :

Ao,

Signature |

" Medium ___ AND

Three sheets of yellow lined paper 5 by=8 inches
containing the following unsigned: .

"Memo to: Russell Means
Dennis Banks

Re: Lettér of authorization

This is to introduce
| |[as persons having
recorded documents thus rar and are rurcher authorized
to keepers of records. I find them trustworthy and ‘
faithful and acquainted with the working mechanism of
international procedure. Please set up a working area
"for them as they have dedicated themselves to this cause.
They will be recording incidents beginning with the -
shooting yesterday stch as the bags imvolved, to keep a
log of newsmen, important information such as time of
arrival and départure, records of the changing of the
guard, etc... Your cooperation deeply appreciated. - - - -

A brother to the cause"

e Sheet of yellow 5 by 8 lined papérwconﬁainiﬂg the
‘following: ) .

"Notice"

o " When peonle want to leave they must be
cleared by| lor R. Means."- :

5 by 8 yellow lined paper containing the following:

e - - 20
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“"Porcupine Community Center 867-5475. ' -
Any messages 5357. L
Meeting Daily 11:00 a.m. at Trading Post.

Evening Meeting at Z:OO. ;

Present pass at gate to leave with reason + mno. 6",

One yellow lined sheet of paper approximately 8

" inches by 10 imches containing the following on both
sides of the paper: C : .

"U.S. Justice Dept.

Chicago 312-353-4386 .
(CRS) 312-353-5256 Emergency

Ass. to the Bishop . | iSc“
T : , UMDA :
Aberdeen %

Utah

~ Community Relations Service 7-579%

N.C.C.

R. Roubideaux Home 343-6022
L . . 348-«0122

< - -
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~. ) A portion of the contents Gf 5 va i gava. g Sty

* briefcase which was removed feam o} ‘”,au.f . . e
of the residence of b e g
South Dakota, at TOU Barse o e 0 ot%,
by Special Acans WBS Tevienes s ¢ o o
Agent on June 25, 1973, st . oy ..,
South DaKota, and results of this review are =2 7 <%

below. -The above described attache type Feiet. sim Lo
noted to have "STAN HOLDER" etched upon tle fg- 2 L0z
the handle of the briefcase: '

ITEM NUMBER &

Y.I.E. Journal, pages 1 - 41 fpelusies -
and pages 41, 43, 4S, 47 contein varir s

%
*®

N
X

o

5

KR S %

, In addition, pa es 93 - 94 inziuaivvlcmﬁ!m
-~ the following 9 “Journal entxics’ for .
"~ DBeclaration of Citizenship'i

0001 RUSSELL MEANS - dated 3-13-73
0002 MIT.0 GOTNGS = dnted 2.14.37%

0003

0004 PEDRO BISSONETILE - dated 3=-1G=73

0005

. - 0006

- . 0007

0008 -

. 0009 N

0010 .

0011

- 0012

0013

: " 0014 : 1

g 0015 £

- 0016 ]

‘0017 , :

" 0018 : ;

0019

0020

I P IR ST 2 IV ANV IS

AT W e S Wy G O AL ST LY S b

. —=Esr2<atl|
“inteiviewed on___ 06/25/73 T ot hapid City, South Dakotas, s 4%?%%%%%%%%%??

(4

tos

I;Y - - SA — Date dictated 6/26/73

1

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. 1t is the property of the FB! and is loaned lo your agency;
it ond Hts conlenls ore no! to be distributed oulside your agency.
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.

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Il} Date of tronscriplionw
.

mmﬁ Mﬁh 7% ¥ e ‘ Y ¥ g k5 ) gty
1373, vns inm ot he mm the xa:.z e Information:

on the ooming after nllitant Indlany took gvex the
Trading Puat at Uounded Xoee, Felwvacy 28, 1973, T went down to
e ’lﬁmg “oat to see what was Yolng :ﬁéﬁmim NMERIS BANTS
say 7 sverything you need »wm plea any time now,"
&mwm&gammwnmm, PIORYE PISSEL
BITE was alao there and wes weacing = vevolws, Mtﬁ?“m
I&V«:& mftmt thay should take everythine they m%: except Indinne

ﬂm.?mhmmm,mmmmxawm

.| | deeided to deive te Mndo to get acwe groceriex
mﬁawmm amﬁizgdm’mmm

Ealaen doem,. AR sboat 10:00 s whila on ﬁwwy Mrerdo, b
mmmaﬁﬁﬁnmlmmgrx le othes cscs packed
Wﬁﬁm&kﬁ&mwi&m%rﬁ%a
saled hin where e vax g alcd
Aot Y was eolne +0 Mwdds Pa oemeniss. said,

i&
WeBt M Lo Joean, mﬁ' PEETISH, MG FRLUEIG O
Lgmt ?f‘aa [lm} Iazﬁ. pare gl th m were m at that t;im:. ﬁbq;i:
Wi g 3uip “ et ide p tale Wiy wife to see her

miontss and Thon deCI0e R 1 E‘apﬁi f*i
mt&&mimmwmmmtwm zmmmmx
roud block bad avmin been st wp thare, e turned his o around

Mm'mgetm@mgiw M%MMMMMQKW
at & Pederal rond Dlock om the Manderaon read. HNe Tsaorned fros B1A
Police Officer,| | thask sn FBI agent hed been shot.

stated that he would he willing te testife to
the above Information,

. ) 7‘3 S LAE ’2 gY
Interviewed on ?}lm o?im m@! Sﬁiﬁt m File M

bY-—t% _L_mj_s Date dictated zﬁm&

This document contoins neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it ond its contenls are not to be disiributed outside your agency.
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Dote of transcription

7/3/73

A Tevi i 23 rom

b6

rty of I |
MichigalT,  Whnich was seized at the time of

arrest by Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA) on or abofd PTL
11, 1973, at Pine Ridge, South Dakota. The following
information is an exact, quoted account of a diary log
which is revealed in a black bound book, 1973 Daily Diary,
which makes up item number 15 of a bulky exhibit in

file 70-6832-~1B90. This diary makes F the items
seized from the personal property ofl The diary
is further described as follows: -

Approximately 5 inches x 8 inches in size with
a black cover and white pages with "A.I.M., TRAIL OF
BROKEN TREATIES" written on its outer most edges. The
following is an accounting of information disclosed in the
aforementioned diary.

It is to be noted that some writing contained
in this diary is not readable and will be marked illegible
(i11) and further that the indications in the diary are
not designated a.m. or p.m. :

February 9, 1973 ' 3
5:00 "Left‘Cépé Kéékey for Dgtroigﬁ [ | ‘ ' .
12:00 - "Left Detroit for Rapid City, South Dakota'-
February 10, 1973 | '

- 11:00 "Car broke down 60 miles from Chicago"
11:30 "Car was able to run so we continued for
Chicago" '
4:00 "Car broke down again (this time far s00d).
Called Vickie to pigk us unp and
Charles stayed with| FarTein and

I stayed with Vickie and Ralph™

b7C

3

Interviewed on___0/29/73 oRapid City, South Dakota ri.# MP_70-7188

= e S

b7C

. by : SA mbw ‘ Dole diclated - 6/29_/73 T

This document contains neither recommendalions nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

it oand ils conlents are no! to be disiribuled oviside your agency,
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February 11,
8:30
9:30

4330

February 12,
2:30
#3000

February 13,

o= 130

February 14,
2:00
-4:30 -

7:00
12:00-3:00

February 15,
2:00

5:00

P’

." ‘
2

1973

"Stayed in Chicago"

FBnught_ﬁQ_Bantiac from | |

"Left Chicacn far Rapid City Butch, Carlein,

1973 "1st day"
"Arrived in Rapid City, South Dakota

"Stayed around Mother Butletr Centér I and
my sister were recognized by AIM members, ®
Dennis- Banks int¥oduced-us" -

1973 "2nd day"

"Pulled raid on American- Indian- Missi
outside of Rapid City, Carleen (ill),
(111), others from Michigan loaded up BIankets
into car. T went in bpilding with
(i11), (i1l1) and rewired (il1)
telephones™

1973 "3rd day"

"Appointed to head up AIM patrol in Rapid.City"

and I met with city Police to-set
up AIM patrol ~ city police agree'

"Sent out 4 cars to patrol city"

"I rode with police car through city no trouble
at city all night long"

1973 "4th day"

"Went from Rapid City, to Hot Springs, another
(ill) down, about ‘150 AIM members attended
rally in front of city county building"

"Talks between AIM members and town officials,
had no trouble although we were surrounded by
piggs" ‘

b6
b7C
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7:00
7:30

February 16,

3:00
7:00
7:30

" February 17,

11:00

- 63100
7:00°
.7 7230

February 18,

2:30
- 3:30

6:00
7:OQ

February 19,

11:30

"Began patrol in Rapid City"

"(Details recorded by
1973 “5th day"

"Did work for legal aid Rapid City" AR

"Began patrol Rapid City"

"(Details Recorded by
1973 "6th day"

""Carleen, Lindy, and Rickey,
Rucrd (iTI) - gone back to Mich"

'Ponwon (ill) - Mother Butler Center" -

"Began patrol Rapid City".

"(Details recorded by ..

1973 "7th day"

"Started for a tour of Black Hills, Daves
car: broke down"

"Stayed at Gias'y (ill) house until
patrols began"

"Pow wow held Mother Butler Center"

"Began patrol in Rapid Cityv (patrols
recorded by

1973 "8th day"

" "woke up - got word we will be going to
Pine Ridge this Friday"

. b6

b7C




4 '
MP 70-7188

.. 12:00

1:00
6:30
7:00 -

4:00 am
thru 8:00 am

"Carleen and nrrived in Detroit.
I was calling from Rapid City"

"Called Mother and Val"
"Called Carleen"
"Meeting - count of all.men - women, also

‘setting up instructions of group"

"I went on back of bldg security".. .-o—-

. February 20, 1973 "9th day"

8:00
- 11:15 -

12:00
1:30
thru 4:30

6:30
7:00
7-: 30

- e i va—

"Got off security and went to bed" , :

“At 11:15 - Vernon Bellcourt.asked our patrole
to drive him to the Huperwall {(il1).400 Motel =
when we arrived, are car was stopped by pigs,
we were forced out of the.car, dropped our clubs,
made to lay on ground; stood against wall =

.put together with AIM members.talked:to by owner

of motel - mayor of city = then let go'. -

"Woke up and had lunch" S

"Took over Rapid City Educational Bldg"

“"Chared (ill) away, police, surrendered their
car and started writing AIM all over it

bé
- b7C

later Veron, & I followed copes (ill)

around area, OUT VErsiom oL harrasment (ill)",

"Called Carleen and Val"

went on patrol"

- "Meeting with town officials - to megotiate some
kind work able plan between Indians & non Indians

could not reach any kind of agreement"
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10:00 - e
11:15 "NOTE . of tonlght s patrol"

"After meeting with towofficials Pon-won held
Mother Butler Center"

2:00 am "After last night's attack (ill) from Rapid
City Piggs & Mayor AIM is calling back
every one they can so the last few days will
probably be used for regrouping forces"

February 21, 1973 "10" day

11:30 "woke up"'
12:00 "ate lunch" ’ * S
- 2300 "Called Carleen at A.I. D., called Val .- Judy...
‘ : : answered.' ]
2:30 "Togk - walked to store from I aia (ill)°
* : As and I walked to store we notlced _
R cowboys were still carrying guns in-their -
_ . tm01<8 IS
7:30 "Pow-wow Mother Butler Center! - R
12:00 = _ .. .
4:00 "Patroling outside of building"

February 22, 1973 "11lth day"

11:00 "woke up" L

12:00 "Had lunch -’ D. Banks came_into room told us-

T to pack up our ‘gear =- pos31ble would be going
to Pine Ridge and have it out with Federal
Marshals" e e

5:30 "Spent the rest of the day waiting for word
to move into Pine Ridge"

b6
b7C
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4:30
6:00
6:30
7:00

1:30

2:30

“"Received call from Val - move (ill) has been set"
"Ate supper"
"Went over and picked up Jina (ill)"

"AIM meeting - re-register - preparing for move
into Pine Ridge. Time for moving into Pine Ridge
still uncertain still call back people, Dennis
Banks talked - History of Indian Revolution (ill).
Dennis Banks wanted me to drive him-to~his place"

."Could be within next few days" -

"Police picked up lown the street
from AIM headquarters.- rfight between AIM and:
police almost' : ' . o

February. 23,_1973'"12tﬁ'déy" P ' L

‘8:30
9:00

,11;9‘0'

12:30
3:30
8:30

. 12:00

"Stayed .up all night"

"Ate breékfast"l I

"Went td‘SEurgiS‘to‘étténdwcbuft hearings for-- -
Withthrop (ill) accused of murderingwhite woman"

“"Left Sturgis E?me’pgckato AIM headquarters" .
"Went downtown to buy a few things" -
"Slept rest of day"

"Had meeting - we will be moving on Pine Ridge
Sunday evening, action should be taking place
Monday 2/26/73. Will be meeting (strategy)
tonight, -12:00 pm" o

"Had secret meeting lasted until 2:00 a.m., no
one is to leave building"

b6 |
b7cC




7
MP 70-7188

February 24, 1973 "13th day"

12:30 "Got up - sat around with
talking and smoking cigarettes™
2:00 "Restriction taken off AIM headquarters"
) b4 2 s - bé
7w~g.307 Giva (ill) Lo

~and I all went over to Gives (ill) house to
take showers - also went shopping" :

 8:30 ~° ““"Came back from Gives (ill) = someone shot-

o at by passing car - Giva (ill) got call
from baby sitter, was having trouble with
guys, so we all went back to Gives, left -
Gives house 2:00"

"Called Val and worked om AIM flag" -
February 25, 1973 "l4th day" .

[ I

- 12:00 "Woke up and went to g;t Giva (ill1) her«house“:
1:66 - "Giv (ill) and I went shopping" AR Y
. "Gery (ill) AIM headquarters working.on;flggﬁ

Tl e300 - "Giga (i11) and girls went to work clothes'... -

3:30 - "Finished -flag - waiting for word to move
down to Pine Ridge" . :
7:00 "Had meeting with all Chippuros, Vernon.. ...
Bellcout suggested the Chippeuas (ill). of
AIM pay last respects to Black Elk on Pine
: R o Ridge - left 9:00 for Pine Ridge returned . -
: 3:00 am. Friendship (ill) between Gisa (ill)
. . . and group comes to end. She felt what the
Chippeus did was wrong"
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February 26, 1973 "15th day"

7:00
8:00
9:00

© - 130

1:00

6:30
7:00

11:00

"Woke up had breakfast"

"Told we would be pulling out by Monday"

Gina and I went to Pine Ridge to
attend Ben Black Elk's funeral"

"Left Pine Ridée for Mother Butler Center
we are to leave for Pine Ridge by 12:00"

"Had car (flat ti.e) trouble 16 miles-

"Finally
caravan

q

. outside of Rapid City"

ot back to Mother Butler Center -

il1l) had a]

before we got back.

center -~ we picked

ready 1

P OUr 8

oft - 1 hour
was waiting at
cuff and tried

to catch up to caravan 44 (ill) other: guys"

"Arrved. in Pine Ridge caravan (ill) was in -
Calico hall had meeting and pow wow -
still uncertain what we are going to do"

"Meeting with District Chairman 18th District

checked out area"

of the PR Res. all agreed to accept AIM

backing to oust Wilson - Tribal pres. Lymen

(111) BIA Supt. for PR and Wymen Bobby -

area Director BIA area office - Aberdeen,S.D."

"pow wow ended we stayed ajp
(111) Calacho {411
Altes (ill) -
church basemeircs

slept

* 1 Church
hall, lept by
I =—1 slept in

b6

b7C
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February 27, 1973 "16th day"

8:00
9:00
9:30

. 10:30

. ——="=2500.

= 4300

Ceemr 5030, - -

"Woke up had breakfast"
"Guys started having shooting pratice by church"
"Went into Pine Ridge - needed cigarettes"

"Spent rest of morning. around church (ill)
playing football"

~ "Meeting continued from yesterday- still trying

to figure out what move AIM will take next =-.
might leave (ill) out for Oklahoma'

"Meeting of old people - some coancel - AIM °
Leagers sent into closed meeting -~ while we
ate .

"Declared war on United States" - L - -

. "Between: 6:00-and 7:30 ‘meeting was done - -
* we still. told. to. form caravan and move to

Porcupine only car (ill) was stopped at Wounded’
Knee -~ we raided .trading post for guns, ammo,
food and clothing, then went top of hill to -
Sacred Heart Church. We captured (ill) church
-with no problems. Then set up roadblocks.

To the main entrance to valley - finally we

had secured whole valley =~ engaged (illg of
gunfire went on for the first 4 hours, finall

cops set up roadblo side of hill _
we won this round., and I patrolled b6
(ill) behind church = I have double—barrell - bicC

shotgun Regines (ill) had trouble with the girls
secured room in church for us. Regives (ill%
and I have the only bed in place., If any car
get back (ill) from her it would (ill). :




" March 1, 1973 "18th day"
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February 28, 1973 "17th day"

12:30 "Woke up and listened to Russell Means and
: Banks talk, went down the hill to trading
post and did some free shopplng. Spent
rest of day digging foxholes."

3:00 "Ate for the first time since yesterday"

4:00 "Patroled entrance (ill)"

-

(no information recorded on this day)

March 2, 1973 "19th day" . 4

6:00. "Alerted to-get up = AIM patrol had flre flght
with-pigs on easf-bi - when I got up outside
I told girl with ‘to leave car so him and
I could go help - she wouldn 't listen so I _
didn't go. Trouble in squad.' T el

10:00 "Had special meeting - squads were rebuilt-
interlor - exterior - I was put on duty around
church"

12:00 "Man seen walking towards us from S.W. smde - we
thought we seen him drop something "UED (ill)
picked him up - looked for what he dropped

. couldn't find - tuc Indians walked through -

barriers" U
2:00 "Took shower" ]
2:30 . “AIM patrol shot local cowboy's cow' -
3:00 . "Reports came over shortwave radios - coboys

are going to attack our camp tonlght

5

e

00 "Went to mid (ill) headquarter for sleep"

bé
b7C
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7:00 "Had to get up - we were under fire from

' U.S.Marshals = later I tried to get more
sleep. Woke up again - fires were in the
fields all around us =~ the pigs - were
also setting up flares" - -

b6
9:00 were on patrol when the b7C
-, : - I (AL punrer opénad fire on them. Bullets .
“ . - flew all around - got a slight wound-.
- in head"

March 3, 1973 "20th day"

"Short wave radio report several attempts

of AIM people trying to break through police -
barriars, last night and early morning. -
Tried to get up a couple of hours after I

went to bed -~ serious meeting forming-other~ -
AIM patrols. I was put in care of one of the
squads patroling (church) AIM hedq. patrolled.«~
- .. <+  .yesterday = last night & today, used high power
D telescope ‘from front of headquarter couldrsee ¢ ~ :
' cars and U.S.Marshals SW on top.of hill, . .
directly south of us were marshals and:Army- :
Personnel-Carrier (1) -~ east of us there was -

also APC on top of hill" . . Co e e
3:00 "Today APC fired upon AIM camp"
=. o 6300 -— "Got off patrel -ate supper - until 12:00 foﬁight

couldn't sleep - been up too long - checked out
my patrol - went to meeting in church"

7330 ~—  "Reports of Canadian Indians trying (fighting) _
' © - to get through. sick man in room - woman — -
couldn't come in room"

March 4, 1973 "21st day"

"Last night:a squad got trapped over enemy
lines - had to spend night there - they
couldn't get back. They finally got back -
today"
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6:00 "Got off duty - just before I came in we
o heard people calling from far -away - there
were about six in from the
east - one was b6
"Slept all day except Eo check on my squad - b7c
to see who was on duty" C
-10:30 "Today there were meetings w1th AIM leaders .....
and federal people" '
o 12400 "feds said they would let peoﬁle leave tomorrow- -
.- between the houre of 8:00 am-- 6:00 pm-- one
of the conditions would be - leave your name
and guns with them -~ proposal was turned down
T by AIM - proposal then was burned and w1ll [
be sent back to feds." s
6:00 "Got up and ate supper'- ' Rt
Coeoe 73000 0 7 "Meeting held in-church < one of leaders-wase SRR
s a head figure in Chicano Morel (ill) meant’ "= -» 7 -

e there was a lawver who defended the Chloago 7 e
' - also RS

March 5, 1973 "22nd- Day"

"Patrols-was pretty quiet-last night, a few
skins got through pig lines brought pretty
good fire power

6

00 "Look for replacement of duty couldn't find
finally around 6:30 squad (ill) some ore -
"Regier (ill) and I had big to do. about me
calling her a Rosebud Sioux"

. 9:00 . "Slept - while sleeping it snowed - not much
but it sure was nasty (muddy)"

10:00 "Woke up - tried to fix one of the digging
mach%nes we confiscated from.construction
site
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1:00 "Spent a little time working on my clothes
the pants need patching" :
2:00 ""Had security.meeting down by the .store"
~ e, _ . . . b6
2:30 "(Heard will be in tomight)" L7C
3:00 - "My squad was turnmed into AIM combat engenerening -
T .t our purpose is to secure and build up .bunkers. - -
- also we in trainor (ill) roads leading ‘to church.
. - - Also build other bunkers, as diversions to-pigs. . .
w2 . Cleu starts tomight - worked only.ZO:minutes-%ill)",ﬂ.
6:00 "Ate supper" _ ' ’
LZer D 630 ass and' I took battery.from. car
- : S and wenfdawn +o store to hot wire truck - ‘came
back to car and went” to sleep" 1o .-
. v 09200: "Woke ‘up. had-coffee-and cigarettes,. trying o= ..

t~:. 2 . decide should-I go upstairs - or stay: away! <. .
March‘G, 1973 "23rd Day"
"Came up to room with birthday cake' . .. ...:

3:00 F~— IPBald we were being fired upon - went outside: =
- was already on duty - it was pretty
dark - but flares were being fired up on all
sides of us, there was-a. Lot of exchanged firing -
- went to my room polished my boots"

3:00 "Another alert - firing was pretty tough - T wds
.- —_— walking around with a skin from Indian Voices

- (L1

9:00 - "Stayed up until 5:00 am"

March 7, 1973 "24th Day"

; ©9:00-- - "Woke up cléanéd out car. most people were already
. gone to local housing project to see who wanted
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1:30
5:.00.

to leave valley. Government is trying to get
AIM to tell their young and old women to leave
by tomorrow afternoon 4:00 pm"

"Had securlty meeting showed us how to use
dynamtte" -

"Set up manned guards - for

b6

b7C

"I stood along guard road spoke .with
leaders in teepee - later I stood guard as

en went into closed meeting with Banks and
Means ~ I shook hlS hand as he left"

March 8, 1973 "25th Day

Qe - i

SR ] KRy
Y 4} 2 >

Coag v Ly 300

5200
5:30
6:00

6:30
12;60

"Securlty meetlng - expect flght thlS evenlng ‘on
alert all day"

;g"Another‘security}meeting Béfore(evening:hit.us"

"Deadline for: pepple -~ women and: children-to

leave Wounded Knee"

. “Expect trouble around 6:00"

"Cease fire is recalled - by Feds"

"Two men shot right after firing was to have
stopped"

"Mylow - shot in knee"

"Went -on duty - bunker (by bridge] and
I came back to camp on duty in fromr—or church.
Early in morning sat on hill looking for Indians
trying to get through.” . :

came to trading post - respoke there 7‘
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March 9, 1973 "26th Day"

6:00 "Came in from duty and went to sleep"
12:00 "Had visitor waking us up"
2:00 "Securityrmeeting at local church"
2:30 "Helped get his car running had to
‘ pump gas Dby hand" '
12:00 ' and I went on duty ~ out back = . : ]1:'6/;

church and housing project set fire??
Didn't know who did it - found three skins
hiding im back - 12 skins walked in later" -

March 10, 1973 "27th Day"

. 6:00  “Came in from‘duiy - couldn't sleep - tod"
' many people sleeping in room including
my (?§ bed" o
3.8230 fCouldn't sleep-s6. hung around store down -
hill"
.9:00 "Stayed around church waiting to see what.
Regina plans to do - she"
10:30 "Finally decided to walk down to store and
sleep in car. his car ran out of
gas the I&st night"
1:00 "Attended meeting at Wounded Knee housing center"
1:30 "told us Federal pigs left roadblocks =
everyone celebrates - victory half won"
2:30 "fought field fire" : e —
3:00 "Came back to church - alot of people have

started pulling in =~ the whole grounds are
filled with people - I see old people crying
for joy" : )
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- — - 5:00 | land- I drove people to. Porcupine. . bé
T We got back just before it got real dark we : b7cC
drove along hill tops you could see all kinds
of lights in valley"

7:00.. . "Pow-wow held at trading post"
- 7:30 - - -""Our group stayed at péw-wow for awhile-and .. .« -

~ then we came-back to room:  -We heard..car - .
- -~ pulling away fast outside - hitting two cars =- ..

L - ' turned out to-be white cowboys both cowboys .. .
- were caught" . = .. : S

March 11, 1973 "28th Day"

s TEiiessr 0 "Later we héagd shooting outside - people.said:,- L L
oo - . - it was some (1l1l).= shots were right outside’.
from us" ERE
'6:00 am . “"Came in from duty went to.bedi= fvii duiy wiik io

~

‘4’”ﬂh¥¥?EO§C07 . "Had meebiﬁgfCSecuﬁityz,at'nbundaﬁbpxcbmccﬁfgc?} BEVERRNIRR
..ttt - - - ywas spotted near camp * T R S :

A ", 11200 . . "Had regular in'trading'post set‘upzregﬁléir;A S

- . positions for people - security - medical = .

registration supplies - cooks = M. . -

"Anothér security meeting set for-3:+00 - I came
back to room and went back to sleep 1I'1ll have
to join up with a squad later"

"While I was sleeping went to Rapid City
also Cathy went" : , ,

"Trying to figure out what feds are going to
do next" -

"Woke up - pretty cloudy - so is everything else
including myself"
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MP 70-7188

"Heard Federal Pig was shot earlier . -
Gina wrote me a letter"

March 12, 1973 "29th Day"

"After Give (ill) kept me up all nlght ‘until
5300 1 frnally woke up" -
"Went with Clifford (from Iowa) to get parts
"for his car. We took parts of the white
dudes who caused trouble other night - also
" _went up to-hill-and got parts from othéer-car ~- .
[:;:::fﬁnms with us then - while we were up
there Cllfford shot rabbit" - - e :

" "Had" meetlng at tradlng post - which is now.

= j*“ ‘called this country's-headquarter - had to ',f -

* register - because now Wounded Knee is
separate country” (at least temporary & a
soverlgn country) L LT

SN - Iy LrENYY T

[ o T TR AU

"Off1c1al announcement w1ll ‘be made at meetlng

'""~7@®tmugm" et IERRNE

"Went and stood watch out back for awhlle helped
Cllfford fix hlS car ,

= % - -

"Wonderlng'1f| |1s alright Or'lfﬂhé“ .
got busted - announcements of people still -
being busted (111) in P.Ridge and Rapid Clty
other places.,"

"Federal pigs began sétting up roadblocks again -
"there are also the APC back in the old positions"

| has been on duty since this afternoon
o0K a couple of flashlights back to where
is on'watch (in bunker out behind church)"

"Saw flair from Fed Pig = meetlng startlng
down at store"

"I decided to clean foot sore - and not o -
to meeting"

b6
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8:30 "Just heard what went on at meeting. lately

I've been feeling something wrong = tonight

a 5 mile speed limit - 6:00 curfew and other
; ‘ - petty things were made law., Its became a
prison only we've done it our self - what
about police surrounding us - I would ¥ather
fight them than build myself a prison -
Russell also calls 11:00 meeting every day."

i March 13, 1973 "30th Day"

7:00 - - "Got’ up ~ ate - went -looking for crew"
8300 "Called - home - everyone is still working
: heard" - .
- s «9:00 - "Had seeurity'meeﬁing - 0ld museum. I am -~ ©.° - -3

still working on construction crew - but I -
- got gun from head security 22 automatic -
left 10:30 took crew and started loading

e L. - +2 by 4s from shed to front of church.':
‘W,Uﬁ.lLI:OO“' . "Broke for 11:00.meeting meptina didgn't b6
- start until almost 12:00 - got . b7c
.22 rifle,"
12:00 "Meeting started - Marshalls & Feds having

feud between them. both heads were suspended -
because of almost total war between government
and Indians"

2:00 "Wood - Assistant Attorney from Washington came
to talk to AIM leaders=- we were all set up
along road - both sides while he walked into
Wounded Rnee - held meetings in home-across
from store."

N A i e M e AT, SV el gt A %8 31 W A3 te

30 "Took crew to. pick up more 2 by 4s-at-construction
site - came to room -~ cleaned gun - got
dressed warmer and went out back"

4

*0
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6:00 "Got back from outpost curfew starts at . . - - . ..
6:00 tonight - ate supper" . T
7:00 "Started raining and got real.cold"- -
= 7:30 "Some guy is in our- bed so we slept on SR
s = matress on floor had about 10 blankets - ... .  ....-
; on us"
March 14, 1973 "31lst Day"
=7 © °  “Heard reports of éigs moving their. lines up"--
TTUT0T00 7 "Woke up cold. as hell - everyonce in awhile  °
# et you can feel the church move" - -wz:-.70 .=
' *©11:00° *© "Went down store to eat" TPy ;5;’
crran e 202800 - and I bundled up and walked.through:the. . b6
o 6 mi blizzard to an outpost in back, Clifford . P7€
BowRaLLl iR ‘was up-and another :cotiple were.still; asleepe.g e v
Go Zdmatest "o . "We heard there was (ill) full of coffee =-x i .G
» 1 L7 Glifford went hunting" Coe0 LW Raenang’
= 20307 and I stayed there on guard" :—isi-. . .los
S 15&”**8:30~;' "Sti1l wondering what happened to and-Cathy- "
4:00° -~ "Went down to bunker behind out post". . -:-- - .
T 43230 : and I are in'd‘fouﬁd stick. of dynamite f
don't know if any good" ’
5:30 - "Came back to church - put dynamite in car"
18125 and I went to back butker - Wind was. - -
. —SELILl bBlowing. - took food (meat) stayed a

couple of hours - came back went. to bed" -
March 15, 1973 "32nd Day" .
8:00 "Woke up - Eqé coffee"
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i:
‘ -
9:00 "Took walk to back bunker - also took Clifford's
truck back to him" ~ _ - ,
= -10:00 "Stayed there most of the day Clifford and I started. ..
to go hunting but did other things most of_day -
until 3:00"
3:00.- - -"Clifford and I went hunting - checked out house .. .
“down by hill -from bunker no one there" ~
4230 -- ' . "Came back to church went to bed" .. - .= x
.7 6:30 . "Gina- came in bed"

‘March 16,

ATV N SR TS L= Y N \ v~ 7 - i . E . ) ; : .; o
S n eY2v007 " ¢ “Woke up - and I went. back £o outpost-= 1. -~ ;.-
L ST FET ML . seen Clifrorasaecided -to hunt fors-rabbifsie..: v
B e A 2Y _‘.524":5255

5300
6:30
. 9:00

March 17,
9:00
9:30

- e - some prairie dogs - dodge helicoptex! . . -+ -

2o e s

-

" "Meeting of -all Chicongo's - some-time during - o
the day ‘Chicengds was killed trying to bring . . @ .~
- -- guns’ into Wounded" Knee .- Chicongo's -going to -
call Colky and want brown (ill) to tear up :
Rapid City =~ or we will - 8:00 I.went dewn te:.. - ...~
- 2" . store for meeting - came back" " ... . '

1973 "'33zd Day"

- T TS

. Y T z
NY g L e - LRI RO AP a ]

~- " ended 4p -way:past our DMZ - tried to-shoot -w« = l..

“Came back to church"

"Ate supper"

Seoen _Den

' ."Went to back outpost -
- ~~-gtayed-out until 11:0(
stayed with (ill)."

1973 "34th Day"

ple walking in -
rame -back and-- - -

"Woke up went down to head security building"

"Registered for dule citizenship into the new
Oglala Nation'
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11:00
12:30
1:30

“"Called home -~ talked to mom - told me of the
guys from Canada - Alex and 49 others who
left a couple of days ago from Canada"

"Heard rumors of alot of Canadians being
busted in Porcupine & roadblocks"

"Talked to lawyer Roeubiodox to know if he
could find out anything -~ he will check
and let me know -~ went down to meeting -

instead ended up in.front. roadbloecks!. - - e e
"Palked to people from Natwna (ill) Canadian- g
" broadcasting" .

March 18, 1973
12:00
12230
1:00

5:00 "On duty till 6:00"
6:30 "Came to room triéd to sleep"’
, “ : b6
T 7500 Nanecy and I went down to store' - w=a' g0
7:30 "Called ma again talked to her
AL LTk ... askedr for-money. came back to church .. .-, 1. .13
#8400 . w0 fcame~into room ~ said there wasn.~ . ¢ = Lwad
Sk heavyfiring. going on - went out to fromt . e
- - bunker -could- see tracers being fired from ... . ...

pigs - heard lots of firing from both sides- -

. stayed in front bunker long time - then

moved to back outpost - caught 4 people . : S
walking in, 3 girls = 1 man - came back to R
church about 5:00 went to bed."

"35th Day"

"Woke up Gina brought me something to eat"

"Got dressed - went out"

and I went down to store - ended up

darding U-I-P (one was head marshall of Feds
%ill) has us surrounded =" .

"Posted: guard-around meeting - cold as hell" . -

*
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3:30 "Guarded U-I-P back to front roadblock"
T - 4300 - “"Came baek.to church - Reglna was cleaning -
up room/hung around" :
7:30 "Ate supper - got dressed went to back bunker
- - alot of. people there so I came back = . . .
went to Lone Wolf s house" I
-, 10: 30*“"""Went then to kltchen - Banks and others
- sitting around writing" .
C ot 2301 ‘and T went to Manderson roadblock..- :.:
Sstayed until 8:50"

March 19, 1973 "36th Day"

et 8330 "Came in from duty on Manderéon~roé&biock"“ -
‘ | 9:00- and Cathy came in sometime this mornlng
LR s Lo sleeping in my bed - so I went to skeep in-car!
¥ 5*1’;2'12200' _ "Woke up-4 started working on-caxr'e saar:vi {34
12:30- - "Went down to store secufity,office"; ST
c 1:0075" warnited- to register for 01t1zensh1p to

Oglala Nation"

2:30 "Walked around all day- in daze - not know1ng
what the hell I'm doing." ; :

4200 "Banks had drill practice protecting-nurses -
-picking up injured people also practiced hand
to hand combat lineup marched around-to store"

6:00 "Everyone dismissed frpm drill - came back up
to church ate supper, official ball
rig (ill)

7:00 "Went down to meeting at store six native (ill)

people gave real good talk meeting lasted

r

. b6

“"b7C
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March 20, 1973
- 1:00

~2:00

4300

until 11:00 then started giving out citizenship
ID - left because too late. Gina and I having

" trouble getting together and talking went to

sleep about .3:00. -People who came-in tonight
says people from Canada will be in tomorrow night."

"37th Day"

and I went down- to head securlty
building picked up citizenship ID"

"Hung around store - trying to flgure out where
I can put up Canadian skins" .

o o o

"Another drlll led by Banks = official .
bell ringer" :

"Supper served - Cathy Nancy Linda and’ onelmai.
are leaving around 8:00 tonight'. | ... -:i..

"Cathy and:-others left '~ dark.as hell_out! -..

and, I helped other guys chase “ui;aﬁ

e tem 8500
Ll 590000
~*1o:ob .

-

March- 21, 1973

- Z:OQ am

March 22, 1973

12:00

cow into corral"

[:;::::::]and I went on duty out back outpost, )
men went to burn down building on other hill"

""38th Day"

"Heard from people who came into valley - . -
Canadians won't “B&~in until tomorrow night" *
and I came to church from-h;thhunkerr

was sleeping in car/for coffee'

and I went on duty on back post

checked out house in back village.- got a
casette tape - real clear night - moon was
- bright alot of yelling and shooting from . -
. Indians and pigs (ill).

. b6
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March 23, 1973 "40th Day"

6:00 "Nine of us went after cows - 2 APC trailed
us from ridge - re fir - back tracked across
road and got cows - no one seen us - drove
cows down by church" ’

10:00 and I and a couple of others drove
cows down across from store - put them in
corral" ‘ :

11:00 "Cows got out of their corral - I and another

; guy drove them back" 5

! 12:00 "Went to sleep"

g Teea - v 5500 "Regina let some guys from Wisconsin come into

| room to wash up"

!

i 7:30 and I went out back had stake"

3 “‘H;“ - 11:00 came back--to church and 1 stayed
: T E - on duty firing -opened up - and I shooting
‘ ‘ at spotlight - put it out cou i

! . being used. came back to church.
! S . and I standing outside of church firing started

on us.| ran to basement (ill) by church
‘and I Tan around back of church. Later (ill)
-we and I went to bunker on top of hill by church
stayed there until 5:00" :

g March 24, 1973 "41st Day"
} 1:30 "Woke up - cold as hell in .room slept with

7 blankets to keep warm ~| kame in b6
and woke Dennis Banks up =~ so b7cC
and I got up"

"A1l of us went down town - raining and cold"

"Teiephone not in use for us only top peoplé
to use phone -"

r
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4230
5:00

5:30

"Came back to (fry bread (ill) hill)"

and I went to back post and picked

7:30
10:00.

March 25,

- 2130

3:30

5:00
5:30

8100

(L

March 26,
4:00
4230

1973

1973

Tp gx1b's"

"Stayed there for awhile - could see A.P.C.
have moved in closer even through light fog" -

"Hung around ¢hurch basement"

"Went to (ill) meeting at store - Canadians

- staying in Rosebud will be moving in tomorrow

.afternoon - big fight will probably happen' -
"49nd- Day" '

_"Canadians should be coming in"

"Hoke up - Canadians did not come??"

‘and I took Regina - Angie and other girl

To get flower and other cooking stuff neeed
from back houses."

"patrols are out putting mines around area"

"Came back to church with stuff sat around

drinking coffee - some people leaving :
rcalifnxniT - ofhgxs_axg_lﬁaving to =~
lefy

at his house

"Heavy fire broke out and I
standing by Fry Burned (il1l) hill church put
under real close shots" '

"43rd Day"
"Went to Porkchop Hill"

and I seen man running towards pigs on

RiIl - we went to try and get him - lost him
found his hat on way back to bunker -~ we
were put under heavy machine gun fire - Iwas
pinned down behind car everyone thought I was
shot =~ Clifford came down hill to get me =

_I was alright." -

bé
b7C
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March 27, 1973
March 28, 1973

5:30
March 29, 1973

6:00

8:00.

12:00
1:00

March 30, 1973
6:00

9:00
10:00

11:30

"44th Day"

"Went to sleep in new house"
"woke up"

"(Porkchop Hill)"

and I got off &uty Clifford slept

all night"

. "Regina, and I went ‘down to small

~church ‘to eat_breakfast. This church ran . -.=
out of gas so| | and I brought stove from
our house and put it in the basement we
also took a couple of logs of bunker =

used for firewood" S

"woke up"

and I went on duty at Porkchop Hill

TIred up .flood light for spot light"

"Came. in off duty.l__E was off
duty since 1:00 1aSt night Regina - 2 other .
girls and I went down to village to check out
for food or any other thing we could find."

"Found alot of stuff"

“Stonnad by church in back (Porkchop Hill) -
helped carry some of the thing we
got - back to the church (Fry bread hill"

"Cleaned up went down stairs for awhile."

b6 |
b7C
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